SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT

of the City of Middletown
445 Randolph Road
Middletown, CT 06457

NOTICE OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING

WHEN: Monday, June 12, 2023
WHERE: Firehouse
TIME: 7:00 P.M.

SUBJECT:  Regular Monthly Meeting

Members of the public may attend the meeting at the firehouse or via Zoom:

e Direct link to Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86331541945?pwd=dWZiZkZNYzY5ZWd0SGRyUVgzWFFzZz09

e Visit https://zoom.us and join the meeting using the meeting I.D. number and
passcode located below.

e Via telephone at 646-558-8656

Meeting I.D. 863 3154 1945
Passcode: SFD



Page 1 of 68

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, JUNE 12, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.
SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT MEETING ROOM & VIRTUAL VIA ZOOM

CALLTO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ACCEPT/AMEND AGENDA

OPEN PUBLIC SESSION ~ ITEMS ON THE AGENDA
CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION

MINUTES TO BE ACCEPTED

a) May 8, 2023 Regular Monthly Meeting

b) May 23, 2023 6:00 p.m. Special Budget Meeting
¢) May 23, 2023 6:15 p.m. Special Meeting

d) June 1, 2023 Special Meeting

TAX COLLECTOR’S REPORTS — APRIL AND MAY 2023

a) Approval of the April 2023 tax refunds in the amount of $49.59

b) Acceptance of the Tax Collector’s Reports

c) Approval of the Negative Balance Purge

d) Approval of the transfer of uncollectible tax bills to the Suspense Tax Book as of June 2023

FINANCIAL REPORTS

a) Monthly Expense Detail: January 2023 and May 2023

b) Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual: July 2022 through May 2023
¢} Cash Balance Report: May 2023

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS — MAY 2023

10) COMMISSIONER REPORTS

a) Building Committee: Commissioner Thazhampallath

b) Pension Committee: Commissioner Kleckowski

c) Public Safety Telecommunications: Commissioner Giuliano
d) Riverfront Redevelopment Update: Commissioner Pessina

11) OLD BUSINESS

a) Discussion of Financial Options for SFD Building Project (action is anticipated)
b) Marine 3 Update
c) Sumner Brook Update

12) NEW BUSINESS

a) Discussion of the possible cancellation of the July 2023 and August 2023 regular monthly
meetings.

Page 1of 2



Page 2 of 68

13) OPEN PUBLIC SESSION — ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
14) CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION

15) ADJOURNMENT

Members of the public may attend the meeting at the firehouse or via Zoom:

e Direct link to Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86331541945?pwd=dWZiZkZNYzY5ZWd0SGRyUVgzWFFzZz09

e Visit https://zoom.us and join the meeting using the meeting I.D. number and passcode located
below.

e Via telephone at 646-558-8656

Meeting 1.D. 863 3154 1945
Passcode: SFD

Page 2 of 2



Page 3 of 68

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 Randolph Road | Middietown, CT

Board of Fire Commissioners
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES
Monday, May 8, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.

Held at the firehouse and via Zoom - Meeting I.D. 821 8317 0470

Present: Commissioners Kleckowski, Thazhampallath, Gregorio; Chief Trzaski; Deputy Chief

Fischer; staff members and members of the public

Absent: Commissioners Giuliano and Pessina

1.

CALLTO ORDER
Chairwoman Kleckowski called the meeting to order.at 7:01 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE was recited.

ACCEPT/AMEND AGENDA

MOTION to amend the agenda to move 10 a) Building Committee and 11 a) Phase Il of Building
Renovation Project — Landmark Architects Proposal up to 6 a) and 6 b) and move the other items
down by Comm. Thazhampallath/Comm. Gregorio. Unanimously approved.

OPEN PUBLIC SESSION (ITEMS ON THE AGENDA)
Chairwoman Kleckowski opened the public session at 7:03 p.m.

Dan Penney, Chamberlain Hill Road

Mr. Penney referred to the Tax Collector’s report and pointed out that there is potentially $9,000 of
revenue that wasn’t anticipated in the current budget and asked the commission to consider using
the funds in the new budget. He also recommended, considering the commission’s practice of no
bid contracts, that a policy be established ASAP requiring special approval for large expenditures.

CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION
Chairwoman Kleckowski closed the public session at 7:06 p.m.

a. COMMISSIONER REPORTSCOMMISSIONER REPORTS: Building Committee — Commissioner
Thazhampallath
Commissioner Thazhampallath gave an update on the progress of Phase Ii of the building
renovation project, specifically two very preliminary proposals — the first being a “bump out,”
which would total approximately $700,000-$800,000; the second being an “backwards L,” which
would total approximately $1,300,000-51,400,000. He asked the commission to consider the
second proposal. He also spoke of the potential funding options for the project.

b. OLD BUSINESS — Phase |1 of Building Renovation Project — Landmark Architect’s Proposal
MOTION to accept the Phase Il proposal from Landmark Architects for their comprehensive
services for the west side of the South Fire District renovation project by Comm.
Thazhampallath/Comm. Gregorio.

A discussion took place regarding unclear and concerning language in the proposal from
Landmark Architects. The commission requested copies of the sketches which were distributed

Page1lof3




Page 4 of 68

7.

during the previous Building Committee meeting prior making a decision, and the entire
commission should be present. Commissioner Thazhampallath withdrew his motion. A special
meeting will be scheduled.

MOTION to postpone to a date to be determined by Comm. Gregorio/Comm. Thazhampallath.
Unanimously approved.

MOTION to move 12 a) Discussion of Prospective Building Committee Members — Ed Monarca;
Melissa Roming up to 6 c) by Comm. Thazhampallath/Comm. Gregorio. Unanimously approved.

¢. NEW BUSINESS: Discussion of Prospective Building Committee Members — Ed Monarca;
Melissa Roming
MOTION to approve adding Ed Monarca and Melissa Roming to the Building Committee
members Comm. Gregorio/Comm. Thazhampatth. Unanimously approved.

Commissioner Thazhampallath left the meeting at 7:39 p.m.; a quorum was no longer present.

MINUTES TO BE APPROVED

d. April 4, 2023 Budget Workshop

e. April 10, 2023 Special Meeting — Budget Public Hearing

f.  April 10, 2023 Special Meeting — Adopt Budget/Set Mill Rate
g. April 10, 2023 Regular Monthly Meeting

The minutes were reviewed and accepted.

TAX COLLECTOR'’S REPORTS — APRIL 2023

a. Refunds - $49.59 (not approved due to lack of quorum; the refunds for the Month of April will
be approved at the June 2023 regular monthly meeting.

b. Tax Collector's Reports
The tax collector’s reports were reviewed and accepted.

FINANCIAL REPORTS

a. Monthly Expense Detail: March 2023 and April 2023
b. Profit & Loss vs. Actual: July 2022 through April 2023
c. Cash Balance Report: April 2023

The financial reports were reviewed and accepted.
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS — APRIL 2023

Chief Trzaski and Deputy Chief Trzaski provided an overview of the April 2023 administrative
reports.

10. COMMISSIONER REPORTS

a. Building Committee: Commissioner Thazhampallath
Moved to agenda item 6 a).
b. Pension Committee: Commissioner Kleckowski
A Pension Committee meeting is scheduled for May 17, 2023 at 4:00 p.m.
c. Public Safety Telecommunications: Commissioner Giuliano
Commissioner Giuliano was unable to attend tonight’s meeting. The reports were submitted
and reviewed by the commission.

Page 20of 3



Page 5 of 68

d. Riverfront Redevelopment Update: Commissioner Pessina
Commissioner Pessina was unable to attend this meeting; no update was provided.

11. OLD BUSINESS
a. Phase Il of Building Renovation Project — Landmark Architects Proposal
Moved to agenda item 6 b).

b. Discussion of Budget Promotion
Deputy Chief Fischer advised that the flyer will be finalized when the final budget numbers are
determined.

c. Status of Auditor's Report/Financial Statements as of June 30, 2022
A special meeting is scheduled for June 1, 2023 at 6:30 p.m.

d. Marine 3 Update
Deputy Chief Fischer gave an update on the progress received from MetalCraft Marine.

e. Discussion of Sumner Brook
Nothing new to report.

12. NEW BUSINESS
a) Discussion of Prospective Building Committee Members — Ed Monarca; Melissa Roming
Moved to agenda item 6 c).

13. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION — ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
Commissioner Kleckowski opened the public session at 7:54 p.m.

Dan Penney, Chamberlain Hill Road

Mr. Penney urged the commission to retrieve the remaining commissioner marker plates, to
reconsider borrowing money for the building renovation project, which he believes may need to go
to referendum, and to disregard mailing a budget promotional flyer vs. the usual postcard in order
to cut down on costs.

14. CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION
Commissioner Kleckowski closed the public session at 7:56 p.m.

15. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 7:56 p.m.
Submitted by,

Alyse McEwen
Recording Secretary

The recording of this meeting is available upon request, according to Connecticut Freedom of
Information Act requirements.

Page 3 of 3



Page 6 of 68

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS
445 RANDOLPH ROAD
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457

SPECIAL MEETING — ADOPT BUDGET/SET MILL RATE
Monday, May 23, 2023 - 6:00 p.m.

Held at the firehouse and available via Zoom - Meeting ID 821 0506 8286

Present: Commissioners Kleckowski, Giuliano, and Gregorio; Chief Trzaski, Deputy Chief Fischer (via Zoom)

Absent: Commissioners Thazhampallath and Pessina

1. CALLTO ORDER
Chairwoman Kleckowski called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

3. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING
Commissioner Kleckowski opened the publichearing at 6:03 p.m.

Dan Penney

Mr. Penney offered the following comments and questions regarding the DRAFT proposed budget as

of 5/23/2023.

e He asked the commission to confirm they were following the 5-minute rule for each public
speaker. Chairwoman Kleckowski verified they were.

e Inreference to Motor Vehicle Property Tax Calculation, Mr. Penney questioned why the 2023 FY

amount of $521,885 was only $480,369 for the 2024 FY, which is a $41,516 difference.

e Mr. Penney noted that the draft proposed budget had just been made available today, leaving

little time to research and share. He asked for clarification as to what the “real” mill rate is

because in the proposed budget, the motor vehicle mill rate is separated from the property mill

rate.

o Mr. Penney believes there are many opportunities to reduce spending. He stated that the April

2023 back taxes and back interest collected was $7,300, which wasn’t budgeted for, and
Commissioner’s Compensation is an additional $9,000, which totals $16,300.

o Regarding revenue history, Mr. Penney commented there is a history of significant carryover of
funds. He asked if the district received or reviewed the draft annual OPM mandated audit. If so,
what is the carryover as of 6/30/22 and if it could be expensed other than 50% CNR/50% general

Page 1of 2



Page 7 of 68
fund. He said the district has about $2.5 million, which is more than what OPM recommends.

e Mr. Penney asked that, since no detail has been shared, what the total interest will be on
borrowing money for the new project.

e 7708 — Commissioner’s Compensation: (2) five-year terms totals $90,000 and could be
eliminated from the budget.

o 7603 — Replacement/Call Backs: The 29% increase in overtime is very concerning. Although it is
contractual, it can be negotiated.

e Mr. Penney noted only a 3.9% increase in spending, while SFD has over a 9.3% increase in
spending.

4. CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING
Chairwoman Kleckowski closed the public hearing at 6:07 p.m.

5. ADOPT BUDGET/SET MILL RATE FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2023 — JUNE 30, 2024
MOTION to adopt budget and set the mill at 4.160 for motor vehicle taxes and 5.311 for real estate and
personal taxes by Comm. Kleckowski/Comm. Gregorio.

Commissioner Giuliano advised that the city did not reduce the mill rate proposed in the mayor’s budget. The
numbers SFD had at that time are the same numbers we have now. Had the mill rate been adjusted, it might

have affected what the district could collect on motor vehicle taxes. With the motor vehicle mill rate cap, this

is all the district can do. He stated there is not as much relief on the real estate and personal property tax mill
rate we had hoped for. Commissioner Giuliano supported the proposed budget as presented. Commissioner

Gregorio also supported the proposed budget as presented.

The motion was unanimously approved.

6. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION to adjourn by Comm. Giuliano/Comm. Gregorio. Unanimously approved.

The meeting adjourned at 6:11 p.m.
Submitted by,

e NJ€2use A
Alyse McEwen

Recording Secretary

The recording of this meeting is available upon request, according to Connecticut Freedom of
Information Act requirements.

Page 2 of 2



Page 8 of 68

South Fire District
Budget 2023 and Proposed 2024
Special Meeting - Adopt Budget/Set Mill Rate 05/23/2023

DRAFT

As of 05/23/2023

2023 Proposed
Bud%t 2024 Chang_]e % Change
Motor Vehicle Property Tax Calculation
Motor Vehicle Grand List 0 115,473 115,473 100.00%
Motor Vehicle Grand List @ 99% 0 114,319 114,319 100.00%
Motor Vehicle Mill Rate * 0.000 4.160 4.160 100.00%
Motor Vehicle Taxes Billed 0 480,369 480,369 100.00%
* Fixed rate based on Mayor Florsheim's proposed City of Middletown 28.3 mill rate, and CT motor vehicle 32.46 mill rate cap.
Real Estate and Personal Property Tax Calculation
Grand List 1,053,409 1,312,670 259,261 24.61%
Grand List @ 99% 1,042,875 1,299,543 256,668 24.61%
Mill Rate * 5.555 5.311 -0.245 -4.41%
Taxes Billed ** 5,851,801 6,420,861 569,060 9.72%
* Total Expenses minus additional Income divided by Grand List @ 99%
** Total Expenses minus motor vehicle taxes bllled minus additional Income
Income
Property Tax Revenue at 99% 5,793,283 6,901,230 1,107,947 19.12%
Tax Supplement 0 15,000 15,000 0.00%
Interest and Liens 30,000 30,000 0 0.00%
Investment Income 2,000 10,000 8,000 400.00%
Municipal Grants and Revenue Sharing 0 0 0 0.00%
NRG 201,650 201,650 0 0.00%
State MV Fire District Grant 521,885 0 -521,885 -100.00%
6,548,818 7,157,880 609,062 9.30%
Expenses
Utilities
7201 - Electricity 22,500 22,500 0 0.00%
7202 - Water and Sewer 2,500 2,500 0 0.00%
7203 - Heating 12,000 15,000 3,000 25.00%
7204 - Telephone 3,000 3,000 0 0.00%
Total 40,000 43,000 3,000 7.50%
Apparatus / Vehicles
7401 - Fuel 30,000 45,000 15,000 50.00%
7403 - Vehicle Repairs 50,000 40,000 -10,000 -20.00%
7403-1 - Apparatus Preventative Maint. 12,000 12,650 650 5%
7404 -NFPA/OSHA Compliance - Renamed 1,200 9,850 8,650 720.83%
7406 - Vehicle Supplies 2,000 2,000 0 0.00%
Total 95,200 109,500 14,300 15.02%
Insurance
7501 - Insurance - Workers Compensation 190,000 177,685 -12,315 -6.48%
7502 - Insurance - Commercial Package 51,000 55,000 4,000 7.84%
7503 - Insurance - Medical 911,911 995,447 83,536 9.16%
7504 - Insurance - Cyber 6,250 6,515 265 4.24%
7509 - Insurance - Life and Disability 55,504 56,586 1,082 1.95%
7512 - Pension - Defined Contribution 370,040 364,055 -5,985 -1.62%
7513 « Unused Sick Time 20,000 23,796 3,796 18.98%
Total 1,604,705 1,679,084 74,379 4.64%




DRAFT

Page 9 of 68
Salaries and Wages AS Of 05/23/2023
7601 - Salaries - Fire Department 2,964,700 3,107,984 143,284 4.83%
7602 - Salaries - Administrative 185,000 190,000 5,000 2.70%
7603 * Replacement / Call Backs 520,000 671,539 151,539 29.14%
7604 - Fringe Benefits 123,600 132,942 9,342 7.56%
7606 - PEB - Uncompensated Absences 10,000 10,000 0 0.00%
7607 - PEB - Heart and Hypertension 206,489 206,489 0 0.00%
7609 - Employer - Social Security 236,038 255,202 19,164 8.12%
7610 - Employer - Medicare 55,203 59,684 4,481 8.12%
Total 4,301,030 4,633,841 332,811 7.74%
Administration
7701 - Tax Collector's Expense 23,000 24,000 1,000 4.35%
7702 - Professional Org / Periodicals 2,205 2,675 470 21.32%
7703 - Office Expenses 3,500 3,500 0 0.00%
7704 - Auditor 7,750 7,750 0 0.00%
7705 - Professional Development 4,500 8,500 4,000 88.89%
7706 - Postage 4,000 4,000 0 0.00%
7707 - Contingency 50,000 50,000 0 0.00%
7708 - Commissioner's Compensation 9,000 9,000 0 0.00%
7709 - Activity Expense 3,500 3,500 0 0.00%
7710 - Professional Services 35,000 35,000 0 0.00%
7712 - Office Equipment 1,200 1,200 0 0.00%
7713 - Actuarial Services 3,300 3,300 0 0.00%
7714 - Advertising / Voting 4,500 6,200 1,700 37.78%
7715 - Lien Fees 1,200 1,200 0 0.00%
7716 - Archive Services 978 1,000 22 2.25%
7717 - Software Support 53,100 53,100 0 0.00%
Total 206,733 213,925 7,192 3.48%
Physical Plant
7801 - Repairs Building 20,000 20,000 0 0.00%
7802 - Supplies Maintenance 8,900 8,900 0 0.00%
7803 - Services 18,000 13,000 -5,000 -27.78%
7805 - Equipment 4,600 4,600 0 0.00%
Total 51,500 46,500 -5,000 -9.71%
Fire Department Operations
7901 - Emergency Medical Equipment 12,500 12,500 0 0.00%
7902 - Computer Equip & Supplies 2,000 2,000 0 0.00%
7903 - Training 30,500 37,500 7,000 22.95%
7904 - Public Fire Education 4,500 4,500 0 0.00%
7905 - Fire Fighting Equipment 14,000 14,000 0 0.00%
7906 - Special Service Units 5,500 7,000 1,500 27.27%
7907 - Fire Marshal's Office 4,000 4,000 0 0.00%
7909 - Uniforms 27,150 31,000 3,850 14.18%
7910 - Protective Clothing 30,000 35,000 5,000 16.67%
7911 - Communications 4,500 4,500 0 0.00%
7912 - Cellular Phones 5,200 5,600 400 7.69%
7913 - Breathing Air & Oxygen 1,500 1,500 0 0.00%
7915 - Medical Testing 3,800 4,180 380 10.00%
7916 - Breathing Apparatus-Test & Repair 4,500 2,800 -1,700 -37.78%
Total 149,650 166,080 16,430 10.98%
8999 - CNR Contribution 100,000 | 265950] [ - 165950 | 165.95%|
Total Expense 6548818] [ 7157880 | 609,062 | 9.30%|




DRAFT

P 10 of 68
8RS8 As of 05/23/2023

South Fire District
2023 - 2024 Budget Notes

Income

Motor Vehicle Property Tax Revenue and Tax Supplement — This calculation is based on Common Council’s
approval of Mayor Florsheim’s proposed 28.3 mill rate and the State of Connecticut motor vehicle 32.46 mill
rate cap, allowing South Fire District to collect motor vehicle taxes using a maximum 4.16 mill rate. Please
note: the mill rate is subject to appeal for a period of 15 days which will expire June 3, 2023.

Investment Income — a conservative increase due to the increase in interest rates on unrestricted funds.
Expenses

7203 - Heating — Increase due to rising energy costs.

7401 - Fuel — Increase due to rising fuel prices.

7403 — Vehicle Repairs — Decrease due to separating preventative maintenance from actual repairs.

7403-1 — Apparatus Preventative Maintenance — Increase due to quotes received from vendors.

7404 — NFPA/OSHA Compliance — This account has been renamed from Annual OSHA Inspection. It now
includes NFPA and OSHA inspections and testing required for safety compliance.

7501 — Insurance — Workers Compensation — Estimated using an 8% increase. Actual quoting process closer
to July 1.

7502 — Insurance — Commercial Package — Estimated using an 8% increase. Actual quoting process closer to
July 1.

7503 — Insurance — Medical — Increase due to staffing and family status changes. Includes a 6% increase as of
01/01/2024 recommended by our carrier.

7504 — Insurance — Cyber — slight increase based on quote from our carrier.

7509 — Insurance — Life and Disability — Increase is due to staffing changes and increase in salaries.
7512 — Pension — Defined Contribution — Decrease due to staffing changes.

7513 — Unused Sick Time — Increase due to accrued sick time.

7601 — Salaries — Fire Department — Increase due to salary and staffing changes.

7602 — Salaries — Administrative — Increase due to salary and staffing changes.

7603 — Replacements/Call Backs — Calculated based on overtime hours in previous fiscal year and using new
salary rates. As of the payroll of May 25" we are currently at $610,915.95 which is 117.5% of budget. Please
note: $15,884.16 is due to Tactical Emergency Casualty Care training and we are awaiting reimbursement
from the City of Middletown ARPA Grant. The reimbursement will reduce the expense to $595,031.79 which is
1.14% of budget. When underfunding this line, it also affects the following:

e 7609 — Employer — Social Security

Prepared by Kathleen M. Kiley 1



DRAFT

Page 11 of 68 As of 05/23/2023

e 7610 — Employer — Medicare
e 7501 — Insurance - Workers Compensation — Each year we submit our expected payroll for our
worker’s comp carrier to provide a quote for the next fiscal year. However, when audited annually
and we are over the expected payroll, we are billed for the difference. This year with so many staffing
changes we received were billed an additional $2,488.
Unfortunately, we cannot anticipate emergencies, illness, or injuries. Regardless, it is fiscally irresponsible to
underfund this line. This causes a strain on the rest of the budget and makes it more difficult to operate
within our lines.

7604 — Fringe Benefits — Increase due fringe benefits paid associated with salary and staffing changes.

7609 — Employer — Social Security, and 7610 — Employer — Medicare — Increase due to salary increases, and
increase in 7603 — Replacements/Call Backs.

7701 — Tax Collector’s Expense - Increase due to rising costs of bill production, postage and supplies.
7702 - Professional Ord/Periodicals - Increase due to increase in professional memberships and fees.
7705 — Professional Development - Increase due to contractual obligation.

7714 — Advertising/Voting - Increase due to increase in advertising costs, printing costs, card programming
and voting machine setup.

7803 — Services — Decrease due to moving some expenses to 7404 — NFPA/OSHA Compliance.
7903 — Training — Increase due to projected fire academy expense for new firefighters.
7906 — Special Service Units — Increase due to rising repair costs and suit replacement.

7909 — Uniforms — Estimated. Current increase due to price some quotes received, and anticipated hiring of
two new firefighters.

7910 — Protective Clothing — Increase due to price increases, and anticipated hiring of two new firefighters.
7912 - Cellular Phones — Increase due to additional devices.
7915 — Medical Testing — Increase due to anticipated hiring of two new firefighters.

7916 — Breathing Apparatus Test & Repair — Decrease due to moving some expenses to 7404 — NFPA/OSHA
Compliance.

8999 — CNR - Increase due to anticipated additional payment for the rescue boat currently being built.

Prepared by Kathleen M. Kiley 2



Page 12 of 68

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS
445 RANDOLPH ROAD
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457

SPECIAL MEETING
Monday, May 23, 2023 - 6:15 p.m.

Held at the firehouse and available via Zoom - Meeting ID 831 6981 2766

Present: Commissioners Kleckowski, Giuliano, and Gregorio; Chief Trzaski; Paul Pizzo, President of Landmark
Architects, P.C.; Firefighter Phil Russo

Absent: Commissioners Thazhampallath and Pessina

1. CALLTO ORDER
Chairwoman Kleckowski called the meeting to order at 6:15 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

3. EXECUTIVE SESSION
MOTION to go into executive session, pursuant to Statutes Section 1-200(6)(E) and Section 1-225(a) of the
Connecticut General Statutes, as amended, to review the proposal/contract submitted by Landmark Architect
for Phase Il of the Building Renovation Project by Comm. Gregorio/Comm. Giuliano. Unanimously approved.

Executive Session began at 6:17 p.m. Present were Commissioners Kleckowski, Giuliano, and Gregorio; Chief
Trzaski.

MOTION to end executive session at 6:48 p.m. by Comm. Giuliano/Comm. Gregorio. Unanimously approved.

Mr. Pizzo provided a detailed description of the renovation proposal/contract and answered questions of the
commission and the chief.

MOTION to authorize the chairman to execute all contracts necessary to retain Landmark Architect by Comm.
Giuliano/Comm. Gregorio. Unanimously approved.

4, ADJOURNMENT
MOTION to adjourn by Comm. Giuliano/Comm. Gregorio. Unanimously approved.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 p.m.
Submitted by,

W NEweA_
Alyse McEwen

Recording Secretary

The recording of this meeting is available upon request, according to Connecticut Freedom of
Information Act requirements.

Page 1of 1



Page 13 of 68
SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS
445 RANDOLPH ROAD
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457

SPECIAL MEETING
Thursday, June 1, 2023 - 6:30 p.m.

Held at the firehouse and available via Zoom - Meeting ID 862 4518 0755

Present: Commissioners Kleckowski, Pessina (via Zoom), and Gregorio; Chief Trzaski, Deputy Chief Fischer (via
Zoom); Charles T. Costello (via Zoom)

Absent: Commissioners Giuliano and Thazhampallath

1. CALLTO ORDER
Chairwoman Kleckowski called the meeting to order at 6:39 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

3. REVIEW OF INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
Charles T. Costello, Costello & Company, LLC

Mr. Costello gave an overview of the draft Independent Auditor’s Report/Financial Statements as of June 30,
2022, and answered questions of the Commission. (The report will be made available for public review once
it is fully executed.)

MOTION to accept the Independent Auditor’s Report/Financial Statements as of June 30, 2022 by Comm.
Gregorio/Comm. Pessina. Unanimously approved.

MOTION to authorize Costello Company, LLC to file the Independent Auditor’s Report/Financial Statements as
of June 30, 2022 with the State of Connecticut/Office of Policy and Management in accordance with the
Connecticut General Statutes by Comm. Pessina/Comm. Gregorio. Unanimously approved.

4. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION to adjourn by Comm. Gregorio/Comm. Pessina. Unanimously approved.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

Submitted by,

1 (2o INSEUFUNL
Alyse McEwen
Recording Secretary

The recording of this meeting is available upon request, according to Connecticut Freedom of
Information Act requirements.

Page 1of 1



w
]
b

I1CT As Of Date 04/30/2023 Ca

Refund Report

Page 14 of 68

0.00

o
=}

[

¢.00

0.00

~3.37

2020-03-0076047

/2023

7

an

04/

0.00 0.00 ~3.37

0.00

-3.37 .00

SFD

1

TOT MOTORVEHICLE # Of Accts

0.00 0.00 -3.37

0.00

-3.37 0.00

SFD

1

# Of Rccts

YEAR 2020

[:4
h}}

-46.22

04/11/2023 OF

0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

.22

~46

0

0.00 0.00 0.00 ~46.22

0.00

~46.22

SED

1

TOT PERSONALPROP # Of Accts

0.00 0.00 0.00 ~46.22

-46.22 0.00

SFD

1

# Of Accts

YEAR 2021

0.00 .00 0.00 -49.59

0.00

-49.59

SED

2

# Of Accts

GRAND TOTAL



Page 15 of 68

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT TAX COLLECTORS REPORT
COLLECTIONS MAY 2023
REAL ESTATE $ 7,340.05
MOTOR VEHICLE $ -
PERSONAL PROPERTY $ 47.22
SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICLE $ -
BACK TAXES $  6,388.09
CURRENT INTEREST $ 1,105.36
BACK INTEREST $ 2,676.37
FEES PAID $ 404.02
LIENS RELEASED $ 480.00
COLLECTIONS 2022/2023 $ 18.,441.11
JULY $ 4,676,757.10
AUGUST $ 949,921.85
SEPTEMBER $ 144,803.09
OCTOBER $ 28,090.56
NOVEMBER $ 14,499.77
DECEMBER $ 22,106.42
JANUARY $ 16,456.40
FEBRUARY $ 9,823.16
MARCH $ 67,070.93
APRIL $ 18,361.75
MAY $ 18,441.11
JUNE
COLLECTED YEAR TO DATE $ 5,966,332.14
GRANTS RECEIVED
MUNICIPIAL GRANT IN AID $ -
MUNICIPAL GRANTS AND REVENUE SHARING $ -
NRG $ 201,650.00
TOTAL GRANTS $ 201,650.00
TOTAL YEAR-TO-DATE $ 6,167,982.14
Respectfully submitted by:
Lee Matterazzo
Tax Collector, South Fire District




Page 16 of 68

Tax Collections

May 2023
TOTAL TOTAL CURRENT PERCENTAGE PRIOR
COLLECTABLE TAX TAXES PAID YEAR REFUNDS  COLLECTED YEAR REFUNDS
(GRAND RATE BOOK) (GRAND RATE BOOK) (GRAND RATE BOOK) (GRAND RATE BOOK)
RE $ 4,866,692.93 $ 4,813,151.73 $10,311.02 99.11% $1,760.94
PP $ 1,004,561.07 $ 993,571.09 $136.22 98.92% $0.00
MV $ - $ - $0.00 $475.58
MVS $ - 5 - $0.00 $152.37
TOTAL §$ 5,871,254.00 $ 5,806,722.82 $ 10,447.24 99.08% $ 2,388.89
Submitted by:

Lee Matterazzo, CCMC
Tax Collector

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.




Tax Collector's Office
South Fire District

445 Randolph Rd,
Middletown, CT 08457

Memorandum

To: Board of Fire Commissioners
Date: 06/06/2023

From: Lee Matterazzo, Tax Collector
Subject: Negative Balance Purge

Tel:
Fax;

Office Hours:

(860) 343-8011
(860) 346-6787

Tuesday thru Friday
8:30 a.m. — 2:30 p.m.

In an internal audit, the histories on the accounts in the tax system were researched which carried
a negative balance. Under normal circumstances, as overpayments are received, the account is
flagged as overpaid and then researched and ultimately zeroed out upon receipt of the signed
refund form from the taxpayer. Per State Statute 12-129, refund applications shall be made not
later than three years from the date such tax was due, therefore in order to update the history of
the records covered by the Grand Lists of 2007 - 2019 , we would like to purge these accounts
from the system and close these records. Since this money was originally posted to tax revenue it
will remain as collected monies. The total amount to be purged is $1,249.35.

I respectfully request this action be accepted and approved.



Page 18 of 68

9L~ S9°L- ZE°LZ
YTETIVEL/IAHHD/ 800C/ €Y EVEZZBTRE TLANDT /9OMPOE 0 NIHAELS XINOTYR 00-S6%6900-£0~8102
WAYROL I0dY
000 00°0 00" €
NLF9GE0T-2688FTT-LT096€EZ *STAID AWG/ 3 :bera OLY-LSPY0 LD NMOIITAQIN z
00 €~ 0070 99" L9~ @4 MOOMEAYS £871 82069
00" €~ 00" €~ $9°L9
aMy¥ ZMW/OONIT/ST0Z/8LE66TOUATELZTINTE/Z0ZZSNY ¥ SODMYW ONYIDAT 00~8Z06900-£0-8T102
060 00°0 61°ST
N-ZZ06282-88L60ET :STAID AWA/ 5 :ibera 9HEY-LEPI0 IO NMOLTIQUAIN z
90° 6~ 00°0 90" 6~ HAY TTIH ONIINAH 642 vE9LY
90°6- 906~ 6T°ST $AYY/LOX0OL/T002/208GZTOT TAOZHHALL / TZHY 3 ITIYWENNY YILOWYT 00-¥£5L900-€0-8T0T
R NXTOWYD I¥Y¥H
00°0 0070 €0°97T
NTSE8GZH-E8LE08T-0V0960€ STAID ARA/ 3 :bera £08F~LGH90 ID NMOLITACIR Z
zE" 8- 000 zZE" 8~ QY MIWOTOHIWYE £LZ LOSED
ze 8~ ZE 8- €0°9T1 06Td/AQ¥03/666T/9PZTSYNXPIBTXIIIT/OVILYT g NIATYD 19YH 00~L0GE900~£0-8T10C
00°0 000 76°2ZEZ
N-GGGTTO6-T6HE08S *STAID AWA/ o :berd ££65-L5V90 ID NMOLITAQIN z
€6 05T- 0070 00°0 ad XIONOVED b6€ TLIEY
£6° 01~ €5 0P T- 66°T6
IS DIAID/VYANOH/B8T0Z/Z0690LHLPSATIADHZ/TS69TdY W OI¥d JIYH 00~TLTE900-E0~8T0Z
00°0 00°0 0E"GT
N-$LE06BT-LUGZL0O9 :STIAID AWA/ o ibetra 08H5-L6H90 LD NMOLATAAIH z
z8° €~ 00°0 Z8°¢- ay TIIH 100¥d 6LZ T1209
z8° ¢~ 28" €~ 0€°61 ROANE/ORD/Z002/ 796V LETZESETIANOT/6CSTINY d @UANY N¥ELOAI 00-1120900~-£0-8102
0070 0070 12°89
N-ZLE6TSZ~8G968FT :SIAID ARA/ o :bers 0ZLS~LSP90 ID NMOLITAAIN z
12°89- 0070 12°89- g ‘TTIH ¥¥3g ISL Z092s
TZ 89~ 1Z°89- TZ°89
00G6T WYE/d9000/Z2T02/0000STSOLIDLAYIDT/02TTSAY W NYQNI¥d WHAE 00-20%2500-£0-810C
0070 00°0 6€°091 D beld 2Zv90 1D WYHENd F4
6L L~ 00°0 00°0 NI QOOMATIM 6 62697d
6L L- 6L L~ 09°281 ay MOOMEAYS 6HL 2049 QYYNNYLIS 00-b96TF00-20-8T02
00°0 00°0 N o) 1Bety L5790 ID NMOIHTAAIW F4
6E° b- 00°0 00°0 LS NIVW HLOOS %0F 99.L2%d
6E b~ 6€ F— S1°09¢ 1S NIYW HINOS ¥OF 07T ONVITIIHOS 00-8£8T%00~20~-810Z
0070 00°0 6L°68G6°1 06 - jued LG%90 1D NMOIATAQIW 06 2
§6°502~ 00°0 00°0 TEDO GF Q¥ INOOW ST9 6687TH
567602~ $6°60Z~ P8 6LET a9 INAOW ST9 @ SHWYC INId 3 € ITIFHOIN NOIVYSSITIA 00-TT9E£T00-T0-810Z
0070 00°0 29°G19 06 - jued/s3xel xoeg LSP90 I3 NMOIFTAAIN 06 ¢
00°L8- 00°0 00°0 v120 b€ LS TIYM ST 6L560¥
00° L8~ 00 L8~ z29-82S IS TI¥M GT NNY A9VH 3 & I9F9T1¢ AW 20-1S80T00-T0~8102
00°0 00°0 £6°229 06 ~ >ueg (G780 L3 NMOIIIJAIR 06 ¢
0z 6~ 00° 0 0070 VGEQ 8€ ad TTAMOUOW LOT 296204
0z 6~ 02" 6- €€°€19 qd TTIEMOUOW LOT W NOSITY XHJ¥OW 00-9026000~T0~8T02C
0070 0070 v6°266 06 - jueg LS990 IO NMOIFTAAIW 06 ¢
08" L~ 0070 08" L~ T610 LE ad E9a1¥ 05§ 681604
08" L- 08" L~ v6° 266 ad F9QI¥ 0GGTOH UNIISIMHD % ¥ ATIFGWIN WHIE-ZAMSTIAOW €0~GE99000-T0-8T02
3UnodsTd ang 3UTE/4/T  PTEd 1O SpeTd d1z/23e35/4370 3sSTa
MON BTd sng Jul fpy ol # MNIT/TER S$S2IppY pT enbtun
apueTed ang XelL JsUuIl ILOL meIQMM&\.OMGH.£w>\UOA QOH.W [WeN *H.mﬂm

1: obeg

£202/90/90 @ 23BQ 3I§3I1UIL

LDI¥ESIQ FEIL HINOS

jrodey KAxtnbur



00°0 00°0 29 EST’S

Page 19 of 68

€6 ¥9L~ 00°0 19 22€-
€6° V9L~ €6 V9L 0E TTIL’Y ¥Z : (S) 300V¥ JO ¢
00°0 00°0 LG €€ TSTAID ARG/ 3 :belx 6790 LD NMOIETQAIRN z
09 £~ 00°0 1662 73 IST ®AY A¥T000 zZz 118520Y
09°g- 09°€- 00°0 SXD/YAZYH/ST0Z/92869 F0ISHECINENL / TTBSZNY NNY WIY¥ WHIHLOVD 00-%75L800-P0~8T0T
00°0 00°0 TL°2C
N-yZOLEGE-E08STZT STAID ARA/ D :berd /sexel yoed §0ZZ~IS%90 1D NIATEAN z
18 ¢~ 0070 000 FAV XFOWHD OLS v0L98
1872~ 1872~ 06°6T T YAILA0/YIN/9T0Z/6SESE0DI8ETHILOKXG/VE80TAY N HOTAYI NOSNUMS- 00-7€99800~-70-8102
00°0 00°0 1121 N-Z66£0L-16892TG :SIAID AWA/ 3 :bera TV8Y-L5v90 LD NMOLITAAIW Z
00°€- 0070 00°0 NT MO™ 6LE vr0S8
00° €~ 00°€- 1176 YROJYL/IOXOL/G661/08LSGTOZSEDTONNYLY /400676 ¥r O QIAYA NOSTIM 00-5705800~£0~-8T02
0070 0070 €6 TE
N-886SVIT-PP06ESE STAID ARA/ o ibera YZPS-LSP90 ID NMOLITAAIR z
€6 TE~ 00°0 €6 1€~ @I TIIMOAON 621 pebveEn
£g°TE- £G TE~ £G° 1€ 0£€ X¥/SNXAT/H00Z/ZTZ6T0OVINTEYHZIZ/ TARLTY T Vd¥S TTOLNYA 00-%87£800~£0-8102
00°0 00°0 0588
N~ZEGLGIY-9E8Z9ET STAID ANG/ o :beia LSP90 IO NMOIETAAIW \\\u z
05 88- 00°0 0S° 88~ 1S ISvd 2S0T pEVES
0588~ 0S°88- 05°88 Xd A-¥D/VANOH/L102/898090THpSHZMIG S/ PNALYT L SERVL: NEYIRTANYA 00-FELEBO0-E0~8102
00°0 00°0 09°€6
N~G69LZIZT-V9EEIPT STAID ARA/ 5 :berd /ippy-ped T2¥20 ¥ NOLSNIXAT d z
LL L~ 000 LL" L~ FATEQ SNAWYD NIYR 80ZE - €IPES
LL"L— LL"L- 09°€6
¥ ¥ JT09/SWIOA/STOZ/099CEZMIONYLATMAMN/ LAANYS M JHITYM NISNT NYA 00-£I%€800~£0-8102
00°0 0070 ¢ 12
N-99THZTIE-€F8G6LS (STALID ARA/ > :beld TSHO0 1D NEGIEAW z
12712~ 60" 0 12 €2- AAY NYATAS 8T LT98L
[RAR A 12712~ 12°€2
/S HN90¥/¥SSIN/6002/ZIECEVM66A8GSYENL /XSLLEE W YSTYIHL SYFANYS 00~LT98L00~-£0~810Z
00°0 0070 89°2Z8
N-ZSLSPEE-EC60Z0ET STAID AWA/ o :berd 90976 ¥O TOOMATIOH \\) z
L9°02- 0070 L9702~ 8424 QaTd AHOIDIA LZOET £ZTLL
19°02- L9°02- 89°28
00 A-YD/YANOH/ST0Z/LZL0TTTI06HYRESLS/ALNGE9 a FWXYL SATONXTH 00-£ZTLLO0-£0-8T02
0070 0070 0L 08
N-99Z6L0¥-2600855 STIAID ARA/ D :Berd /saxe( yoed 0T9S~LSPS0 ID NMOLATAAIR e z
08" L- 0070 08" L~ UII ANYTIHOIH 6€ 6THSL
08° L~ 08" L- 0L-08 FOYINOAS/VYIN/LT02/ZT6S0TLHOOYONAANN /259 S8TEY £ NILSUMIN IMSMOMdNd 00-61F9L00-€0-810Z
00°0 00°0 T0°6F
N-TQ9PZTIS-LTLI6RE STALD ANA/ 5 ibera $0ZH-L5¥90 LD NMOIATAAIH z
TARAL 00°0 AR AT a¥ TIIH WEvd 8€ 9EvZL
8z 21~ AR 10°6b ’
¥S ANOOY/VYSSIN/STOZ/POE0LLMASANSSYBNL/dLZ0ES ¥ NZ¥AVT AVEMOR 00-9€HZL00~E0~810Z
00°0 00°0 L6°0T N-L£0T8L-67L1882 :STIAID AWA/ 3 :betd 0009-15790 LO NMOITIAAIN Z
L0 L~ 00°0 00°C NT FAISAEINNOD 9-€ \\a 96569
LO"L— L0° L 06°€ UTYLE8Z/IVILS/L00Z/PSLZBOTLOTETISING/EL0686 a4 NFHAZLS XENOTYR 00-96569CC—£0-8102
00°0 00°0 16" 7€
N-0L8G68E-67LT88T :STAID AWA/ 5  :berd 0009~£LSP90 LD NMOLIIAGIW z
: NT FAISXAELNAQD 9-€ S6%69

SO L~

0070

00°0




Page 20 of 68

OT¥YSOd (£/T) NYILSYLHS (£/T)

00°0 600 LGTES6’T LGPO0 ID NMOLITAAIW 4
0z G- 00°0 Q¢ 5~ €20 8€ gy TTIIH 100¥d Z2L2 922114
6z 6~ 0z 5~ LG ES6'T Q¥ TIIH LOoo¥d ZLZ TEVHOIW Wa¥ds (07) ENNYOL ¥ §IN0T ¥auds 00-%0S2T00-10-6102
00°0 00°0 82 L LGFP90 ID NMOLATATIW z
P9 g~ 00°0 0070 1610 6¢ 1§ XASTAA £8 443 AR-1
P9 €~ 9" £~ ¥9°€ LS SQLAgd¥ T I¥Ed0d 08snNd 00-L6¥TT00-T0-6T0Z
00°0 00°0 LG EE SSTIAID ARG/ 2 TBetd LGF90 4D NMOLITAAIRW F4
09 g~ 00°0 L6 62 T34 IST HA¥Y AHETICOD €2 Ti8sznY
09-e- 09° €~ 00°0 GXD/VAZYR/GT02/92869p0ASHAZANENL/ TT8SZNY NNY WIM ¥ITHLOYD 00-¥7SL800-%0-BT0C
0070 00°0 Lz

N-7Z0LE6E-E08GTZT *STAID AWQ/ o] :beta /saxel yoeq S0Z2~-16¥90 &0 NIAIHIW 4
i8¢~ 0670 0070 AAY XEOWHED 0LS v0L98
8¢ i8¢~ 0661 T YWILJO/YIN/9T0Z/6GE8EL0DDBETYIORKG/P680TAY N dOTAYL NOSNUMS 00-v£99800~v0~8102
0070 00°C it-et N-Z66€0L-T6892TS ISTAID ARQ/ 3 1betd TP89~LSP90 LD NMOLEIUAIW 4
007 €~ 0070 0070 NT MOH 6LE py0ag
00" €- 00°€- T1°6 YHOOYL/L0X0L/G66T/08LSTOZSEDTONAYLY /20676 dar O dIAYd NOSTIM 00-¥¥05800-£0-8102
00°0 0070 £67 1€

N-886GVIT-VPO6EGE STIAID ARA/ el :beta BCyS-LSP20 1D NMOLITAAIR 4
£5°TE~ 0070 £9° 1€~ a3 TTEMOUOR 621 r8%E8
€5 1€~ £97 1€~ £5°T€ 0EE X¥/SNXIT/$00Z/2TZ6T0DYNTEVHILZ/ LAALTY T YHYS I'INaavA 00~-¥B8VEBL0-£0-8T02
0070 00°0 06°88

N-ZEGLGOY-9€EBZIET STAID ARG/ 2 :betd LG790 LD RMOIATAAIR z
06°88- 00°0 05”88~ LS LS¥d 24601 vEPES
0688~ 05°88- 06°88 XH A-¥D/YANOH/LT0Z/89B090THYSHIMEIL G/ PNALYT I SEWNY. NIEINTWNYA 00~bYEPEBDO~E0~BTOZ
0070 0070 08°€6

N-669L2T2-p9€ETRT STAID ARNA/ 2 :beta /appy-ped 12920 ¥R NOLONIXIT z
LL L= 0070 LL L~ FATIA SNARYD NIUW B80CE £1vES
LL L~ LL L= 09°€6

¥ A JT09/SHTOA/ST0Z/099ZETMI0NY LA THAMN/ LAANYS M EILTIYM NISONT NVA 0C-ETFEBOO~E0-8T0T
0070 000 1c 1z

N-99THZIE~-EFBE6LS STIAID ARA/ o} ibera 16790 1D NECTHEW 4
1¢r1e- 0070 IS AR A JAY NUYATAS 8¢ L188L
12712~ XA A 1g¢-¢gc .

/S E090¥/YSSIN/6002Z/CTEEEVME6A8GSYBNL/XSILEE W VUSHYEHL SYHANVS 00~L198L0O0-E£0~8TCZ
0070 00°0 89°28

N-ZGLGP6E-E60Z0ET *STAID AWA/ 2 1beta 90916 ¥O GOOMATIOH 4
L9708~ 00°0 L8°02- 8LZ# aATE XMOLDIA LZOET €2TILL
L9702~ L9702~ 89°¢8

NOL A-¥D/YANOH/ST0Z/LZLOZTTA06HPRESLG/ALNGES a FARAYL SATONXTYR 00-€ZTLLO0-E0-8T0Z
00°0 00°0 0L708

N-9926L0¥-2600855 STAID AWA/ 2 :be1g /sexel yoe 0T96~-L69%90 LD NMOLFIAUIN z
08° L~ 0070 087 L- MAL ANYTHOIH 6€ 61P9L
08" L~ 08" L~ 0L°08 FDOVIMO4S/YIN/LT102/2ZT6S0TLHODUYINGANA/ 259 68EY £ NILSYIIN IMSMOMdNd 00-6TF3L00~-€£0-810Z
00°0 Q00 10°6¥%

N-T09PZT§-LTLT6FE :STAID AWA/ ol :bety P0Zh—LSP90 ID NMOLITAUIH z
gz 21~ 00°0 LY AR Q¥ TIIH WdYd 8€ SEveL
[ AR AN I TARACY T0°6¥F

HS AND0Y/VSSIN/SGT0Z/P0C0LLMASANGSYENL /dLZ0ES ¥ NTIOYT ATHHOR 00-9€¥ZL00~€0~-810C
00°0 06070 L6701 N-LEQT8L-6VLI88C :STAID ARG/ 2 thetd 0009-LS¥90 LD NMOIATIAIW z
Lo L 0070 00°0 NT EAISAMINAOD 9-€ 96769
L0 L~ Lo L~ 06°¢ YTYIG8C/LVILS/L00Z/PSLZB0TLOTETESONG/ L0686 d NIHJELS AENOTVA 00-96F6900-£0~8T10C
00°0 0c"o L6 VE

. N-OLB8GE8E~6VLIBBE :STIAID ARQ/ o] :Bbetd 0009-LSP30 1D NMOIETIJAIW z
G9° L~ 0070 00°C : NT HAISAMLNAOD 9-€ S6769




Page 21 of 68

GrUF-C 1890 L0 NEAYH MEN

4

[IVI V] [S1VNV] Ve 0l N=-LLoBCLL—BUUYDYC «D'LALY DWUY
ve6z- 000 XA Yo HAY (ONESNMOL 0TT SLLOL
vz 6C- vz 62~ vZ-6e MOREILN0/IVENS/0T02/ 26V ETEEYIOOEAE)Sh/AINEET HIAGYZITIEIYYN ALNIMEDH 00-SLLOLOO-EQ-6TOC
0c° 0 00°0 1€£°9¢ N-ZB2ETLP~B80TSLBT :STAID AWQ/ SO8F~LSP90 &2 NMOLWIQQIN Z
50" L- 00" 0 00°0 T4 MIWOTOHIYYE TSY 6LV0L
707 L— BO L LZ 6% YITOH0D/LOAQL/ LT0Z/S0E0T6OHSTHINETLE / SCUMONYS £ YANIT YILSITIVOW 00-6LFP0LOC~EC-6T0C
60°0 00°0 S0 8T N-TH66EET~98ESTTY FSTAID AWA/ 9G6Z6~LSP90 LD NMOLIIJGAINW z
T0°9~ 00°0 T0°9~ LS MYAED 9¢ 9€£969
1079~ 1075~ G0°81 9 YNYAWS/OWD/Z00Z/8E€LZTITTIZEATEDHADT/SHLYZ0D DTT dILSEEM YWUW 00-9€96900-£0-610¢2
00°0 000 00702 N-QT1GZ8-G5P¥92ZP :STAID AR/ ZYPY-LEPO0 LD NMOLHTAOIRW Fd
Lg €~ 00°0 00°0 LS I¥IENIT 62 06899
LB E~ LBTE~ £€1°91 SSYAW00/dHHL/L00Z/ESE6THUALEMLTAIBLT/AINTISL H YIHIYEH ONIM 00-06893800~-€0-6T02
Qo0 000 16782 N-9LTOTE~GG8YI6 #STATID AW/ ZZES-LGYS0 10 NMOLITAQIR 4
£T L~ 0070 €T L~ FAY LSHYDTIIH 9T 6L369
£T°L- €T L~ 16782 YANNAE Y/ LOX0L/€00Z/T925008€99 L TAFILL/ NANBST £ TIINYA IOMSYL 00-6L96900-€0-6T0¢C
0C 0 Q00 1v°82 N-Z08B8ZE~ETE65PF *STIAID ARG/ CTPP—-LGP90 12 NMOLATAAIR 7
SL Y- 0070 QL ¥~ LS LNOYI 672 eZ6%9
SL Y~ SL %~ I¥°82
WALSTHOI /IVENS/0T0C/ 67 LETEDOV0DHIHSTIL/AUKETT M TIYH AHYHAWOH 00~SZ617900~£0~-6T0C
Q0" 0 000 09°0¢ N-9G9G2Z0€-LT0899€ :STAID AR/ Pery-LG9790 IO NMOLITAAIR z
SpP-¢I- 00°0 Sh ST~ Z i IS INO¥I § LG 06279
S ST- Sk ST~ 0802
/ETIOHOD/I0A0L/6002/0€£81106220vNITLZ /MOKOTL F ANNXAVA SUNIH 00-062%S00~-€0-6102
00 0 0070 TO€T N-TZ266GEC-TL226G9€ :STAID ARG/ 8ZLI-61T90 ID QUOAINYH ILSTM Z
[ A 00°0 [ A 20€ &dY EAY NOLONIWYYA 869 £85¢9
[ A LT ¢~ TO €T
? VYINIS/YSSIN/LO0Z/6L6FFITLOATILVINE/DIATYE ¥ THIYHOIW ENIMJTOO0D 00~-£852800-€0-6T102
00°0 000 L0 9% N-GZB86T8Z-TVL8LIT :STAID AWA/ 8EFT-LGT90 IO NMOLATAJIW K4
00°2- 0070 00°Q HAY dENdUYM 18 0LEZS
00°2- 002~ LO %Y
9 EYAZYW/YAZYH/HT02/6L0302ZTAXLNTRETHL / SLCANVS WK YIDY0ED NANEqIoD 00-0LEZS00-E0-6TOT
0070 00°0 6%°9LT N-GBGG67G-8G2ZELS STAID ARA/ G8I¥-LGP90 1D NMOITIQAIR 4
LY 62~ 00°0 Ly 6e~ S LAY LS Qd¥M 8 LZ919
Ly 62— Lo 62~ 6V 9LT YT 006Z/WYE/8T0Z/89GS9EDLKTIGINSDE/LELEEDD ANOHINY OIVIOUVD 00~LZ3T900~-£0~6T102
00°0 00°0 8y el N-OLTE9TT-0GE€00TY :STAID AWJ/S@Xel YO®Rd 05%90 ID NIATYIW Z
8y €1~ 00°0 8y "ET~ LS LLODSE¥d €9 98619
8v E£T~ 8y €1 8h €1
g QUOOIY/YANOH/E00Z/8F0600YEZIZLNIDHT/ 26210V W YITYHL dEAIYd-YIOHYS 00-985T900~€0-6T0Z
00" 0 00°0 €0°91 N-$80T91Z~816026%F :STIAID ARG/ 29EP~-LGHS0 1D NMOIITQATIW z
89°9- 00°0 899~ 70€ LY IAY TTIIH ONIINDH 6£¢€ ShP19
89°9- 89°9~ €0°91 KT A-¥D/HYANOH/$00Z/0%S07ZNy8Y8LAIUSHS/DAHEFS L YTIVA OLNWIVD 00-GPFT900-£0~6T02
00°0 000 AR N-9P0L6E~LE6BEEY *STAID ARG/ €ESY—LSPS0 4O NMOLATUAIR 4
60" €T~ 0070 607 €L~ ad TIIIH ANY¥YS 282 602LS
60" €T~ 60°ET- vEZS XHII /A TIVH/ET02/89 T069HACTHANTAHT/2L6678 ¥ MAHLIVA YOWZ0 00-60ZLS00-E0-6T0C
0070 000 9% 9% N~9GHZZE~-T6T062S *STAID AWA/ EEGH-LSYS0 IO NMOLITAAIR 4
98 €~ 0070 987 €~ a¥ TTIIH aNYS 252 90ZLS
98 €~ 98¢~ 9v"9b XHLE /A TEVH/TT0Z/ 66 LETOGE TINGITART/LSBSFS a YUYW YLYZD 00-202LS00-€£0-6T02
06°0 00°0 A4S
N-PEPTPYS-0G9FP81IZ :STAID ARA/ 2 :betd pSPb—-LS%30 LD NMOLATIAAQIR z
S8 0z~ 0070 000 $1 I4¥ LS TIFSSNE T 878EG
GB 02— §8°Q0Z— 62711 X2 SA00d/AY0d/ LGOZ/LLOVETMLEBNPEIHYET/XASEED YLIE NMO¥E 00-8%BESOC-E£0~6T02
00°0 0070 Lg°0E N-67LT1207-81.880C “STAID ANWG/ 00¥%T-22%30 ID RYHINd 4
2076~ 00" 0 (4Rt EQ IANTYM HOYIE 0L 691es
208~ 207 ¢ L3 0€ ONYISOR/TICE/ Y002/ CTSLTIZAYTITHAEYIT/ULKZED F MEVYR IMSHEOLVE 00-6912500~-€0-6107



Page 22 of 68

AW LT MO MY LLUG/ LGOI LURIDLWALAN LWL / LT0D VLY

U AUNGM WidLld

Uu-906 L800-70-6T02

W 2dAL INIHDOID

00°0 00°0 AR 2t NLBOGEYS-0FP096T~02TTZL STAID ARA/ 0ZLY~LSF90 ID NMCOLITAAIW z
90°LZ~ 0070 0070 a¥ MOOu™XYS €29 15608
90" L2 90" L2~ 20°£2
NS 00STY/dAHHD/900Z/TLE6EOTDIBZITHANDE/OLNG8E S SATIVHD INIHIOE 00-1560800-%0~6102
00°0 0070 80°LE
N-682650€~-069¥%8TZ STAID AWQ/ D ‘Beta /ssxel ¥oed PERP~LSFO0 LD NMOLITAAIR z
[ 0070 00°0 pT I4Y¥ LS TIESSNE T LL908
S1 €2~ a1 €2~ €6°€T
HS YLLAL/SMTIOA/800Z/9LL8STHBONTLZAMAE/LLEGEAY YIiTd NMO9d 00-LL90800~%0-610CT
00°0 0070 £6°9T N-G67066-VEGEVZT *STAID AWA/ 9ZLF-LSP90 1D NMOLETAAIN Z
96°6— 0600 9676 9 IdY d¥ MOO¥HAVYS 862 0Z9€EB
96°6— 9676~ £6°VT
Z YRILTY/YSSIN/LO0Z/SSESEVNLYITLTURNT/ADZZEZS g THONY OaNINDO-2ZENDZYA 00-029€800-£0-6T0C
000 00°0 00°6 N-T266L62~2666T0E *STAID ARU/ 24996~LG790 10 NMOLATAAIW Z
Gz z- 00°0 5z 2~ I RINEA00M 98¢ L9GZ8
Y AA sg ¢~ 00°6 HD (NVE9/dHHEC/866T/GSTITZOMLSBYZOP LT/ LSNEYL W QJI¥HOIY OLSOL 00-L962800-E0~-6T10Z
00°0 00°0 LLTEE N-£€9€£ZL~60LBZ9 :SIAID AWA/ Z06S8-L5P90 LD NMOLITAAIW z
80 ¥T- 0070 80 9T~ a4 HOOMdTIIN G18 goEZ8
80 yI- 80 %1~ LLTEE
qS/ XHNYD/ LOX0L/ 2102/ F0SFICADCHATAL Y I/ BWIRIYO d @I¥HDIY FLLOOHL 00-50£2800~€£0-6T0C
YNNOG WIAWYOIUTIZEA O/D
00°0 00°0 £2°917 N-TZPF0ZT~T896S8E€ :STIAID ARA/ 799 T~58090 LD WTIIANOINA z
68" v1I- 00°0 687 0T~ NT 917138 § LTE08
68 7T~ 6891~ £2°91
A7 RUWYD/I0X0L/S00Z/€YEECINSLAZERRTLR /IXEEQL d SIOT HLIWS 00-LTE0800~£0-6102
£ SILAND S4dITITHA
0070 00°0 T670L
N98T9H9-866LT8-169986€ :STIAID AWG/SOXe] DB 9E€HS—~LGPS0 IO NMOLITAAIW Z
6¢° 29~ 00°0 00°0 ad Foard S€s 86208
62° 29~ 62729~ ZZ°8
7 IM0O2Sd/Q¥0A/T00Z/ TSPy TITIETIAVAE/TOEQSNY W Y¥HLYIH HLIRNS 00-8620800~-€0~6T02
0070 00°0 LSyl N-Z0Z8956-66€6009 :STAID ANG/ 96TZ-T14090 LD NIVII¥E MIN z
L6~ 00°0 ZL76- ¢ Id¥ IS 1S¥d Q09 8618L
L 6- ZL 6 LS FT I0TE SX/MWE/Z00Z/€v68€dTZ0SESVARNG/BLEGTAY D NIAYE 9ENONE 00-86T8L00~£0-6T02
00°0 00°0 Zh Ll N-TG6LEGK~LG90TS :STIAID ANT/ 0GL9~LSV90 1D NMOLEIAGIN Z
(YA EE 00" 0 6y 99— 3 SACCUE 678 0089L
6% 79— 6% 79— ch LL SSYANOD/dIAL/ LTOZ/ 656 TVILHEEOAINYIE/89GLTHY & AHTESY dNW¥ 00~0089L00-£0~6102
D NOWY(d THERAYH
00°0 00°0 T0 %01 NGTI0881-2LVTIO9FP-586768T *STIAID AWHA/ TS8P~LG¥30 1D NMOLITAAIRN z
LE LT~ 000 LET LT~ NT MOOVIAWHOIE €22 ITLSL
LE LT~ LE LT~ T0°v0T dNS 0Gzd/QY0d/9T0Z/98FSSDEDEIETXLLIT/HARZOZ T JEIINNEL TEAWY 00-TILI9LO0-E€0~-6T0Z
00°0 00°0 £6°€2 N-6ZGFB8T~GLG500F :STAID ANA/ Y0ES-LEV90 1D NMOLIIICQAIW z
00§~ 00°0 00" F— 4a RAHIOEOd 8FT G922ZL
00" 9%~ 00" ¥~ E6 €2
S LUSSVYA/SNIOA/ZT0Z/THEZOTIDIEVLAYMAT/ OHAAYS H SIONTEI AMSOJOW 00-5322L00-E0-6102
d NN¥ OQYYIIWN
00°0 g0°0 SL79T NEB9LYBT-8ZBSTOE-GZERBLZE STAID AWA/ ZEGG-LGP90 LD NMOZHTAAIR 4
08°2~ 00" 0 08 z- @ AIONOVYHD §82 T091L
08°2- 08°2- GL™9T YITON0D/LOA0OL/ LO0Z/TLZSPBILTIZEMETIZ/90LBOY LNEONIA CCUVIIR 00~-TO0STLO0O~-E0-610C
00°0 0070 £€0°2¢ N-GPL969T~-FGSZELT STAID AWA/ LTZG~LGF90 IO NMOLATAAIR z
09°¢- 00°¢ 0070 Q¥ TTIYD PE L8STL
09°2- 09"z~ € 6y

OL I07TId/YONOH/TT0Z/LOTTLOGEB6HYAANIG/09GT8OY

¥ FH0LYATYS OQ¥VYTIR

00-L8STLO0~E0-610C




Page 23 of 68

00°0 00°0 IS L6E'S

SE" 6%’ T~ 00°0 €2 €29~
SE6v2’ I~ GE6%Z T~ 6ETTLL L LS : (8) 30PW FO
000 0070 vz 201 N~-ZOV0TLG-LBOLBLE *STIAID ARG/ 7087-LS%90 1D NMOIEIAAIN z
o€ TE~ 00°0 00°0 ad MAROTOHIMYE BEY LO6T8

0" 1g- 0£°TE- 56 0L
HO ANYED/dHEL/9T02/08L8ZEDDXOMILEYDIT/TSIOSMY 4 AONEM JIETI 00-L061800~70-6102
00" 0 00°0 vZ'62 N-£80SLPI-LB89L8BLSG STAID ANT/ 708v-LG6790 10 NMOIFTAQIRK F4
16761~ 00°0 TS 6T~ ‘ Q¥ MIKOTOHIYYE B8EF 90618

18761~ 18761~ vz 62




Tax Collector's Office Tel: (860) 343-8011
South Fire District Fax: (860) 346-6787
445 Randolph Rd.

Middletown, CT 06457

Memorandum

To: Board of Fire Commissioners
Date:  June 6, 2023

From: Lee Muscatello Matterazzo, Interim Tax Collector

Subject: Vote of Yearly Suspense

In Compliance with Section 12-165 of the Connecticut General Statutes, I hereby submit a list of
Personal Property and Motor Vehicle tax bills, which I deemed to be uncollectible at the present
time and request your approval to transfer these items to our Suspense Tax Book as of June,
2023. Ttems transferred to suspense are removed from consideration as assets of the district, but
not abated as a tax liability of the person against whom it was levied. The tax office continues to
collect money owed on these accounts for 15 years, per State Statue Sec. 12-164, fax
uncollectible after fifteen years. Interest on improvement liens. (a) No payment of taxes shall be
enforced by any collector or other proper officer against any person, persons or corporation
against whom they are respectively levied except within fifieen years after the due date of tax.

All suspense items are entered into our automated tax system, Quality Data Systems, and are
submitted to the Department of Motor Vehicle along with our entire delinquent list. By
submitting the list of delinquent accounts to the DMV, any future registrations of these
delinquent motor vehicle accounts, including suspense, will not be processed at the DMV until
the monetary obligations to the South Fire District are satisfied.

Motor vehicles submitted for suspense are presently not registered in Middletown, and /or the
individual or business which the registration indicates cannot be located. Personal Property
accounts or either out of business or no longer living in Middletown and are not on the
subsequent Grand List. These accounts have been sent to our collection agency for collection in
an attempt to collect the amount that is due.

I have suspended bankrupt accounts that are deemed uncollectable from the 2006-2019 Grand
List years. Idid not suspend any accounts that match names on the 2020-2021 Grand List.

This year’s suspense is $13,798.64 which is an increase of $§5,097.07 from last year. This fiscal
year the collection agency was able to collect from past accounts $1,939.75 which started on
7/1/2023. The fee that the collection agency charges is passed on to the taxpayer, so the district
does not incur any expense.




sabgypanbosqme o s) e

rssmma———————.

-

\).‘NN\Q\W Qﬂ\%\m G6 ESLET 89E :Tel0l pueld

9£°660°T IT @ T¥IOT 020z : ¥X

6T ¥9T 8 :300¥ FO # FIOLHEA WOTOK

LT GE6 £ :3D00Y¥ IO #  XI¥TIONA TYNOSYAI

ST 861°S §9T : TYIOL 610 © ¥X

GY 282 ZI :390Y 30 & TYINTNETEE0S AR

66°€66°€E 6¥T :300¥ FO # FIDIHEA HOILOW

IL TZ6 b :300Y JO #  AINEJO¥E TYNOSIEA

89 T0B'E 60T @ TYLOL 8107 : ¥k

z6 ' 0SE 6T :3O0¥ JO # TYINIRIIIANS AN

[A -1} A LB :300¥ JO # HIOTHIA JOLOR

¥y 298 £ :300¥ FO #  AIMEIONE 'TYNOSYIL

96 zZEL’'Z 0L : TYIOL LTO0Z : ¥&

05°000°T LE :300¥ JO # TYLNINIIIANS AR

z0°Z86 0E 1300V JO # FIOLHIEA HOIOW

PV OSL € 1300V JO § AIYEAIONMA TUYNOSYHA

oV 668 IT © TYLOL 910z : ¥X

6L°09 Z :300¥ JO # TYLNINETIENS AW

90°98T { :300¥% JO # HIOTHEA JOIOW

% §5°299 Z :300Y JO $  AIMEIOMI TYNOSHEL
—

o ov-ze Z @ TIYIOL ZT0Z : ¥X
Ts}

ﬂ ov-zz Z :300¥ FO # TEINERETIANS AR

Hmuowx% dsng/eang xemasdsng/and 3ISTQ dsng/ang umoL 33eq uoseay 9vpod SureN  3S8d # TT1Td

& oN :3sTq £q deoew ‘ssx :ATuUC Te30l ‘IequnN TTTY X9PI0  ‘STIIE TI¥ - 00 :2dAL  /TZ0Z IEBX I (S) UOTJITPUOD

T :9beg hwm‘\\m\%ﬁh !.\\\MMM.\‘\M. \,\QTSSQ%J LT'OTIZT :PWTL €20T/90/90 :93ed

LDTHLSIA H4Id HIOAOS
axodey ssuadsng AITPOW



68E£0ZyHA6DAYHSZAL/DDZE6 L/ MALSEIOI /HYENS/ €102/ 10

12 ‘ONYIIMCd  SLH YASIA ITIEE LE

S ADNYN NILdND

'O¥NgSENIAd LS 9Z¥8 &dY NT XLINIYL $S
W TEHOVY YETIMYHO

‘o9gNESYELIAd 1S 9Z¥8 IdY NI ALINIYL S
RN TIHOWY JYAIIWYHO

‘9¥NES¥ALId IS  92%8 IdY NT AJINI¥L ¥S
W TIHOVI ¥ATIIAVHOD

IO NMOJEICAIA H®AY TTIIH ONILNAOH LGT
X UNIININD YZOUNIW-OTETYD

€ :3DOOY FO #

10 ‘NMOJITAAIN d9d ¥I93d0¥ LT

07T LIYHASY JNVTLIOd

10 ‘NIEQI¥EW 0% 1dY IS FIVLS LLT
ITTANOAT NOSYRW

10 ‘NMOJETAAIR  QF dADAI¥ 0gZ
YITNL UNOWISIA

2 LSZTLSO0-€0-LT02
Z 8LYPSS00-£0-L102
2 LLYGS00~-€0~LT0C
T 9LVGS00-£0-LTOZ
Z P8V S00-€£0-LT0C
XL¥EI0o¥d TYNOSHEA
Z TL9TVY00-20-LT0T
¢ 682T%00-20-L102

Z 0T80%00-Z0~-LT102

LT 2s £202/2T/S0T ANYES NO YIONOT ON 19
06E£96EHATIHGHADLY/FTILIHAY/OSETH/ADIEN/ 102/ 10
179711 £20Z/21/507 ANYYD NO WIDNOT ON jata)
8G8LSZOLXETTRINDE /68Y LZHY/HONYIYAY/YAHHD/ L00Z/ 10
LZ €S €202/2T/G0T ANYID NO HIONOT ON jps3]
68LT90TYZLYZAVOAM/ 6766 THY/ YHINYNYA/DS90d/0T0Z/ 10
ZZ°Ls £20Z/2T/S07T ANYED NO ¥IONOT ON 79
TELYZMILRSESAMYEN/TTRZPLY /NS IXB8ZE/MNE/L00Z/TO
05762 €202/21/607 QNYED NO YIONOT ON 15
¥ OSL
Q¥ MOO¥EAYS L6§
ST PEL £€20Z/90/907 ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19
JAY NOS¥HEIEL 96
6€°2 €202/90/V077 ANYYD NO HIONOT ON 19
a¥ ¥9aI¥ 02
06°€T £202/90/F07T ONYYD NO ¥IONOT ON ]
0% " 668
6L°03
ZLETSELAZAAONINDT/AZ2ZL8Y /ISTHANIL/EATHD/STOZ/ 10
€Z°86 €Z02/21/50T QNWYD NO ¥IONOT ON 0
£8TZTSZXPMETIANDT/G6E€668Y/ANNIL/ORO/666T/ 10
9¢8°2 €Z02/2T/S07T ANYED NO WHEONOT ON T
90°98T
0ELTPTAETHZETET IR/ LIAIYO/TT ATWYD/ LOXOL/ €002/ T0
90791 €202/21/60 [eictsy-icielclel ‘oa
9£99€£909BLATALLAE/ TOHIYG/00GT WYY/ E5A0A/1102/10
Lb"8S £202/2T/607T (NYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19
260061280@y 2 I9YNT/0SSAYY/E YHILTY/¥SSIN/B800Z/TO
57 8C £202/21/607T ONYID NO MEONOT ON ja53]
P8Z62ZAIPAVLEYING/OHIIYE/S YHINES/YSSIN/GT02/ 10
LO*ZY £20Z/2T/507T (NYID NO ¥EONOT ON 19
T96TTTOGTIACLTANDZ/H22L 8%/ XONINDE /YATHD/ G002/ TO
L6791 £202/21/607T ANYYD NO ¥EONOT ON 19
6929YSOIVS8YMOPLT/YSSAA/HD ANYED/4TAL/T00Z/ TO
167 €T €202/2T/607T ANVYED NO WHONOT ON 19
966 T6GIXEABZSHYET/987S0AY/ODNYENG/EDA0A/666T/ 10
¥0°0T £202/2T/607 QNVED NO JYHEONOT ON 19
56269

0¥ MOOJEAYS L6S

TT @ THLOL

Z :300Y 30 #

I ‘NOIONIHINOS LS TOLSI¥E G81

£ MIIANY ONIM

L2 ‘NMOLETAQIN ¥d LSTIDXENOLS CIT
¥IQXAT ZANDI¥AOY-HITIEd

L :1300Y JO #

10 /NIVLTHEE MEN MU Id¥ &S d¥0dd 661
: A¥OTY NEHYIA
LD ‘NMOLITAAIW ¥Q HOFHE ¥IIH0D 67

8 ONYIDNT ¥NYAYL

AN ‘SUOFA SYT IS NIVIAFIHO S GZ¢Z6

T YHSYd SNINJ0LS

10 NMOLITACIW IS IONIYM LT
ANIOLNY EDYHId-COI¥EROT

10 ‘NOISNIHINOS IS T0LSI¥E 681

L MIYANY ONIY

I0 ‘NMOIFIACIN HAY METIMOS 9€T

2 IAOL AANNVE-JMIETID

LD NMOLATIQOIN ¥d ISEYOZENOLS 21T
YIQAT 2I0DTYCOY-¥IIHII

Z :300¥ 30 #
10 NMOIETIAQIR  ¥d YIMAG0od LT

9T0Z : ¥&
TYININTIIANS AR

Z 6Z1€800-70-9702
Z ZPBIBDO-¥0-910C
TIDIHIEA YOIOK

Z T68E£800-€£0-9702
Z 6£8T800-£0~9T0C
Z 82ZT8D0-£0-9102
Z G806300-£0-910¢
Z 9169300-£0-9102
Z E£EE£Z300-£0-9102
Z LTL0900-€£0-9T02

AIMEIOEd TYNOSYAd

v 0%S €202/90/70T ANYED NO ¥HSONOT ON 19 077 LTIYHASY dNYII¥04 Z T991%00-20-210¢
gd 39019 022 LD ‘NMOIFTIQQIR ¥ ¥DAId 022
PT°CT €Z02/90/90T ANTID NO ¥ISNOT ON o) vIIne EANOWISREd Z 9650¥00-20-9102
0% ze Z * TYIOL Z102 * ¥X
o0
(Vo] oy ze 2 300V JO # TYLNIRNEIIANS AR
Y LPSBOTTHOAGZODIDT/IDL0S9/00S2D/ATHD/V00C/ €0 T4 ‘NOIYY ¥OOH€ IS HIASHOHA 1Z€
o Ge"9 €20Z/2T/50 ADLAOENNTE Mg ATTTEY BIESAIIVL Z 6v0§B00-70~-2102
[{e) ZEV609THLIVIHYINE /MAZOE9/ NINIS/YSSIN/TTO0Z/T0 Td ‘YARYL  00€U Id¥ ¥d FOATY AANYS €187
M“ S0°ST £202/21/50 AOLAIMNYE ¥g WO N YHSYIYN FLIYMHIVYE Z £.90800-70~2102
Te30lL M% dsng/ang Iamagdsng/ang 3STd dsng/eng uMol 33ed uosesy opod SwEN 3sa # TITE
o.
oN :1sTa Aq deosy ‘oN :ATuQ Te3Ol ‘IDQUNN [ITE 1X9PI0 ‘STIIE TIY - 0C °dAL  ‘T20Z xeeX 1 {s) UOTITPUOD
LG0T 2T /WL €Z0Z/90/90 :@3ed IOI¥ISIA EYId HINOS

axodey asuedsng AITPOR




6TLZLZNBOSEGIAYEM/ BTZLENY/IXBZE/NRE/BOOZ/TO

IO ‘Q¥OdI¥YH IS NIJYD LTE€

0E"€1 £Z02/2T/607T ANYY9 NO YHONOT ON 15 aNYI0¥ OY¥NED 9507800-F0~L102
P90¥Z0S80Z9ZHDHLL/ LZHOPIV/MY 06ZSI/SNXAT/B800Z/ 10 12 'NMOIFIQAIR IS ORC ¥0T
$6° 1€ €Z02Z/21/S01ITIAND QANYALIY TIYW i ¥ UNIYIYD ADTIMYD 6660800-F0~LT0Z
20°286 0€ :390Y JO # FTOIEEA HOLOW
GLEEOTYE6F9ZIDOHT/090EFEY/ T QHOIIY/YANOH/ 6002/ 10 LD 'NMOIFTIQAIN LS NIWW 3 G696
9% LT £€202/2T/60T UNYED NO YHONOT ON 19 ¥ IGNWH¥E XTTSHEYM E£LEPBOO-£0~LTO0Z
0SLIPINETAZENATIY/ LATLVO/TT AURYD/LOXOL/ €002/ 10 IO NIVITEE MAN MI IdY¥ 1S aY¥o¥d 66T
0T°S1 €202/21/50 AASYIIEA oa X¥O0T¥ NITIHA Z88£800-£0-L102
68820L9SHZETANANY/ LL6O TAY/H ¥NOQES/YIN/G002/10 1D NMOITIAAIN  bY # FAY FAISTIIH 69
LL"6 £€202/21/607T ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19 L ONIHOYID ONYITIO 1ZPEB00-£0-LT0C
9€£99£9998LITAL LAE/ TOHIYS/00ST WYE/IHA0A/TT0Z/T0 LD ‘NMOLITAGIN ¥4 HOFIE ¥IIAOD 6C
LI %6 £202/2T/607 ANYED NO IDNOT ON ho) g ONYIDNT UNYAYL 0L8T800-£0-LT02
Z6006T2803FZTAYNT/0SSAYY /€ YHILIY/YSSIN/8002/T0 AN ‘SYDIA SYI LS NIYIAIIHO S STC6
[4A 5 44 €Z0Z/2T/S0T ANYYD NO dEDNOT ON 9 T YHSYd ONIMNO0LS P92T800-€0~LT0T
PEOSLY9DZLOFONANN/0ANIYT/T YNOARS/YIN/ZT0Z/T0 1D ‘NAQIMEN S0LZ XOd 04
S 0€ €Z0Z/ZT/607T GNYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19 ¥ YANYAY IMSNIDSIES Z556L00-€0~LT0Z
THEZTISZMLYOSZTTAR/ SO LZZOY/AMY OLA/OATONA/BBET/TO ID ‘HMOLITAQIN IS AVEMOW 001
9% 01 £20Z/21/607 ANYED NO JIONOT ON 19 £ SETYVHD MOINIIYHOS Z616L00~€0~L102
T8P6 T TMIGXIZTILET/ PXLIYS/YIONYA/E9A00/ 7661/ T0 LD ‘NMOLETIQAIN LS AVYEOR 00T
EE"S £202/2T/S077 UNYYD NO ¥IONOT ON o} 0 SETAYHD MOIHIIYHIS T616L00-€0~-LT02
605Z80YLOYI9RIOHT/NEZTIE/S QIODDIY/YANOH/L00Z/ 10 05 ‘EONFE¥OTE LS JIXIA TIS
2E BT £€202/21/507 ANYY9 NO IDNOT ON 9 3 NOWYY NOTOO~-YHIATH ZOGLLOO-E0-LTOZ
GZ09PIVE6SESNAVAM/QANNY6 /NS IXGZE/MHE/6002/ 10 0§ ‘EONIWOTI IS HIXIQ TTS
687 0€ €Z02/21/60T ONYYD NO EONOT ON 9 H NOWWY NOIOD-VHAIY TOGLLOO-€0-LT0Z
LD6ZEAM8YZEENOHAT/90H99DY/X HAYOSH/QI03/ 8002/ 10 1D ‘NMOLATIQAIN ¢0LZ XOH 04
Z8 €T £202/21/607T ANYY9 NO ¥HEONOT ON 19 W HSINAA YA0OY4aYd ZZLYLO0-£0~-L102
TOTETTHMSPZTOL TOT/8LEZLHY /AT ITYAYD/HARHD/866T/T0 O /NMOLITAQIN €€ I4¥ ¥A LSHEIOXENOLS OF
€E°L £202/2T/S07T ANYED NO ¥IDHNOT ON 5] £ HOYTIHS AHA¥OW Z292L00-€0-LT0T
GHHL8ITO9ZIEANYAT/LGEOLEY/8S SND08/qU0A/ZTI0Z/ 10 IO ‘NMOLATAUIN IS FIZNIMOR 1§
1z°se £202/21/60T ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19 NAFQ00D NYOYOW LSZZLO0-E0~LT0T
LIGGGTd69ZhZEMT0Y/6LF00FY/ YL ZG8E0/30Y¥A/ 6002/ 11T 74 AI00¥4ISOMA  ¥9 JOT Q¥ HIWIN 186
2078 €202/21/60T ONYYD NO WHONOT ON 19 S XITIAHS VIOUR 06£0L00-E0-LT0Z
8887 ZT9STHIOLILNA/9THOY8/TYTdSY/ QY0 /G66T/ €0 ID ‘WONYODIH ¥d X¥MY¥Y 18
60" % £€202/21/60T ANYD NO ¥HONOT ON 19 ¥ qTVIED FSHAITYR 97L6900-£0-LT0T
ZLEPSELAZANOMINDT/EZZ L8 Y/ ISYIANTIL/BATHD/ST0Z/ 10 IO ‘NOIONIHINOS LS TOLSTI¥E G8T
2618 €202/2T/S0T QNYYD NO HIONOT ON 19 £ MTIANY ONIY 8269900~€0-L102
ZEL80STI6EHIANALL /NMZLZ9/D SATEA/I0A0L/2T02/10 OW ‘AIID SUYSNYM ZAY NOIONISNIM N 1ev8
§8°FE €Z0Z/21/S07T UNYED NO HIONOT ON 19 ¥ QNOWAWY YOHSOL L819900~€0-LT0Z
6G8LTIGI66L8GOHBLT/SNAS9E /HANYWNROD/3FAL/6002/T0 OR ‘ALID SYSNYM HEAY NOLONISNIM N TEPS
68°Gb £202/ZT/S07T ANYYD NO WHONCT ON pss) ¥ QNOWAYY ¥OHSOL 9819900~€0-L10Z
I8EVRIOGOTLZAAVAT/GEITZHY/NAH HATI/QE0A/S002/1T0 43 ’NMOIITAGIN TAINZ # LS NIV & 69§
9621 £202/21/607 GNYED NO ¥IDNOT ON ™ YATIMY ZEANYNEIH 6£17900-€0-L102
TIEERLLOTATTIAVIOT/ONTIVE/S L IYE0D/MATHD/9002/T0 ID ‘NMOLETIAQIN ¥ID XUNddoOM £1Z
7687 €202/21/607T ANYYID NO ¥EONOT ON 9 AROTT NOITIWNYH 0TSE900-£0~L102
LP9LZOC6HTITHORLL/8TOLONY /MY 0GZSI/SNAXAT/6002/10 ID NMOLETAQIN HID XMAddOOM €12
LO"6E £202/2T/50T UNYES NO HIONOT ON hE) QXOTT NOLIINYH 60G€900~£0~L102
PEZSETLAVESGOATIDT/9TECLEY/TT FZAWD/IAIHD/ST0Z/ 1O I0 NMOLATAAIN  ¥AI SIJINS 69
082y €202/CT/S0T ANYED NO HHONOT ON h] £ @GOL MFONISLYIED 6962900-E0-LT0Z
0 966T6GIXEXBZSHYET/99 L TONY/OONYENA/HDA0U/666T/T0 LD ‘NMOLITAAIN ¥d ISTADRINOIS ZT1
O Z0°0T €Z0Z/21/507 QNY¥D NO HHONOT ON o YIGKT ZANDI¥A0OY-NIYYIAL LZ90900-€0-L102
[l ZOE50PNSEATBNZZNY /0L Z 76T/ NIYINAOK/NDYIN/ 5002/ 10 LD ‘NMOLITACQIN ¥4 ISTIDAENOLS CTT
o 82°61 €Z0Z/21T/60T GNYED NO MHAONOT ON ™ YIAAT ZEANDIYAO¥-YIYIHI 9290900~-€0~-L102
™~ TOZH IYNOEAYZIVFNT/9Lb00NY/2 YWILTY/YSSIN/ZT0Z/T0 14 'OUNYTH0 L€Z Id¥ ¥d $IAMOd N HZ0E
o~ 58762 £Z02/TT/G0T ANYYD NO ¥HDNOT ON 19 W SIXITY FAYEANYA 2 Z09LG00-€0-L102
)]
.ﬂmuoaw% dsng/ang Jemagdsng/sng ISTA dsng/eng umol a3ed uoseay o9pod swex 3sg # TTTd
e on :astq Ag deosy ‘oN :ATuQ TRIOL ‘ISqUAN TTTE :I9PI0  'STIIE TI¥ - €0 :9dAL '1z0T :a®eX 1 (8) uOTITPUOD
z :obeg - LG:0T:2T t8uWTy £202/90/%0 :93eQ LOINLSIA HYIZ HLNOS

jxodey ssusdsng AITPOW




SZTS8VOHBAVETYPNT/PEYELTY/Z YHILIY/VYSSIN/LTI0Z/ 10

IO ‘NIVII¥Y MEN MT I4¥ LS aUo¥d 661

65709 £202/21/60 qASYADEA oa ANOTY NITIIA 9869800~70~L102
LOBEZSHLYITOGDTAL/ V09 8T T/ WZANAWI /¥VEAS/L00Z/ 10 10 ‘HIMOMONITIIM T8 FL0OO¥ 26T
€576T £€202/21/607 ONY¥D NO ¥IONOT ON 15 ¥ INNYLIIEE IMFTHTIYd-FTII0N 22L9800~-%0~LT02
SOE6FZLOTNSSIGTOT/BLZOLNY/ LT F2ZNED/9ATHO/9T0Z/ 10 LD ‘HIMOMONITIIY T8 FLn0O¥ TST
16°6¢ €202/2T/607 ANYED NO ¥ADNOT ON ™ ¥ INNYILINE IMIINIVI-FTLIOL 12.9800-70~L102
6YSTOVNT6EZYERIOS/ TOHNYS/INYA LEA/NOLSY/T002/T0 LD /NMOIETAAIW  ¥d HOIEE ¥Hdd00 6
05°8TI €202/21/607 ANYED NO ¥IDNOT ON o] g ONYIDNT UNYAYL 9459800-%0~LT0Z
680299 0F0RNADTNG/S82GSTH/ANTIHILVA/YSSIN/FYTI0Z/T0 1D ‘QYOJI¥YH 1S NOIONITYY ¥6
O0L"EL €20Z/2T/G07T ANY¥D NO ¥EONOT ON 5] G NYAZIS SNITIOS Z169800~F0~L10Z
9ELTOTEZTT99EIARY/PEI6SIY/ TDTITISZ/NINAS/2002/1T T 'ENE0OETIR LS WYHNAQ 20T
66°F1 €2027/21/60T aNY¥D RO ¥FONOT ON T R NALSIYY MYT12d0S 6L£9800-70~-L102
070290aF98GTZXSLAT/TZBOETD/dNS 062/ Qd04/3002/€0 I0 ‘NMOLFIGAIR LS AY¥MOW 00T
95 8¢ £202/21/60T ANY¥D NO ¥IONOT ON T £ SEATYVHO MOI¥JAIYHOS G£T9800-%0~L10Z
£0095LOSXSBSZOVLT/Z60FINY/HD ANVED/JTHEL/G66T/T0 10 ‘NMOLETAAIR ¥IJ QOOMITIVH £F
LL'9 €202/21/S0T1ZAND AANYALIY TIVK it age 90  SYIODIN ZANDINAOY 5985800~¥0~LT0Z
ZEOES9DSBIBTIDPLT/Z0LEYIY/HD ANYYED/dTHL/G002/ 10 ¥D ‘YOINOW YINYS LS HITT €261
SL L £202/21/607 ANYED NO ¥IHNOT ON ) A TIONYS ZHYTT-VEHATY 6085800-¥0~-LT0TC
GGELPTIVEIGAZUDOHT/PP6SFTY/S UMODOY/YANOH/ LT0Z/ 10 0§ ‘EONEYOTI IS FIXIA 116
ST ZL £202/2T/501 UNYED NO ¥IONOT ON 19 2 NOWYY NOTOD-YYEATY 9086800~-70~L10Z
SITPOOYHES TYBKIWAL/AASY00/¥~0LEXH/ SUMYE/HT0C/ 2T DS ‘HONFYOTA IS FIXIA TTS
SGTL €Z0Z/ZT/S0T ONWYD NO ¥IDNOT ON b} T NOWYY NOTOO-¥¥IAIY G086800-F0~LTOZ
9pP0TOTZAPEZLXOTSL/AASYO0/H00ETXSD/ANZNS/ETOZ/ZT 08 ‘HONNYOTS 1S HIXIO TIS
Z8°1¢ £€Z0Z/2T/S0T ONYED NO ¥IINOT ON 5 I NOWYY NOTOD-YIHAIE 708G800-F0~LT02Z
8Z80TTZLZYLLIDISL/XANL00/00TH-XSD/MNZAS/L00T/ 2T 0§ ‘EONENOTIA IS HIXICQ TITG
29761 €202/2T/6077 ANYYD NO ¥IODNOT ON 19 3 NOWYY NOTOD-Y¥HATY £08%800-70~LT0C
TE89PPZATOALZAIOT/TLOSE0D/N WINEIS/DHO/GT0Z/E0 Lo NMOIFIAAQIN FAY JENYYM ST
€L°8E €20Z/21/607 ANYYD NC ¥IONOT ON 15 S R NYWHYY GE9G800-F0-LTIO0Z
LOPBTOHABYEYMDTAL/ TS SONY /Y ZTYART /IVENS/ €102/ T0 10 ‘NMOLITIAGIR NI MOQUINHOIH 06
69°9¢ £€Z02/2T/607 ANYYD NO ¥EONOT ON b 6] O YHSYIYN NISTO ZTTS800-70-LT0Z
GZBES P TMONZESMYOT/ 08ZELNY/ XINLNED/MOING/B66T/TC 10 ‘NIGIMEN LS SMEMANY 9¢
06°6 £202/2T/60T ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON b] NO¥VYY SITTYIOH 60S5800-70~LT0Z
95582 T TASNEYTYNDZ/ T16 05N/ XONINOT/MAZHI/ G102/ 10 AN ‘XNO¥HE IWSY LAY IS aNZ9Z M 01Z
78791 £20Z2/21/S0T ONYYD NO YIONOT ON pia) ¥ SIOT ZEANYINOW L8¥FB00-F0-LT02
98T HZSHEGOTOADTIL/ SV 68 TNY/YZIIdNI/¥YENS/8002/10 1D “TOLST¥E ‘14 IST IS ¥ERNAS 0S¢
99°¢1 €202/2T/601 ANYED NO YHONOT ON 19 T NYAHOL YNITOW TLP¥BO0-70~LT0T
9580609064 TANZAXG/0SGS TWY/Hd YINYS/ANAXH/ET0Z/T0 10 ‘NMOJIITACIN 1S IANTYM LT
89°1¢ €202/21/607T ONVED NO JIONOT ON 19 ANIOINY ECYHId~-OQ¥YEROT 298€800~%0-L102Z
6TV6TTOSTHZIIMAIL/86999TY/¥X NCIDS/I0X0L/G002/10 1D ‘NOISNIHINOS LS TOLSI¥E 681
JARE AN £202/2T/607T ANYID NO ¥EONOT ON 19 £ MENANY DNIM 86V£800~70~-L1I0Z
T78EPONEZHOEIHTIY/YSSIA/ 3T FUNYI/JOXA0L/E002/10 12 ‘NMOLATIQQIN FAY YFTIMOI SET
6791 €20Z/2T/G07T ANYYD NO WEONOT ON 9 4 I00f XENNVI-INIAETID £062800-V0-LT02
7L9F9GTAYOYMOYFIT/SOBETHY /HATONYIM/STAL/ET0Z/TO 3D ‘NMOIFIAAIN Q¥ NIVTHIGWYHD 68F
L0 09 £202/21/607T ANYYD NO JIDNOT ON 19 ¥ HIIQNC ST¥aId TS9Z800-70-LT0T
T7S8GTNZLR6IASMAS/TRITETY/ IS YILHL/SHTON/ 2002/ 10 L0 NMOLETIAQIN Q9 YOO¥dAYS ZZ0Z
LE'6 £202/21/607 ANYYD NO ¥HONOT ON I ¥ YIYEEVYE NYOYNYILI 8222800-70-L102
Z996500NF0ITH2TPYL/ST0ZERY/FANYTILNO/NSIIR/ Y002/ 10 10 ‘NMOIFIGAIN ¥Q LSEIOXINOLS ZT1
¥8'6 £Z02/2T/607T ANYID NC ¥ESNOT ON 15 YIGAT 2UNDTYCGO¥-4IduEd ZLT1Z800-50-LT0C
ZOLOLWIGE6S8TAIRNAT/SHZESHY/ TLIQAIKE/ Y04/ G002/ T0 30 NMOLATAAIN ¥Q LSIIOXINOLS ZIT
L8 %2 €202/21/607 UNYHED NO MIDNOT ON 19 YIGAT ZANDTICOY~YAINEI 1L1Z800-90-L10C
0 81859004 FH60IYTLZ/ 605G THY/YTTIOH0D/I0X0L/¥661/T0 D ‘NMOLETAAIN ¥d ISEYOAENOILS ZIT
@O 29°¢ £202/21T/S0T ONYYD NO ¥IDNOT ON ho) YIAAT ZENOIYACH-YIIETI 0L12800-70-L1T0C
Y 6T92S0¥8HZ90YNN6T/SLBSYINY/TL/INOY/8002/T0 I ‘SYTIHA LOEZ LAY AMMd HAYHEWISOd THIV
o 8E°61 €202/21/60 dIYIS A0 LNO TIACKH SO d ONIENY NIVTHIEWHYHO ZLOTB00-50~LT0C
oQ BE€96Z0Z60Z9TAIHLL/ TEITIRNY/MY 0GZSI/SOXAT/6002/10 LD ‘OMOAJ¥YH LS NIAYD LTE
ﬂu 76 2¢€ €Z0Z/21/60T ONVYD NO EONOT ON 19 ANYTIOM OYNED LS01800~-F0~LT0Z
HMUOB% Qmﬂm\msa szwmQWSW\MSQ 3STA mmﬁm\wﬂm uMo g, 23ed uosesy [z)elele)] 3weN * T17d
o

on :3stg KAg deooyw ‘oN :ATup Te3lol ‘IIQuUnN TTIH

:x9pIO  ‘STTIE TIV ~ 00 :2dAl  ‘1Z0Z :Ies}
LOIVISICQ TNII HIONOS

LG:0T:CT :RWTL €202/90/90 :®3=d

1 {S) UWOTITPUOD

axodoy esusdsng AITPOKR



966T6SAXEABZSHYET/99 L TINY/ODNYHAU/EIDA0A/666T/T0 LD 'NMOIETCAIN ¥4 LSAIOXANOLS T1T

0€°01 £202/21/60T ONYYD KO YIONQOT ON 19 YIQAT ZENOTHCON-UAWIAI Z 9070900~-£0-810¢
T9GBEIAMEALGNANTT/ LTZZTOY/ NANILNOD/OONIT/8661/T0 1D ‘a¥OodT¥YH  §O I4Y IS C¥Od¥d 0881
8T L £202/21/507T ANY¥D NO HEINOT ON 19 ¥ WISTIHD T1390F Z £8765D0-€£0-810¢
6T9€98SPOVEIZIZDE /926 LGHY/FNA/ENLYS/F002/10 00 ‘YEM¥¥d NI MIATAITIOD GTRIT
20" ¢t £202/2T/G0T ANYED NO ¥IIONOT ON 19 ¥ AQOTHEW IDA0CA 2 0998500~-£0-8T02
T9ZFIPNDEAYZIYPNT /9L 00NY /2 YHILIY/YSSIN/ZTI02Z/T0 T4 'OUNYTIO LEZ 1d¥ ¥d SHEMOd N $Z0€E
91" L2 £202/2T/607T ANVYD NO WIDNOT ON pio] W SIXAIV FAVIANEA Z 6P7LE00~-£0~-8T0Z
68E€0ZPHAGDAYHSZAL/DD2E6 L/ SALSHEO /9¥ENS/£T02/T0 ID 'aNYTIE04  SIH YISIA FTIEE L€
60°LY £202/21/607T ANYYD NO WADNOT ON ] S ADNYN NILIND Z €TTILS00-£0-8T08
8G8LSZOLXEZTHANDE/ 68V L ZHY/HONYIVAY/MATHD/L00Z/TO ‘OMNESYALAd LS 92F8 Id¥ NT ALINIYI FS
£€9°6¥ €202Z/21/607 ANYYD NO HIONOT ON 19 W THEHOYY I TIYYHD Z 6LESS00-£0-8B10C
06E96EYATEHSYADLY/PTO LAY/ 0GETH/ADEAR/HT0Z/T0 ‘OMNESYALTd LS 92§88 L&Y NI ALINIEL #9
9L" 88 £202/2T/607 ANY¥D NO ¥ASNOT ON 9 W TEHOYY YHIJEVHO Z 8LEGSD00-E0-8T0Z
68LT90TYZLYZEV0dM/ 6566 THY/ MIRNYNYE/OS¥0d/0T02Z/T0  ‘SUNISYELAd 1S 9Z%8 Ld¥ NT XLININL %S
69796 £€20Z/21/607 ANTID NO ¥EDNOT ON 0 W THHOYY MIIIYYHD Z LLESS00-€£0-810C
6T19Z50¥8FZ99YNNET/SLBSYNE/ TL/¥aN0Y/8002/T0 I ‘SYTIVA LOEZ L4V AMM¥d ZAVEWISOM 1viv
98°6¢ £€202/21/60 JIVLS d0 ILNO GIAOW so G ONIAMY NIVIIIGWYHD Z 0LZSS00-£0-8102
6TLZLZIB0GEEDAYEM/ BTZLGNY/IXBZE/MNE/ 8002/ 10 10 ‘QYOAIMYH IS NIAYD LIE -
88 €¢ £202/2T/G0T ANYYD NO HWHONOT ON 9 aN¥TOd DUNID Z €616500-£0~-8102
F90FZ0G80CCADHLIL/LZP OV IN/NY 052SI/SAXAT/ 8002/ 10 IO /NMOLITAATIR I8 OWO 40T -
19762 €202/2T/SO0ITIAND QANIQALTY TIVR R ¥ UNI¥IYD ATTIMYO 7 %908500-£0-8102
LTIZ09LAESHZERITLY/MAZGLE/HT RINYD/I0X0L/ €002/ 10 I ‘NMOLFTIGCIR a9 MINOTOHLEYE 8LYI
I AR €202/21/60T ANYYO NO ¥EDNCT ON o) £ agYdEs XEsY0 2 796¥S00-€0-8T0Z
16 L ZMALXGEGAMYEM/ TTFZPCY/NS IXBTE/MNE/L00C/T0 ID 'NMOLEICAIN FAY TIIH ONIINNH LGT
e Le €202/2T/G0T ANYNS NO YEONOT ON 9 A YNIININO ¥ZOONIW-OJETYD Z G97¥S00-£0-8102
ZEGEBPOSEAZETATLZ/E0G02HY/YITOMOD/TOAOL/ G002/ 10 ID ‘NMOLATIQAIN ¢ LAY IS YO IV
€8°F1 €202/21/607 GNYHO NO YEDNOT ON 19 T SHONVYA NMO¥d Z 068£900-€£0-810¢
ZPEOTYNAEND TATLIT /HANI00/ 06 TE/Q¥0d/E661/52 IO ‘HONOYCETIYW dY¥ NOSNHOL 0L
09872 £€202/2T/S0T GNYYD NO ¥EONOT ON 19 ¥ FITOOIN NUYZHEd Z 6P9ES00-£0~-8T0C
yy-298 g :300¥ FO # AI¥TI0EEL TYNOSHEL
a9 MOO¥HAYS L6S 1O ‘NMOLFIAAIN VA YI¥dd0od LT
60°€v8 £20Z/90/%0T ANYID NO HIDNOT ON 9 JTI LIYHASY GNYILIOL Z £99T%00-20~-8T0Z
AY NOSYHAIHAL 9§ L0 ‘NEAINEW Q1) Ld¥ &S HLYLS LLT
£V € €202/90/%01 ANYYD NO ¥IDNOT ON jato] SATTIENOAT NOSYR Z LEZTP0O0~Z0~8102
ay 39414 022 LD 'NMOLIIGAIN J¥ 3DHAIY 02T ’
26°GT €202/90/v07T ANYED NO HHINOT ON I Y110 ENOWISEA Z 7650%00-20-8102
96°ZEL'T : 0L @ TYIOL LT0Z : ¥
057 000'T LE :300¥ IO # TYININITIIENS AR
BGLOCHIZLATEYATNG/EE092TY/D YNIXYR/YSSIN/Z00Z/TO 10 'NMOLETICGQIW L2 QTIETIHOLIT TT
8T°L £202/2T/607 ANTED NO YEONOT ON 9 £ NOIEM LHOTHEM Z 00€L800-%0-L10C
9725209 T9P TGYZRAZ/ ££099THY/UYILSANIM/A904/T002/TO 10 NMOIFTIQAIN &0 QTITIHDLIT 11T
L8°6 £€Z02/2T/S0T ANTED NO ¥HONOT ON 19 £ NOIFA LHOIEM Z 662L800-%0-LT0C
86890 TLIEVTEYOIND/TEELZRY/D YRIXYN/YSSIN/T002/10 Y9 ‘NOLNOIYE LS H3I8Cd SS3L M 221
15°6 £Z0Z/2T/607T ONYED NO ¥3DNOT ON ol T ZINALSEA QH04IVM Z 00TL800~-90-LT0Z
9TTLLTITYBOSTTETIRC/ LGS T8 TY/ IEVAZYR/YAZYH/0T0Z/T0 ID ‘NIVLI¥E MEN LS QYVAYYH GZ
SLLY €20Z2/21/607T ANY¥D NO MIADNOT ON 19 ¥ IANYEE XETSHYYM Z 2ZL0L800-%0~-LTOC
o0 8T606EDILINUALTLZ/ P8S99IY/IT/T YOO/ LOROL/STOZ/TO ID ‘NMOLFTIAUIN LS EIdUN b
[(e) 68° €T €202Z/21T/G0T ANYYD NO MEODNOT ON 19 T INVHZYQ ad¥m 2 L90L800-P0-LT0T
Y LL6DLLIXGYTZYONNS/ F8699TY/0EI/NIANI/6661T/10 10 ‘NMOIITIACIN IS HTI3YH ¥T
o £Z2°8 €202/2T/S0T GNYYD NO HADNOT ON o T IANVHZYA qaum Z 990L800-%¥0~LT0C
[<)] PEBOOPAHKAYLIYINE/T626STIY/S YILNIS/YSSIN/LT0Z/ 10 ID ‘NIYLI¥E MEIN MT IdY LS dYOdE 661
M“ LETTS €202/21/40 aasSYI2Aa o4 ANOTY NEIIHA Z L869800-V0-L10Z
Te3CL M% dsng/sng xsmogdsng/eng 1sTd dsng/ang uMolL 93®eq uoseay spod AUreN  3sd # TTTE
a.
oN :a1sTa Aq deody ‘oN ATUO Te301 ‘IS9quMN TTId :I8PI0  ‘STIIE TIY - 00 :odiy ‘IOz :IESx 1 (S) WOTIZITPUCD
y :obea LG:QT:2T :8WTL £202/90/90 :33ed I2I¥MLSIC TEIZ HLNOS

jzodsy ssuadsns AITPOR




98THZSHBSITIEITAL/SHE TR/ YZHUARI/IVENS/ 8002/ 10 LD ‘T0ISI¥€E  T1d IST IS ¥IRWAS 06¢

70°6T £20Z/2T/G07 ANYYS NO ¥EONCT ON 13 7 NYQ¥OL ¥NITOR 2 9TLTL00-£0-810Z
LTSGSTA692PZEMION /6L 00FY/ YLb 25890/ EOVG/6002/TT 74 ‘I0ONdLSO¥A  p9 IOT Q¥ WIAWIN 186
90°8 £202/2T/60% ANYYD NO ¥HINOT ON I S XTTIIHS IOYW T SGT0L00-€£0-8T02
8887ZT9S THOOLILNY /9 THO9 8/ HUIASY/q¥04/S661/€0 1D 'HONYODIH G AYN¥Y I8
LZ v £€202/21/607T GNYESD NO HIONOT ON 19 ¥ QIVHEO HSEIIYR € 6676900-£0-8T02
PT0STBHE8BI TOHDTAL /OYMP 79/ YZ UL/ IYENS/ 8002/ 10 I0 ‘NMOIZTIAAIN Q¥ MOO¥ETTIR S0€
8L°0zZ £202/2T/6077 ANWYD NO ¥EONOT ON 19 ¥ FYoo¥d IINTMOT Z 0968900-€0-810¢C
9F8060906TTANZAXS/0GEGTHY/HE YINYS/ANOAK/€T02/ 10 1D ‘NMOIATAQIN IS IONIYM LT
€6° 16 €20Z/2T/607 ANYYS NO ¥ISNOT ON o] SNTOINY FDMAIJ-OQYYEROT ¢ S¥8B8900-£0-8T0¢
G90LOTYSSHSEIMHIINN/ 8E999¥Y/D YIUYNOS/ANAAH/S002/T0 ID ‘NMOLITACIN LS ORO ¥
SGTTT €702/Z1/607T ANYYD NO ¥ESNOT ON 9 £ NYIAQ ¥aNZTION 2 ZT0L300-£0-810Z
ZLETSELIZANOAMNDT/HZZ L8 /ASYIAVIL/ATHD/ST0T/T0 10 ‘NOIONIHINOS IS TOLSI¥E 68T
69°9L £202/21/6077 ANYYD NO WEINOT ON 19 £ MIYANY ONIM T 6£L9900-£0-8T0Z2
6TV6TTOSTRZIINNLL/86999TY/¥X NOIDS/LOAOL/G00Z/10 10 “NOISNIHLOOS IS TOLSI¥g G681
SLZT £207/2T/G07T ANYED NO ¥IONOT ON 9 £ MENANY ONI¥ ¢ 8€L9900-£0-810¢
6GBLISI66L85DHELT/SAASSE /FANYRHOD/ ETAL/6002/T0 OR ‘AIID SYSNYA FAY NOLONISNIN N TEVS
907 Sk €Z02/ZT/S07T ANYED NO WIONOT ON 19 ¥ ONORAYY ¥AHSOL T L96G900-£0-8T0Z
7€L80STD6ESLANALL/ NNZLZ9/D SNTEd/I0K0L/ZT0T/T0 OW ‘ALID SYSNYY HAY NOIONISNEY N TEV8
85 1€ £€20Z/TT/S0T ANVYD NO HIONOT ON h6) ¥ ONOWAYY WYOHSOL 2 9966900-£0-810¢C
TG0€80NIEAYIOHIN/ L9 0ZWY/D LNIOOW/ANDAR/ZT0Z/ 10 1D ‘NIQINMEH IS N¥0 8E
96°1¢ £€202/2T/607T GNY¥D NO HIONOT ON 19 W NIISAC SANOL 2 5065900-£0-8102
$Z8LTOYSBEZLADDHT/XANGRY /T QEOIDY/YANOH/ G661/ 10 10 ‘NMOLETAQdIN LS QTIIIMAN 02¢
0€"9 £70Z/2T/60°T ANYYD NO WIONOT ON 19 gS ¥ YIHAOLSIHMHD NOISNHOL  Z S€8G900-£0-8T0C
L08E0ZALOTRIDYAHT/ 909869 /NH £88TX/ITIVH/9661/21 L3 /NMOLETAQIN F TIIH SHRANS LE
8T L £Z02/2ZT/S0T ONYED NO WIONOT ON 9 S QIAYd SIWIOH T 66EF900-E0-810¢
8TOELEZYZNZLNHALS/8500T8/0 YHOOYL/ JOXOL/$00Z/€0 1D /NMOIFTIAGIN Q¥ TIIH YEAHOS LE
16°2v £20Z/2T/S07 ONYED NO WIONOT ON 19 S gIAYG SEWIOH ¢ 86E¥900-£0-810¢
LO6E00F9P LTI TIMNGE/AANTHL/TD ATOD/SHIOA/9002/10 10 ‘RENGSWIS NI ¥OOHEdd L
SL° 2T £€20Z/21/S01TIAND QANINLTE TIVR W ¥ MIIANY NOSHOH T SZT¥900-€0-8102
TREFETOSOTLZAAVAT/GEITZHY/NOH HALA/A%0d/S002/T0  I0 'NMOLATAQIN TAINZ # IS NIVK d G96
€1°TT £€202/21/607 ANYYD NO ¥YIONOT ON ™ YATIMY ZEANYNYEH ¢ TE6£900-£0-810¢C
LB9LZ066VZOTHOHLL/9TOLONY/MY 0G2ZSI/SAXAT/ 6002/ 10 1D ‘NMOLITAAIR dID A¥0daoom £12
|28 23 £202/21/G07T ONYED NO ¥EONOT ON 9 QXOTT NOITINYH ¢ 96ZE£900-£0-810¢
121261966 1L2dAVAT/C0CT6WY/NOH FATE/GH0A/5002/10 10 ‘NMOLATAAIN HAY HITAOHOS §9
€T°TT £202/2T/507T QNYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19 g MIHLIYW NHYH ¢ 88T€900~£0-810¢
T6L8TTHEBNE9MSMAL /TEREZE/TD YILEL/SHTIOA/ 2002/ 10 10 'HMOIITTIAAIN d¥ MOOHEAYS ELT
60°0T £Z02/2T/60"T CNYYD NO ¥IINOT ON ic3) § QYYHOIY HIIJIAID ¢ S06Z900-£0-810Z
PEZGETLABESGDATOT/9TECLEY/ LT HZNAD/YASTHI/STOZ/ 10 LD ‘NMOIIQQIW ¥AL SAJINS §9
S0 TI¥ €202/2T/S0T ONYYD NO ¥HONOT ON ] £ gdOod YEASRISIYIED 7 €¥L7900-£0-8102
€0ZTLNGSFA0BAHAXT/ 89T TZHY/SOYAZYI/YAZYN/S002/ 10 10 ‘NMOTETAAIN OTY IINO IS dWd¥d bh
8L %I €202/2T/S0T GNYNSD NO YIONOT ON 19 ¥ @SOr ZETWZNOO 7 68£7900-£0-8T0¢C
TH8EYONEZIOEIAATLIY /YSSEA/TT AIWNYD/LOXOL/E00Z/TO 10 ‘NMOLATIGQIN HAY YHATIMOL 9€T
LL"ST €202/2T/G0T GNY¥D NO YIDNOT ON 9 T 100r XINNVE~IMILIID ¢ ST0Z900-£0-8102
b LOV9STIAPOYMOVYYIT/SOBE TWE /T TONYEM/dEAL/ET0C/TO 10 ‘RMOLITICATIA (¥ NIVTYHERYHD 68V
8% L9 €202/2T/60T CNYYED NO ¥EONOT ON 1o ¥ HIIGAL ST¥QED ¢ ZTLTI900-£0-8T0C
129S9GHATLIILHOHT/ LYSTITY/XT DIATID/YANOH/0002/T0 10 ‘NMOLFTACIN ¥d YINHE0¥ ZL
L9701 £Z02/21/507T GNYED NO WESNOT ON 19 0 SYTIOHDIN W¥ITAd ¢ £8TT900-£0-8T10¢
8566 TAMSYTEGYAXEM/ 88V ZFNY/ 0 € EX/MRE/S002/10 ID ‘NMOITIQAIN q¥ MOOHWHAYS ZZ0Z
€E°TZ £Z02/2ZT/607T ANYYD NO ¥IAONOT ON b6) ¥ YYYENYE NYSUNYIL 2 ¥Z90900-£0-8102
0 IPS8STNZ LNGSASMAE/ T8I T6' T/ 1D YIIAL/SHTOA/200Z/T0 1D ‘NMOZETACIN Q¥ MOO¥EXYS 2202
(o} FLOET €202/2T/607 ONYED NO JIONOT ON 19 Y YUveNyYd NUOUNYII ¢ £290900-E0-8102
Y ZF9500NT0ITY2TIPYL/ S TOZENY/IANYTIIN0/NSIIK/¥002/ 10 1D ‘NMOIFTAQIN ¥A LSTYDAINOLS ZTT
o L9°FT £20Z/2T/607 aNW¥D NO YIOHNOT ON 19 YIAAT ZAODINAOY-EINEEI  Z 80%0900-£0-8102
o 8T1BS900¥PH60TYTLZ /606G THY/YTTOH0D/I0A0L/ 7661/ 10 10 ‘NMOLFIAQIWN WA LSTIDAENOLS Z11
dm T€°8S £202/21/607 ANYYD NO WIONOT ON 19 YIGAT ZAAOINAOY-¥EY¥Ed ¢ L0V0900-£0-8102
Te3olL M\ dsng/ang xemasdsng/end 3sTd dsng/9ang umol, 23eq uosesy apod BweN 3Isd # 11te
a
o :3stq Aq deosw ‘on :ATup Tejol ‘XequmyN TTTE :ISPAg  ‘STIIE TTY - 00 :°dAn  '1z0g :i1®dl 1 (s) uwotrlTpue]
G :abeg 86107121 dWTT £€202/90/90 :@e3ed LOI¥ISIA EWI4 HIQOS

jxodsy @suadsng AITPOW




26006T080dFZIgPNT/0SSAYS /€ YWILTY/¥SSIN/8COZ/TO AN ’'S¥9IA SYT 45 NIVLEHIHD § G¢C6

132844 £202/2T/607T ONYY¥D NO YIONOT ON o] T YHSYd SNI¥DOLS ¢ 6T01800-£0-8102
9ELTOTEZZZ99CIARY/PE6SIY/TOTTTIGZ/NIIAS/ 2002/ 1T Td CENEQOHTIN LS WYHNQQ 20T
LO"LT €202/ZT/S0T ANYYD NO ¥FONOT ON hss] H NIZLSIYM MYIEJ0S T B6E£0800-£0-810Z
950TSTBR/9E942/AOOMITL/TIAYD/8961/52 14 TENNAOETAN LS WYHNQQ 20%
09°¢ €202/21/607 ANYH¥D NO YIONOT ON 9 W NALSI¥M W¥IEZd0S ¢ L6€£0800-£0-8T0C
£9P0GCARELGTHIEIDT/SGZGE0D/AVITATIS/AATED/0002/€0 13 ENMOOITER LS WYHNOG Z0T
vz- 0z £Z02/2T/607T ANY¥D NO YIONOT ON a9 W NILSITYN MYIRdAOS  Z 96£0800-£0-8T0C
8ZFTTSHOBGY TYADHZ/LLTISPAY/XT DIALD/YANOH/9002/10 10 ‘WYHY0d 08 XO€ Od
21 LT £Z02/2T/$07 ANYHD NO YIONOT ON 9 ¥ TIYHOIW HLIWS 2 PET0800-£0-81027
YEOSLYODZLOVORANG/0INLYT /T YNOAFS /Y IN/ZT0Z/10 10 ‘NEQIMEN  G0LZ X0dg 0d
ST°8¢ £€Z02/2T/607 ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19 ¥ YANYRY IMSNEDSHES T 6WE6LD0-£0-8T0C
668800SAZZGOLENHL/PZ0EBIY /XA DIAID/YANOH/L66T/T0 ID ‘NMOLTIAAIR IS AION¥Y 1€
0E"9 £Z02/ZT/60T aNY¥D NO ¥IHNOT ON 9 N NI¥T YEISOHOS ¢ L9T6L00-£0-810CT
T8F6TIMISKIZIALET/ FRLIYG/YIONYA/EDA0U/H66T/T0 1D ‘NMOIZFIQAIN &S AWVMMOW 007
1€°6 €202/21/507 ANYYD NO ¥IDNOT ON pt] £ STTHVHD MOIYWIAYHOS 2 G006L00-€£0-8102
IVETTSZMLYIGZTTIAR/ G9LZZON/ANY OLA/OATOA/B66T/TO L0 ‘NMOIETIQAIN LS AVS¥AR 001
9501 £202/2T/60T GNYHD NO ¥IINOT ON b) £ SETYYHD MOIMJAAYHOS ¢ €006L00-£0-810C
0Z0Z9QE98GTZXSIAT/TZ80£1D/dNS 0524/A¥0A/9002/€0 IO ‘NMOIFIQAIN IS AV¥MOR 00T
ST LE £202/2T/607T ANYYD NO YIONOT ON 19 £ SETYYHD MOIHAIYHOS £ 2006L00-€£0-810C
Z9TT00S9568YSOAVHL/DDX90€/XSY/WENOY/ 9002/ 10 30 ‘NMOIEICAIWN HAY QIZII™YD €F
2702 €202/2ZT/601 GNYESD NO ¥IINOT ON 19 I NOWYY LOO¥  Z 808LL00-£0-810C
€009 6LISXSBEZOVLT/Z60PONY/HD ANVED/JTAL/G66T/10 1D ‘NMCIATIAAIN WAL GOOMITIIUN €%
56°8 £202/2T/S0TTIAND dINENLIE "TIVW ¥R a9 90 SYTIODIN ZANDIMAOY T 609LL00-£0-810Z
ZEOEGODCBUBHPADYLT/ZOLEFAY/HD ANVID/JABL/S00Z/T0 €D ‘YOINOW ¥INYS IS HLTT €Z67T
65°12 £202/21/607 QNWY¥D NO ¥IONOT ON 19 4 TEANYS ZI9Ed-YIEATY 2 80PLL00-€£0-8T02
8Z80TTZLIYLLIDTSL/XANL00/00TI-XSD/MNENS/L002/CT 0$ ‘EINTYOTE LS FIXIA TIS
[4ANA7 €202/21/607 GNY¥D NO HIDNOT ON 19 T NOWWY NOTOD-YMEATY  Z ZOPLLOO-E£0-8T0CT
60GZ80YLOPIONODHT/NEZIVE/S QUOIDY/YUNOH/L00Z/ 10 0§ ‘EONZY¥OTIE &S FIXIA TIS
86 1T €20Z/2T/607T ONYY¥D NO ¥IAONOT ON 9 3 NOWYY NOTOO-VEIAIY ¢ TOVLLDO-€0-810T
9Y0T0TIZAPEZLXDTSL/AASYO0/00ETXSD/ANZNS/E€T02/2T 0§ ‘HONF¥OTd LS FIXIA TS
68°¢¢ £202/2T/5077 AQNYED NO HIONOT ON ™ # NOWWY NOTOO-WMHEAIM 2 00FLLO0-£0-810C
SGELYTYHTGCAZUDOHT/Ph6SHTY/S QdODOY/YANOKE/LT0Z/10 0§ ‘EIONTYOTA LS FIXIA TTS
69°9L £202/2T/60T ONYMD NO HAINOT ON ol @ NOWYY NOTOO-WHIAIY Z 66E£LL0O0-E£0~-BTO0T
TEB9PYZIATORLZALOT/TLOGBOD/Y YINHAIS/OWD/S102/€0 10 ‘NMOTITAAIN FAY YINYUM ST
9198 £202/21/60T ONYEH NO YIONOT ON 19 S QR NYWHYY 2 8Z99L00-£0-8102
GGLSZSHOTLAZOAOHZ/#T90PDY /KT DIAID/YANOR/9102/10 10 ‘NMOLETIAAIN FAY HHENYYM ST
S8 19 £€20Z/2¢T/S07T ARY¥9 NO ¥EONOT ON 9 S AW NYWHWYL Z LZ99LDO~EC-B8TOT
€0GTEZIPZSITLANDT/CIZSPAY/ TX ROANI/OWD/H002/T0 ID ‘NMOLETAAIN 2T 14Y¥ HAY IAISTIIH 08
€€ 12 £202/21/607 GNY¥MD NO ¥IDNOT ON 19 ¥ AYYAHS ¥YIASS0¥d Z STESLOO~EC-BTOT
Z0Z9E0LHEDYDHAANN/AdX0 G/ IOYLI0AS/YIN/LTO0Z/T0 ON ‘NOLONITING T Ld4Y 'Id FOYEWROD STIE
L9799 €202/2T/S0T UNYEO NO ¥IHONOT ON 19 ¥ ANIVYHOT INIWHOMYE  Z 89P9PL0O0-£0-810C
LOGZEAY8PZEGNDNAT/90F990Y /X FAYOSH/AHOA/8002/10 LD “NMOLATAQIN Z0LZ X08 Od
€E°TZ £Z0Z/21/50T ANYYD NO 9IONOT ON 5] W ASINIG ¥A0HYAYd Z 919%LD0~E0~-810T
LOP8TCHUBYBYLATAL/ 2GSV EONY/YZIYARI /YVYENS/ET0Z/T0 13 NMOLTICUIR NT MOQYIWHOIH 06
65" GE £Z02/2T/60T ANYIH NO ¥HONOT ON 19 O YHSYIUN NESTO Z L90PLOO-E£0-810C
622ZY00ZXBESDAPHL /IXZLE L/ XS /VENOY/Z002/T0  ‘LETZE Td ‘ISY0D WI¥E ¥d COOMLIITI ZL
SO0°PT €Z0Z/TT/S0T ANYYD NO ¥YHONOT ON s} g TIEY SENOAN 7 €6LEL00-€£0-810C
TOTETTRMSHZTIOLTOT/8LEZLHE/MITTYAYD S AATHD/ 8661/ 10 LD ‘NMOJITAAIN LS INOYE TST
6% € £20Z/ZT/507T ANYED NO ¥IONOT OR 19 £ HOYTIRHS AHAYOW  Z ZIZLO0-£0-BI0C
0 GPYLBTTIIVZUEAHYAT/ LSEOLEY/ES SNO0I/AI0I/ZTI0E/TO I0 ‘NMOLETACIN &S FIZNINOW TS
0 99° %2 £202/21/60T ANYYS NO YIONOT ON 19 NEFGO0D NYOYOW Z 9v0ZL00-E0-8TOT
Y GZ8ESHY TMOHZSSMPDZ/ 082E LAY/ AUALNID/MDINE/8661/10 1D ‘NEQTMEN LS SMIYANY 9¢
o 86" ¥ £Z02/21/G0T ANYED NO ¥IONOT ON 19 NOYYY SITYHON & TEG6TLO0-E0-BTOC
- 95682 T TAGHAYTUNDZ/ TT606NY/ XONINOI/SATHI/ST0Z/10 IN ‘XNOME  IWNSH L4¥ IS UNZ9Z M 012
o £6°6F €202Z/ZT/S0T ANYYD NO JIONOT ON 19 ¥ SINI ZENYINOW 2 #Z8TLO0-€0-8T0T
Q
TE30% m dsng/ang xemasdsnsg/snd 3SIQ dsng/ang umog 33eq Uoseadd 9pod sweN 3sd 4 TiTd
o
oN :3sTq Aq deosy ‘oN :ATup TEIOL ‘XBGUMN TITE :I9pAQ ‘STITE TTY - 00 :°dAL  ‘TZ0Z 12X 1 () YOT3TPUOD
g9 :obeg 8G:IQT:ZT :8WTL €202/20/90 :@3BQ IOTYISIA THIA HLOOS

axodey ssuadsng AJFTPOW




6p9FLOSIEDDIMIIDT/ZELLOOD/D0NL WS/ NI/ ST0Z/ €0

ID ‘TIYdNO0Y dW SSO¥ €9

B6°TT £202/2T/60T ANYED NO JYIDNOT ON 19 T ESSHEL HOIWAOOD 2 1992800-%0-8102
6ZTBO9MLOMBOZYBNL/80ZYSYY/S ONYINR/YSSIN/L00Z/ 10 I0 ‘NIGIEEW  GY NOSNIAAFLS 691
ge-zt £202/7T/507T ANYMS NO ¥IBNOT ON 19 YIAHSYA ONYTIONE 2 FET1Z800-F0-8102
TOPTTELLOASSIYTOT/80ZHSHY/T L IVEOD/MATHI/ L00Z/T0 10 ‘NIATEER Q¥ NOSNIAILS 691
9L 1T £202/2T/607 ANYES NO HIINOT ON 19 YIXHSYA QNYIONIT 2 €£12800-%0-~810C
GESHLTOS8BEIZTIYINT/ 02TV TSY /2 YHILTY/YSSIN/8002Z/ 10 0D ‘¥EM¥¥d NI MIIAJTOD SI¥eZ
€87 1T £Z02/2T/S0T ANY¥D NO WHDNOT ON ot} ¥ XQOTEW FHA0A T 00LIBOO~$0-B8T0Z
608222618HZTMMINZ/E€ZTZTISY/YD FILNOK/MATHO/T00Z/ 10 X1 ‘EFTYANIT P L4¥ IS TITZ2WEE 20€
2E"9 £202/21/607 ANY¥D NO MIINOT ON 19 d HII¥EHC ¥Ad00D ¢ ETIET1800-¥0-8T0Z
£90L69ME8MRP IOV T/ PAANYS/ XIMAEIT/AFAL/ G002/ T0 LD ‘NMOLATIAGIR d¥ NOSIFTO by
26°G1 £202/2T/S07T ANW¥D NO ¥IEDNOT ON 19 W NYI SNITIOD T L£21800-70-810C
GTYLLSNLEA9PHETIY/80TS8SY/HD XUKYD/ IOA0L/ LO0Z/TO I3 NMOLITAAIN 86£ XO0H 0d
£y €T €202/21/607 ANY¥D NO YIAONOT ON 19 R vYvgy¥d SUAGWNVHD Z T80TB00-70-810Z
ZhP98LTB0YPZENLTHL /06 8EBAY/ SEYAZYR/YAZYN/ 8002/ 10 LD ‘NMOLITACIN Q¥ MOOMdAYS 82Z
€5 Y £202/21/50 ADIANTENYE :e £ OT¥E IMNOONOLE" ¢ S060800-$0-810C
8ZSELOUSEYBOADRDZ/ITBTTSY/YOIAIOYA/SAIHD/S002/10 1D ‘NMOLITACIN Q¥ MOOMHAYS 8¢¢
67"TT £202/21/50 ADLANDINYE g £ OI¥E I¥AODNOLIEE  Z ¥050800-%0-810¢C
060190XZEATEVIALYS/ T00LBYY/Z AAXI-X/HNOYL/ 2002/ 10 ID ‘YIISHHOTIOND HAY QOOMNIT 19
S6°8 €202/21/607T ONY¥D NO MIEDNOT ON 19 O NIQAYC ZIAOWNYMEE  Z 08%0800-%0-8T02
CITO6TLLSHSSOLITIOT/9L6SLEY/ST B2NED/MATHO/8102/T0 10 ‘NMOL#IQAIR ZY¥ # EAY FQISTIIH §9
62°€S £202/21/S0ITEANG AENENIEY TIYR uW Qx0T SIXITY ¢ TZI0800-%0-810C
zE°885°2 L8 :300¥ JO # TIOLHIA HOLOR
89TZ8TUGTYSYHEHEHT/ P2y oI/ HIGITYD/EDACU/ 6002/ 10 IO ‘NMOIFTIAAIN 1D CIEIIHDLIT 11
0E°GT £202/21/507 ANYYD NO HIONOT ON 19 £ NOIZY IHOIMM Z 6LE£S800-£0-8T0Z
86890 TITEYTEYDING/ TEELZWY/D YNIXYH/YSSIN/ 1002/ 10 ¥9 ‘NOINOIYE IS ¥EIN0d SSEL M 22T
0€° 01 £202/21/60T ANWED NO ¥HONOT ON 19 T EINILSEA QUOJIIVM ¢ L3Z¥BOO-£0-8102
GLTIZTLADTARCIYRNY/ B LLG2EY//S INDOW/YSSIN/ 9102/ 10 ¥9 ‘NOINOLYE 1§ ¥AIMod SSAL M 221
20°29 €Z0Z/21/607T ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON Bl T WINILSIA dWOALWM  Z 99Z¥800-£0-8102
6TTOEBSLIAEETIZOG/£9F09.,Y/ HNA/ANIYS/ LL0Z/TO ¥9 ‘NOLNOIYE IS HHI¥0d SSIL M 221
0£°ST £Z02/21/60T ANYID NO ¥IONOT ON bS] T GINILSEA QHOIIUM T §92FB00-£0-810C7
OTTLLTITIYSISTTETHL /LGS TTY/ IEVAZY/YAZYN/0102/ 10 1D ‘NIYLT¥E MEN IS QAYA¥YE 62
2702 £Z02/2T/S07T ANYYS NO HEONOT ON bt} ¥ IANYHE AETSWEYM 2 LETPB00-£0-810T
8T606€04 LAHINETIZ/ Y8599 TY/HT/T YOO/ LOKOL/ST0Z/TO ID ‘NMOYTIQAIN 1S HTIAYH §T
19°2F £202/2T/G0T ONW¥O NO ¥EINOT ON 19 T ENYHZYA Q¥¥M ¢ 0ZTy800-€£0-8102
PEBO0YAHXAYLEVINE/T626G6TY/S WIINIS/YSSIN/LT0Z/T0 50 UNIVII¥ME MEN MT I1dY¥ LS JUYO¥d 661
25708 £202/21/50 aaASYADIA oa XM0IY NESYHEA  Z T89€800~£0-8T0T
GZTG8POHBAVETYINT/FEPELTY/C YRILIY/YSSIN/LT0Z/T0 ID /NIVIIHE MEN MT LdY¥ LS dYOHE 661
10°8§ £202/21/S0 feicty-icielcled bolf AMOI¥ NEEMAA  Z 089E800-E£0-810C
68820L96PZETANANN/ LL69TAY /T ¥NOQIS/YIN/ G002/ 10 I0 ‘NMOLETGAIN PY # HAV FALSTIIH G9
607 0T £202/21/607T ANY¥O NO ¥IDNOT ON gt} £ CNIHOYI® ONVITIND 2 6£2£800-£0~-8102
0699 TTOYZMHZAHYAT/LI9E9GTY/S SOUNYL/QE0I/ 0102/ 10 I0 ‘NMOLIATAQIN MATIMOI N 6T
2721 £202/21/S07T ONVED NO ¥EONOT ON 1 £ ZMYR AYIEWENI 2 0162800-£0~8107
LOBEZSHLYOIOUDTIAL/ P0982TY/YZEIANI/ MYLNS/L002/ 10 1O ‘HIMOMONITIIN 18 HINO¥W Z§T
S0°81 £202/2T/S07T CNYID NO ¥IDNOT ON 19 ¥ INNYVILI¥ME IT¥EIWIYd-FTLIOL ¢ 88%¢800-£0-8T0CT
GOL6YZLOZHSSIETO T/ BLTZOLNY /LT FZNND/IATHD/9T0C/TO 1D ‘HIYOMONITIIN T8 HINOd 26T
961§ £202/21/607 GNY¥D NO ¥IAINOT ON ol ¥ INNYLLI¥E INFINIVE-ZTILIOL T LBYZBO0-£0-810C
GOESS8YIEMZSONHEDT/£96GEOY/ ST/ 88/ HSATO/ 9661/ T0 10 /NMOITIQAIW 20TZ X0€ 0d
G8°€ £202/21/50T QNYND NO ¥IONOT ON 15 0 MIYANY THIHL T $90Z800-£0-8102
0 BEOSPENHELYL9EMAE/ FOP60TY/ES YILAL/SHNTIOA/LT0Z/T0 N 'ESAOVEAS IS¥d 1 LAY 0¥ LNOWHYI £§99
0 61°9¢ €Z02/2T/S0T ANYYD NO ¥HINOT ON 19 I TIVHOIW A¥¥AL ¢ ZLLIBOO~E0-8102
[l 6V STOPNTEEZPUYADS/ TOHEYG/INYA LEA/NOISY/T002/10 1D ‘NMCIITIACIN ¥Q HOEEE ¥¥dd0D 62
o 8T GEZ €Z02/2T/607 GNYYS NO ¥EONOT ON 13 g ONYIDNT UNYAYL ¢ ZE€9T800-£0-8102
o 680Z99DFORAZIDITNG/G8ZSSTY/ANTIHIYE/YSSIN/ P T02/ 10 LD ‘GUOJLI¥YH IS NOIONITHY b6
o LE"6G €202/21/507 ANVED NO ¥IONOT ON 9 d NYAZLS SNITINS Z §TZI800-£0-8T0Z
(0]
T®30L w% dsng/ang zemasdsng/and 3std dsng/eng umol 33ed uosesy spod aweN 3sd # TTITE
a

oN :3sTd Ag deoay ‘oN :ATug T30l  ‘ISqUMKN TTIY

1I9pI0  ‘8UTIE TIY - 00 :edAr  ‘Tzoz :Feex
85:0T:gT 3wt}

€202/9C/90 :o3eQ

1 (§) UOTITOUOD

IOIMISIC FYI HLNOS

aaodey osusdsng AITPOR



Z7B69THIONG9ASMAE/TZESLAY/IS YILAL/SHTIOA/T00Z/T0

10 ‘NMOSETAAIR T€Z # ¥Q QTIIIIOATY TE€Z

02701 £202/21/507T QNYYD NO ¥IDNOT ON 19 £ NOONY¥" S$3004€ 8FLESDO-£0-6T0T
09080LN3BIBEADTLY/INYAYE/0S AHHYD/LOAOL/9002/10 I0 ‘NMOLITAGIN HAY TIIH ONIINOH 9¢
€0°9T £€702/21/507T ONYED NO JYIONOT ON b&] W ENTYEHIVY TTYd HEMEId 069€500-€0~6T10C
ZYEOTYNAEND TAALAT /EANI00/0GTH/AI0I/€66T/5C 13 'HONOMOETIVHW d¥ NOSNHOL OL
09°¢ €202/21/G0T QNYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19 ¥ HI0JIN NYIYE GT9£500-£0-6T0¢C
9Y9E0TYNGGY LEDDHT/T68£80Y/T QHOIIY/YANOH/Z661/10 1D ‘NMOIATAAIN Q¥ HOOYEAYS 82¢
ZL S £202/21/50 ADLdOEANYE ¥ £ OI¥E L¥N0INOLIY 6692500-£0~6T0¢2
ZPP98L T8OV ZENE TN/ 06 8E8NY/ SEYAZYN/YAZYN/ 8002/ 10 LD ‘NMOLIETIAQIN Q¥ YOOHHXYS 822
T0°LT €202/21/50 XJLaNYINYE g £ OI¥H IHOCONOLEE 8692500-£0-6102
8ZGELOUGEYHIIDBOT/9TBTISY/YITAIOYE/SXTHI/ G002/ 10 1D ‘NMOIITGAIN (¥ NOOYEA¥VS 822
8L FL €202/21/50 ADLANIYNYE L 0 OI¥E I9A0ONOLEL L692S00-£0-6102
PISHO0TLPITZAYEYY/ T98TGNY/ESATTIOH/NASLIN/L00Z/T0 “TTTIANTHES LY IdY ¥ HSYOH ZLIHM 800T
821 £202/2ZT/607 ANYMD NO ¥IDONOT ON oo} XTIV ZIATYA-LITYEL 0T6TS00~£0~6102
T£Z209NOZXO6AONAT/672CH'IY/S F4¥DSH/QE0A/910Z/ 10 10 ‘WYAAYH ISYd  ¥d MOOYWE ANOIS TZ
9£°66 €20Z/2T/607 ANYYD NO JIONOT ON 9 [ YHAANED ZODNYL TT8I500-£0~6T10C
6600L08M0GHI TANIS/ LOEF6SY/AESSAUO/YANOH/ 6102/ T0 ON ‘ANYD  ¥d YIAIYMNATO 09T
PLOYOT €202/21/507T GNYYD NO MEDNOT ON 9 ¥ AYNIA YYHOYHINYNY 2580500~£0-6102
60TOETGLZESTIOYN/THX0€E9/T YWILIO/YIN/LOOZ/TO 10 ‘NMOIETQAIN LS NIYW S 096
20721 €202/21/60T ANYHED NO ¥HONOT ON 19 I FILANIOILNY OLYWY 9L0600-£0-6102
ETTO6TLLBNSSDETOT/9L6GL¥Y/ST FIZNED/IATHD/8T02/10 10 ‘NMOLITAAIR ZW # AV FIAISTIIH §9
86" TS £20Z/21/G0ITIAND AINEALIY TIVH i QRO SIXATY S090600-£0~6102
8607 F ZMML XGOMYENL /LRIEGH /ONTIHLIYA/YSSIN/B661T/TO 1D ‘NMOIITACIR Q¥ TIIH NINWOS ¥1
09 £€202/21/607 ANY¥D NO ¥EONOT ON g} VIONIN DISHETY 6L50500-£0-6T02T
LLE6TZMAGATIAHELE/AHLZOZ/3T PAVE/LOAOL/HT0C/ 10 YW ‘MOTANT  ¥d E9YTIIA QOOMSSITE LTIE
ZE 0¥ €202/21/S07T ANYED NO ¥EONOT ON gl W ¥SIT I¥EETY £¥60600-£0-6102
IL"TZ6 b 1300V JO #  XIMEON TUYNOSYHA
a9 HATOUNYY 6GL LD ‘NIYII™E MEN ¥d AAINIMOW 28T
£€T°91 £20Z/90/v01 ANY¥D NO EONOT ON 19 NIX STII0L 7602h00-20~610T
ay MOOYgAYS L6S 10 ‘NMOITIQGIN ¥d YINAEOM L1
y2°688 £€20Z/90/707T ANY¥D NO ¥HONOT ON 19 OTT IIYHASY aNY'ILI0d PEQTHO0-Z0-6T10C
FAY NOSHIIIAL 96 LD ‘NFATHEN 0T1p I4Y¥ IS HIVIS LLT
v9°€ £20Z/90/%07 GNY¥D NO WHONOT ON 10 ATIANOAT NOSYH 06Z1%00-20-6102
a4 ¥941¥ 022 I3 ‘NMOLITQUIN Q¥ E90Id¥ 022
0L"9T £202/90/%07 GNYMO NO ¥HONOT ON 19 YITNL FNORISHA ?090%00-20-6102
89°T08°E 60T : TWIOL 8TO0Z : ¥X
26" 0SE - 6T 300W JO # TYLNERHIdd0S AW
CECEFBOIPATHYEYNT/G69E90Y/S YHIKYN/YSSIN/9002/10 1D ‘NMOLATAQIN HAY XITO0D 02
90°¢ £€202/21/50 QESYIOIA oa ¥S JNYMd NIIOIHI 1E£L9800-50-8102
T8GLETHAYZNY LAXMAM/ GZHLELY/Y LYSSYA/SHIOA/0T02/10 10 ‘NMOLATICAIRN €96 X0d 04
18°6 £202/21/S0ITIAND QEANENIHE TIVN uR HIIFY FAYIS LGESB00-70~-BTI0Z
088Z80YZZEOTOODHT/£2Z2PSHUY/E QIODOY/HYANCH/Z002/10 10 'NMOTETAAIR 9€ ILJY HAV ONVTIHOIH G99
BV 9 £Z02/21/507 CNY¥D NO ¥IONOT ON 19 W ANYLLINE 337TQIS £629800-50-8102
ZIE9EELLZHIALNYDE/MHNAST B/ SSYINOD/dEIL/8T0Z/T0 ¥Y¥K I¥YT 102 LINO VA INIOE ASSVID 669G
I8 9% £20Z/21/607 ONY¥D NO HHEONOT ON 19 ¥ YEYANY OSSYS ZZ19800-70-8102
PY6E0EZEENELAZRAT/TESLGAY/HHAMOTINE/QI0H/ €002/ 10 JO ‘NIYLIME MEN ¢ 14¥ 1S HIOOH ¥6
v0°G £20Z/2T/S0LTHAND QEANEALEY TIVH MR OIZI¥OVYA. SHEVITONG 9£96800-70-8102
0 99702Z00aBEYLIYMAT/089GZSY/S IYSSYA/SUT0A/E£T02/ 10 LD ‘AYOESHIS N1 ¥O0HE3EY L
© 8e"ve £202/21T/601TAANN AANEALEY TIVH it ¥ MAYANY NOSEOH G00£800-70~8102
Y 8E69ZSHBEO TOADTAL/LOYTEIY/YZFIANI /E¥ENS/B00Z/ 10 LD ‘NMOLITACQIA €A TIIH AANIM bL
o V6L €202/21/607T ANY¥O NO ¥IONOT ON 19 a 9IV¥D SHENAYH £262800-70-8102
o STLSETXYXTASAHALG/ LBSFSTI/O YHANNL/ICROL/ 0102/ €0 1D ‘EN90LIYAM A¥M TYNYO 70 $0T
[42] 6G°68 €20Z/21/60T ONY¥O NO HIINCT ON 9 ¥ NOLONIYYYHE NOGH0D 0L92800-p0-8T02
Q)
TE3OoL Mu%v QmSW\mSQ Hw3mw0w3w\mﬁa as1g QWSW\wﬂﬂ umo g, aleqg uoseay [POD SWEN # TITHE
o

ON :18TQ Ag deosy ‘oN :ATu0 Te3OL ‘IoqUMN TITH

119pI0  'STIIS TTY - 0C edAy  ‘1Z0z :1Teex
IDIYISIC EYId HINOS

86:01°CT +SuWTL £202/94/90 :93BQ

:(s) uoTITPUOD

axodey osusdsng AFTPOR



€8TTT8OEXIAYHITIL/9G6 TONY/ YZHIGHT /9¥ENS/TT0Z/ 10

L0 /NMOLATAAY

W ¥0 NYFLSVE IV

LO"0€E £202/ZT/507 ANWYDH NO JEONOT ON 9 ¥ ¥OI¥HE ¥WEISOZ 2 600T900-£0-670C
8G66TAMGY PEGYIXAM/ B8P ZYNY/0 € E£X/MWE/500Z/10 10 NMOIETAAIN Q¥ MOOWHAYS ZZ0Z
GT°6T £202/21/507 GNYYD NO ¥IDNOT ON 1 ¥ YIYEIYd NYOUNWIE ¢ PPLO9D0-£0-6T0C
TPSBSTHELRE9ASMAL/T89T6TY/ IO YILEL/SHTOA/ 2002/ 10 L0 ‘NMOLITACIR Q¥ MOOHLAYS 2202
6721 £202/21/607 ANYY¥D NO ¥EONOT ON 19 ¥ REYENYE NYOUNWTIZ 2 £FPL0OY00-£0-61027
88P6FOYMLEIGOIOHT/ANMNO0/ T QYOIDY/YANOH/ 8661762 IO ‘NMOZFTIQAIN § I4Y IS NIVW & HLZ
09°2 £20Z/2Z1/S0ITEANN QINYNLAY TIYW ¥R d AIAYG YEHSIA ¢ ¥690900-£0-6T07
Z2v9S000P0ATHZTHYL/STOZENY/TANYILAO/QSLIN/ $002/10 LD ‘NMOIFTAUIN ¥d ISTMOXENOLS 2TT
8£° 21 €20Z/2T/G0T ANYED NO YIINOT ON 9 YIAAT ZANDIEA0OE-YIIEII ¢ LZS0900~E0-6T0Z
81859004 PHE0AYTLZ/606STHY/ VITO¥00/L0X0L/ 7661/ 10 L0 NMOISETIAQIR ¥d ISEYOXENOLS 21T
LGS €20Z/21/G0T GNYHED NO ¥EONOT ON 19 YIAAT ZA09TIAO¥-¥FIYEd  Z 92G50900-£0-610Z
6C1809MLOMBOZYBNL /802 SHY/S ONVENN/YSSIN/ LO0Z/TO LD ‘NIATYER @ NOSNIAFLS 6971
8% 22 £202/21/507T ANYYD NO HIONOT ON T YIAHSYX CQNYIONH 2 $6L6G00-£0-6102
T8LBEEOQTNAENAALL / 6AMHY S/ SATHA/TOAOL/ €102/ 10 10 ‘NMOIATAAIN ¥3L YITINL 822
v1°8€ €Z02/2T/S0T GNYND NO WHONOT ON 19 M NYAY 102000 € Z206S00-£0-610C
GES6LTOB8ATZIVPNT/0ZTIHT1SY/ 2 YNILTY/YSSIN/B00Z/ 10 00 ‘yEN¥Yd NT MATAITOD §Iivee
09°9T €£Z02/21/50T ANYYD NO ¥AONOT ON 19 ¥ XQOTIW FOA0A  Z 1898G00-€£0-6102
619€98SPOFESZDZDG /926 LEHY/ENA/HNLIYS/H00Z/T0 0D ‘¥ENd¥Yd NT MAIAITOD STV
GG 11 £202/21/60T ANY¥D NO ¥EONOT ON 19 ¥ AGOTAR ¥HA0d 2 0898%00-£0-6T02
899 TTLMBZYEGDEREM/E0EGPTY/ IS0 € €X/MNE/B00Z/T0 ON ’SMIERLIYW IS NHOL 3 €€6
LL"8Z £202/21/507 ONVEH NO ¥EONOT ON 9 0ans DIAOISAD ¢ TBTLS00-E£0-6T02
0GLTIOEYSOA9POSAHT/2TdN00/A008TXIA/WANOH/G00Z/21 ON 'SMEHLIVW LS NHOD d €£G
ST %1 £202/2T/S0°T ANYYSD NO ¥HDNOT ON 19 0aNs JIADISND € OBPTLS00-£0-6T0Z
6082226 TBATTIMMIDZ/EZTZISY/¥O TINOK/MATHD/T00Z/T0 XI ‘ETYANIT ¢ I4¥ IS THIZYHE Z0€
G6°8 £€202/2T/607 GNY¥D NO ¥IONOT ON 3] a HIIYHHC ¥Ed00D 2 $9P9S00-£0-6T02
T89LETEALZEESHPE T/ FESEONY/OONYEAA/ISAOA/ 0002/ 10 10 ‘NMOLIATAQIR Db LY 1S X¥¥MEL 0L
LV 6 £€202/21/60T GNYYD NO HIONOT ON 19 N ZENAIS EMOOD 2 TEF9G00-£0-610Z
8IZSZYNMEGHENONAT/EG6ZELY/S BAVOSE/QY0A/ET02/ 10 10 ’NMOIEIAQIN  Op IdY¥ 1S X¥¥Ed 0L
L8 8¢ £202/21/607 ANYYD NO ¥ASNOT ON 9 N XZEANAIS FHO0D 2 0£F9S00-€0-6T0C
€90L69MGBABYIDLLT/ YANNYE/ ALIISIT/ AL/ G002/ 10 10 ‘NMOLZTAAIN Q¥ NOSTITD bh
1€°%1 €202/2T/607 ANYESD NO YIDNOT ON 9 W NYI SNITIOD  Z 0903500-£0-6102Z
ZOTSSTLE6BHBSIVIOL/ TAMAYS/T LIVHOD/MARHD/6002/10 1D ’d9OSANIM 1D ¥3A0Q 006€
8 €T £Z0Z/2T/50T ANYED NO FIONOT ON o] 2 NIEFTIOD NHOHOD  Z 816GG00-£0-67102
GZYLLSNLEMIPHLETLY /B80TG8SY/HD X¥WYD/IOXOL/ L00Z/TO 10 ‘NMOIFIQUIN 86¢ X0€ Od
0Z°61 £202/2T/507 ONYYD NO ¥MIONOT ON 5] W YHvEdvE SHEEWYHD ¢ £LESS00-£0-6102
619Z50Y8YZIOYNNET/SLBSPNY/TL/YENOY/800C/T0 & ‘SYTIVA LOET 1dY AMAd IQUIWISOE TH1Y
[AAN44 £202/21/60 EIYLS JO LNO QIAOR S0 d ONIFWY NIVTYZEWYHD 2 99Z2G500-£0-6T02
6TLTLZA80GE6DAYEM/BTZLGNY/IXBZE/MHRE/ 8002/ 10 1D ‘QUOAIMYH IS NH4¥O LIE
5202 €202/21/607 ONY¥D NO EIONOT ON juso] ANYTI0d DUNHD T $6T5500-£0-610¢
Y90V Z0S80ZOZUDHLL/LTHOPIN/MY 0SZST/SAXAT/8002/ 10 10 ‘NMOLIATAAIN IS OWO ¥0T
0€° %2 £202/2T/S0TTIIANN aEANINITY TIVH i ¥ YUNIMIVD AEIMYD 2 ZH06S00-£0-6102
LTZOSLAEGMZERATLY/MAZGLE/TT XRENYD/ LOAOL/E00Z/T0 10 /NMOJZITACGIN ¥ MAWOTOHIMYE 8LFT
PLTET €202/2T/60T ONYYD NO MIADNOT ON 19 £ QUY¥Es XISYD 2 I¥6¥500-£0-610C
£6TLI0ZUTDDTHEHLL/DHZPST/0GE ST/ SAXIT/ET0Z/T0 4D 'NMOLITAAIN 60€ Td HONONOGDYW HNO
96799 £202/21/6077 ANVYD NO ¥IINOT ON 19 $ H4ISOL YId¥D 2 698¥500-£0-610Z
9968 TLOXGIENSMRM/ SECBIDY/MAI00D/ INIR/ZT02/ 10 ID ‘TIEMAQYD Q¥ NERWOHIAY 8T
oL 1z €202/2T/507 ANWED NO HEONOT ON 19 W ANIYIHIYY NOSTYYD 2 9%LPG00-€0-6T0C
Z98STTODOBEHTISASDT/T8YSZLY/HAYA SID/TIAYD/TT02/ 10 12 ‘NMCIITCQIN QY NIYTHHEWYHD G1
$9°8% €20Z/21/607 ONY¥D NO ¥ESNOT ON 1o ¥ RAZEYY NOL¥NE ¢ FZTPG00-£0-610CT
SELTTODYOVHTHEZLZ/ PONMYT/06E Xd/SNXIAT/0102/10 IO NMOIFTAAIN ¥HL NMOL NI #Z
mm £8°9% €202/2T/507 ANYYD NO HIONOT ON 9 R TTENYL AFIAYYE 2 £E0PS00-€0-6102
e ZEGEBYISHAIZEVATLIE/ £0S0THY/YTITOHOD/ LOXAOL/ G002/ 10 10 ‘NMOLIFTIQAIR 7 Id¥ LS YMYC Ty
o LS FT £202/21T/S07T QNYED NC ¥EONOT ON 19 4 SEONYYH NMO¥WE 7 80BE£S00-£0-6102
< 880G0T6HECSETTTIOC/9TLELY /T YIVANI/EATHD/F10Z/ 10 10 ‘TIIMACYD IS QOOMEDAE 92
o €1°¥ €202/21/607 ANYED NO ¥IINOT ON 1 g NYI¥Y NMO¥E T 6LLES00-E0-6TCC
(3]
TR0 W&D Qmﬂm\wSQ HmBmmeSW\WSQ 18Tda Qmﬂw\w«ﬁ MO L 23=Q UosSesy 3apod U N asa # TTTd
a. uAmv UOTITPUOD

oN :1s1g Aq deoay ‘oN :ATUO TR1OL  ‘I9CQUNN TTT

138pAo ‘STIIE TTY ~ 00
86:0T:ZT OWTL £202Z

r9dhy  ‘Tzog aedx

/90/90 :e3®qQ

LOIYLSIO FAIIZ HILNOS

arxodey ssuadsng AIFTPOR



6€ZLSPHOIDN PUHANG/ 202267 /9 YIUYNOS/UNNAH/ZT0Z/10

30 'NMOIFIQCIW ¥HL S900¥r 8T

£0°5Z £20¢/21/607T ANYYD NO HIONOT ON 15 L NIAFLS €III¥ 88L9900-£0-6102
ZELBOSTIIEEELANALL /NIZLZ9/D SNI¥A/IOROL/ZT02/T0 OR 'RLID SYSNYM HAVY NOLONISNIY N TEvs8
G1°8Z €202/21/60T ANYYD NO ¥EONOT ON 19 ¥ QNOWAYY YAHSOL GG09900~£0-6102
TS0E£80NDECAVH IO/ LYIOZRY/S INIDOY/ANQAH/ZT0Z/10 I0 ‘NEQI¥ER IS M¥O 8¢
¥Z° 02 £€20Z/21/60T aQNY¥9 NO ¥IDNOT ON 6] W NILSAC SaNoL B665900-£0-610C
GBEBY9LIQISEAYTIOT/676EESY/T LIVHOD/MATHD/9002/T0 L0 ‘NMOJHTQQIR 7 I1dY¥ IS ONYY¥D 6¢
15°0T £202/21T/60T QNYYO NO ¥FIHNOT ON 5 ¥ AGENNIM NOSNHOL PH859D0~£0-6102C
Z2S9900Y96TG9HOD0P/POGEESY /D ¥ 0GEM/HONAN/9002/ 10 ID ‘NMOIETQAIN Z Ld¥ LS ANWYD 6¢
€6°6T €Z0Z/ZT/60T ANYED NO YHONOT ON it} ¥ AQENNAM NOSNHOL €¥85900~£0-6102
ZOLZTTOYLAYZIOPNT/ LY8RTYY/H YHILIV/¥SSIN/0T0Z/10 LD ‘NMOIFIGAIN 2 IdY¥ IS ONY¥D 6€
11781 £202/21/S0T ANYYS NO ¥IAONOCT ON 9 ¥ XQINNAY NOSNHOL Z¥86900~€0~6102
9GLZOOLAEDGGAUESR/HIZEDE6/DDIA €~6/HYYS/0002/10 00 ’¥OSANIM ¥d ASYOHYHS v
z8°01 €Z02/2T/G0T UNYYD NO ¥IINOT ON 9 M OTHH NOSIOUL 8¥HS900-£0-6102
TTLOETNBY TLSAHYDT/9S89 SN/ ANGTONT/EDING/ 6002/ 10 ¥9 ‘NOIMEJOS 261 X0€ 04
96671 £20Z/21/607 ANYYD NO HEONOT ON 19 a4 ¥I3WNYd O¥YSI 96£5900~-£0-6702
LOBEQZALOTNADPUHT /909869 /NE £88TIX/EATIVH/966T/TT 13 ‘NMOLETQAIR ¥ TIIH YIWROS LE
827 L £Z02/21/607T ANYED NO HEDNOT ON 19 § UIAYA SHWTIOH LOSP900~£0-6102
683L0TTZYLZSSMEDT/8EESSTY/ RHALNED/MOINE/ 2002/ 10 L0 “TTIH AMOOY ¥ID LSAD0T 6T
8678 £202Z/21/S0T ANY¥YD NO WIDNOT ON 19 3 FYNYA NYWOTIOH 86¥%900~£0-6102C
LLEOGERELITIADMNL /EMMZIL/OMY LED/NIANI/ 6002/ 10 ID ‘NMOIITAAIN ¥d NEAISYE L
91" L2 €202/21/S0T UNYED NO ¥IDNOT ON o} @ YIHINXD XETIOH 9£PF900-E0-6T02
9LEBTODTCIGTANIHL /NOZEVE /KT A-D/YANOH/1002/10 IO ‘NMOLETIQAIR ¥d NYFIISYI L
v9°2T £202/2T/507 ONYYD NO HIONOT ON 9 d ¥IHINAD XITIOH GEBYI00-E0~610C
9990Z0DABEYLAYMAT/08962SY/S LYSSYA/SHTOA/ET0OZ/TO 1D ‘A¥NESAIS NT ¥203€3y L
98°52Z £202/21/S0TTAAND QANNNLIEY TIVH R ¥ MEHANY NOSHOH SEEVI00-E£0-6102
8E69ZGHBEITOEDTAL/ L0 TSIY/ YZHEINI /¥YENS/ 8002/ TO 10 ‘NMOLSIAQIN ¥d TIIH XANIM BL
5081 £202/21/607T ANYYD NO ¥IINOT ON 9 a 9IYYD SENAVH TLBES00-€0-610T
067 1L8EHODDPIANALZ/ TLTLGAY/EDAR/TE0A/ ¥ 102/ 10 LD ‘NMOLETIACIN SAY MITXAHOS §9
£6°0¥ €202/C1/60'T ANYED NO ¥IINOT ON 9 g MIHILYW NHYH SO0EE900~-£0-6107
TZIZ6TOG6TLZAIVAT/Z0EZE6WY/NAH TAT/AH0OA/ 5002/ 10 ID ‘NMOLEIQAIN HAY HIATAOHOS S9
70°0T £Z0Z/2T/607 QNYYD NO ¥IONOT ON g6} 8 MEHIIVW NHYH POEEB00-E£0-6T0Z
629CTAMSXPECYAXEN/ LY FLORY/0"E €X/MAE/S002/T0 LD ‘NEQIYEIN Y2 1dY LS NMOYD €92
ST°6T £202/2T/S07T ANYYD NO ¥EONOT ON b £5] YAHLSE NYWZOO $SZEY00~E0-6T02Z
YEZSETLAPESSDATOT/9TE2 LAY/ LT HZOED/YARHD/ST0Z/T0 10 ‘NMOLETIAAIN ¥IL SHAINS 69
€1 %€ £202/21/60T QNYED NO ¥IONOT ON 19 £ dgol YAONISIYIYD 1682900-£0-610¢
FOZSSTMASATAIAELZ /SXAHYT/RIT FAYE/LOX0OL/ %102/ 10 10 ‘NMOLFTACIW NT EQISRYLNNOD 6~0T
$8°29 €202/21T/SO0ITHANA QINIALIY TIVRH g ¥ ¥TISTATAS LNYED ¥6L2900-£0-610C
STLBSTB60IETLADDT/6SSSHN/0ATIOTOD/IATHD/ 6002/ 10 I0 /NMOLATAQIA ¥ID NEHMOYEAT 80Z
06" 0¥ £€202/21/G0T ANYYD NO ¥IINOT ON 9 K YNIFEYS Td0D S£92900~€0-6T0C
STLSETRYXTAGARALG/L88PSTD/D YHANQL/LOAOL/0T0Z/€0 1D ‘EN90LYAM XYM TYNYD IO bOT
197 6L £202/21/60T ANYYD NO HIONOT ON s ¥ NOILONIWYYE NOQIO09 $092900-€0-6T0¢
E0ZTLASSPAOBIHART/ B89 TTZHY/SOYAZYIW/YAZYN/S00Z/ 10 LD ‘NMOLITIAQAIN OTY LINQ IS dWYD ¥
PLET €202/21/607T ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON i} ¥ HSOL ZATYZNOD LL%Z900~-€0-6T02
999 P TSHYSNYLTNMAM/ $06S6WY/LE0AS 2D/ SHTOA/ 0102/ T0 AN ‘HONvV¥d ISYE €£0T Xod od
ST" 6T €202/21/6071 aNYYD NO ¥IDNOT ON 19 9 OINOINY SIHOD 20%2900~-£0~-6102
TEBEPONEZHOEAGTLH /YSSEA/IT RUNYD/LOROL/ €002/ 10 LD ‘NMOIFTAAIN FAY ¥IIMOJ 9ET
6T°G1T £20Z/2T/G0T QNYYD NO ¥EINOT ON 19 . d 1000 XANNYM-IYILTID 0Z12Z900~£0-6T0Z
969V 0 TXBYZRLEOHT/TSOFONY/XE DIAID/YANOH/6661T/T0 L2 ‘NIGI¥EAW  10€ IdY LS HIYIS 19T
9679 €Z02/¢1/50T GNYED NO ¥IONOT ON bl 3 FINOINOW MOWYED 0661900~E0~6T0Z
7LOV9STAYOUMOLYHOT/ SO8E THY /IITONYEM/JHEL/ET0Z/TO 10 ‘NMOIITAQIN (¥ NIVTYIEWYHD 68%
mm S 29 €202/21/607T ANYYD. NO ¥HONOT ON 9 . ¥ HLIQAL SI¥AID LT8T900~-£0-6T0Z
ot TZ9S9SHATLOOLEDHLZ/ LYS IV /XT DIALD/YANOH/0002/10 10 'NMOLITQQIW ¥d YINIEOd Z.
o] 0Z°01 £207/2T/60T QNY¥D NO ¥IONOT ON 19 £ SYTOHDIN WYIINE 98ZT900-£0-6T02
) LYPGPZTLOT8GOMPDZ/E0TTGEY/ ISSOUIWI/ADINY/L002Z/TO 10 ‘NMOLITAQIN G HATCANYY 00T
o LL"GT £202/21/S07T ANVYD NO ¥3IONOT ON b} d NHOL ¥HISOJ pPTOT900-€0-6T02
Q
1e30L w% dsng/eng xemssdsng/eng 3SId dsng/eng umMol a3e(q uoseay 8pod QweN # TTTd
o. ON :3STQ .\mﬂ Qmumm NOZ H\AHCO 2304 ~MmD¢MDZ Hd.ﬂm 1IIPIO \m.HAHm TIY - 00 uwnwh,m_ T_”NON Hea:2-p 4 H Amv UOTJTPUOD
8G°QT:ZT IWTL €202/90/90 :23eQ IOINISIA FJYIJ HINOS

axodey ssuadsng AJTPOKW



TT09T00LTATINGELL/LANTSE/SINED £3/I0X0L/LC0Z/ 10
Z6° LY €Z02/21/607 ANVID NO JIONOT ON 9
SOE95ZOAPNIATYNDZ/ GHMOE 6 /XONINOHE/HMATHD/ET0Z/TO
£p"G€ £202/21/607 GNYMS NO YIONOT ON 19
LOVB8TOHABIHYLDTAL /ESHEORNY/YZTIINI /AVENS/ET0Z/TO
£1°FE €202/2T/60T ANYED NO ¥HONOT ON ]
62EE6ZCOY LYPNOYNI/NOS66L/T YRILAO/YIN/ZT02/ 10

9F" ¥ €Z0Z/21/60T QNYYD NO YHONOT ON 19
SHPPLETIDSZAEIHYAT/ LGE0LEY/ES SN0 /A¥0L/ 2102/ 10
98027 £20Z/21/60T ANYYD NO JIIONOT ON 19
GZ8ESYIMINZSSMYDZ/ 082ZE LINY/ XININID/MOING/866T/T0

Lz v £202/21/607T UNW¥D NO ¥HDNOT ON 15
9G¢G8Z T TAGHHTTUNDZ/ TT60GNY/XONINDE/HATHO/STOZ/TO
9€°9% £Z02Z/2T/S0T ANYYD NO YIONOT ON 19
98THZGHBSO T9EDTAL/ GVE6 B THY/YZHNANI/¥YENS/ 8002/ 10
§0°81 £202/2T/S0T ANYYD NO ¥EONOT ON 19
SO0THOTHOPHAMINGL /09E0LEY/AX NOIOS/IOAOL/$10Z/ 10
16782 €202/2T/607T GNYYD NO YEONOT ON 19
£0T9Z9AEONBESHPAT/ LMINYY /OONTING/EHA0A/ €002/ 10
TO'ET . £€202/21/607T ANYEO NO WISONOT ON 9
L6SFPSTNASXOYLPHELT /L 89Z8DY/SALYELS/TDAOA/000Z/ 10
8Z° L £202/2T/607T ONYES NO HIDNOT ON 9
LTIGGSTA682hZEMTION /6L V00EY /YLD 25880/ HOVL/ 6002/ 11

IS8 TOOHOS 1€
A¥a4d30 SITO
IS TOOHOS 1€
A¥aaddr SILO
12 ‘NMOLETIAAIN NI MOUYEWHDIH 06
O YHSHWIYN NASTO

1O ‘NMOLETACIH Q¥ TIIH ¥MEARWOS 0L
FIYYRNNY ZITIYO

1D ‘NMOLATAAIW IS FIZNINOW TG
NAZTO0D NYDHOW

10 ‘NEQINMBW IS SMEMANY 92

NOYWWY SHTVEOH

AN ‘XNO¥MdE IWSHE Id¥ &S ANZ9Z M 012
¥ SINT ZANYLNOR

LD ‘7I0LSI™ME (14 LST IS ¥AWANS 062
T NYQHOL ¥NITOW

10 ‘NMOLITIAAIN &S NTOONIT 06T

0 HAESOr FHTYIIR

10 ‘NMCLETAAIN Q¥ EJYHS FTAYR 0§
T AGNEM HIMIIW

ID NMOLEIQAIN  ¥IAL JOOMATAYR L
ar I TIORYS NYTIIROW
9 10T 0¥ ¥IAAIN 186

10 ‘QYOCAIYVH iISYE

L0 'QY0JLYVH LSYA

T4 ‘A0C¥dIS0¥d

SLYYL0O0-£0-6102
VLYELO0~E0~6T102
LZTTLOO-ED-610C
ST0¥L00~-E0-6T0C
0222L00-£0~6T0C
£0T2L00-£0-6102
Z66TLOO-E0-6T0E
SBBTLOO-€0-610¢
$ICTLOO-E0~6T0C
9660L00~E0-610C
¥880L00~£0-6T02

60E0LOO-£0-6T10C

SLTL €202/2T/607T ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19 S AFTIEHS RAOYH
9900T0ANGT80NANAY/0EBSENY/00T DBXG/AYEYD/6T02/TT NI ‘HYMALTOO 60T IdY¥ X¥M (QHOIMYT 6£C6
$9°€ €202/21/607T ANWYED NO ¥EONOT ON 19 3 MYYW NOSYW 9120L00~E0-6102
8L06 LTTMXNAGLOOOT/ 8P 8868Y/00VIOTOD/EATHD/6T0Z/T0 NI ’'EYMIITOO 607 LAY AYM (YOIMYT 6€£C6
€865 €20Z/2T/S0T ANYYD NC YIDNOT ON 19 O MYYW NOSYW 1Z0L00-E0-6T0Z
LLZEOTAGFOECDIUZHL /9AMO00/200GLIA/YANCH/6002/2T NI ‘HYMIITOO 602 IdY AUM QIOIMYT 6E£26
0z g £202/¢1/607 ANWYD NO ¥IONOT ON ol O MUYA NOSYR ?TZ0LO0-E0~6T0T
ZYGZZEBAFOAYIDZAL/ TTLLTHY/SSOED AX/EYENS/HT0T/T0 NI ‘HIYMILTOO 602 LAY AYM QUOIMYT 6E£Z6
16°€2C £202/21T/S0T ANYYD NO ¥IDNOT ON 19 T ILSTYY NOSWYH TIZ0L00~E0-6T02
PEZOPIMYSNOEAHYAT/ SG629NY /S SN004/QI04/ 0102/ 10 LD ‘HELSHHD AL ONYIIMIN 6T
06°ST £Z02/21/S0T GNY¥D NO MIONOT ON aco] aQ¥e £ WYITTIIM HOYYR 0086300-£0-6102
8887 ZT9STHYOLIONN /I THO98/TIIISY/AU0A/ G661/ ED 10 ‘RONY99IH ¥a A¥MY¥Y 18
10°F £202/2T/5077 (NYYD NO ¥IONOT ON bl ¥ QIYHAD FSHITYH 1£96900-£0~6102
PTOGT8HEB8STOHOTIL /OUYMP 9/ YZAIINI /9¥ENS/ 8002/ 10 ID NMOLITIAAIR @Y MOOYWSTIIW S0€
L9°61 £202/21/507T ONYY¥D NO JIINO'T ON 19 ¥ @MOQ¥E LINFIOT 9606900-£0-6102
0092 LTMEENICAHYAT/0HSTV6 /IS SND04/Q¥OA/TT0Z/TO 1D 'NMOLEIQQIN Z2Zb LdY IS NIYW § 0911
6S LT £202/21T/607 ANYHD NO HISNOT ON 19 5 gTYNOd ¥FE0T 6£06500-€0-6102
9980609069 TANZAXS/0GGSTNY/ T YINYS/ANQAH/ET0Z/T0 LD NMOIFTICAIN LS INNTYM LT
€L°GY £20Z/21/607 GNYY9) NO WIONOT ON 19 ANIOINY FOMHII-OQYYEROT 9668900-€£0-610C
6ETT6TNLONOPHATLIY /FRTTTAY/ID AUNYD/LOXOL/ LO0OZ/TO LD ‘aEo4riIng Q¥ aNYTIdOOM 092
0Z°6T £202/2T/S0T ANYYD NO EINOT ON 19 T LANYL LIFAET Z158900~£0-6T0C
GY0806NXTAZZIETLY/XAXPTH/HD XRIRYD/IOX0OL/6661/T0 IO 'NMOLEIGAIN IS NIVA § 0971
20° L £202/21/607 ONYYS NO ¥IONOT ON o] TAYHOIWN ¥SO¥YT 806L900~E£0-6102
CLOEZPNGSETZIYINT/0QMOYS/Z YRILTY/YSSIN/8C0Z/ 10 40 ‘NMOZATACIN Q¥ HJTOONYY GT0T
09°9T £202/2T/60T ANYID NC ¥IONOT ON 19 O NOANAYNE SSHTONYI 708L900-£0-6T0Z
G90LOTYGSHGCAMERN/8£9998Y/D YLYNOS/UNNAH/ G002/ 10 LD ‘NMOLFTIAAIM IS ORO ¥
L9701 £Z0Z/21/G0T ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON pis} L NYIAQ YANHTI0M €ZTL900-E0~-610T
6E6L0TO60MY ZAHYAT/6LYAYL/S SOUAYL/QE0A/ 6002/ 10 I3 ‘NMOLETQAIA ¥MID X¥NEJOOM ELZ
mm 9% pT €202/2T/S07T ONYYD NO ¥EDNOT ON 9 % ATIOH SHTMONY 7S0L900-€0-610C
— 6TF6ITOSTIZOINNLL/86999TY/ YK NOIDS/ICA0L/S002/10 L2 ‘NOISNIHINOS LS TOLSI¥E 581
[o] [AREAT £Z0Z/21/607T aNY¥D NO ¥IONOT ON 18 £ MIEANY HNIN £989900-£0~6T02
w0 PSLLIOAYLAYPNAHIDT/ 2A2Z96 7/ TIINYTIE/ANNAH/0T0Z/ 10 LD /NMOIFTAGIN MIL SEOOYL 871
o0 2T LT £202/21/507T QNYY¥D) NO ¥IONOT ON 19 £ NIAFLS HTEIN 68L9900~-€0-6T0Z
(¢} ]
Telo0& «c% dsng/eng xemasgdsng/ang 3STq dsng/eng uMog axeq uosesd Ipod WEeN &+ T1T8
nr\ oN :1sta Aq deosy ‘ON :ATUO Te3Ol ‘ICUMN TTTE :I8PX0 ’'STIIE TI¥ - 00 :9dAr ‘120z :x®ex :(s) UOTITPUOD

1T :s8beg

8SI0TICT :3WIL

£20Z/90/90 :®@3ed

IDTHLSIC BdId HLOCS

axoday asuadsns AFTPOW



688TTZRUZLYLAAMAE/098LEDY/ES YLIEL/SHTOA/ETQZ/TO YW ‘RETYS  HAY SHEN¥YE T

6%°G6C £€202/21/607 ONY¥D NC HIONOT ON i} 4 HTODIN ¥SNOoS S5S0800~-E0-6102
9€LTOTEZZZO9ZLARY/PEI6SAY/ TOTTAMOZ/NIHAS/Z002/ T Td YENEOOETAN LS WYHNAQ 20T
LO°LT £202/21/607 ANY¥D NO ¥IINOT ON 9 W NILST¥XY MYIZd0S L0SC800-€0-6T0T
97 0TS T8N/ SEQIZ/AOOMITA/TIAYD/896T/62 T4 ‘ANGNOYTIEN IS WYHNAA 20T
09°2 £202/21/507 ANYY¥D NO ¥IONOT ON 19 W NILSIWY MYTHd0S 9050800-£0-6T0¢
BYPTTSHIBSGOTYADRE/ LLTSTAY/XT DIAID/HANOK/9002/10 10 ‘NMOLITAAIN N7 MO€ 2IT
09971 €202/2T/G07T UNYED NO HIONOT ON 19 ¥ TAYHOIR HIIKS 0€£0800-€0-6102
T8GLETEVZNYLAXMAM/ GZP LT/ LY¥SSHA/SHTOA/0T0Z/T0 3D ‘NMOIETACIN €96 X0d 04
9L°02 £20Z/21/S0TTHAND QINENLIY TIVR REin HLIAM FaYIs €LT0800-€0-6T02
088Z80YZZSOTOIDHT/£22HSHY/H QHOIOY/YANOH/2002/ 10 10 ‘NMOIFIAAIN 1S ONYTIIAOT 8%
61°GT £202/2T/507 GNWMD NO ¥MESNOT ON 19 W ANYLLIME ¥IIdIS G8B86L00-E0~6T02
GOZ00EIRESEYNEESH/IILHO0/T XDOYOAT/UYEAS/666T/62 L0 ‘NMOIETAQIN ¥d NYILSYI €97
092 £202/21/507 ONYED NO ¥ISNOT ON 19 4 IdAF0Y WAXHS 7L86L00-£0-6102
0202903985 TZXSIIT/TZB0ETD/ANS 0623/QU0OL/9002/E0 L0 ‘NMOLEICAIRN IS AY¥¥OR 00T
sz €E £202/21/507 GNY¥D NO ¥IDNOT ON 1 : L SHTEYHD MOIYAIVHOS 8TT16L00-£0-6T0T
TVEZTSZMLYIGZTTAR/GOLZZOY/CMY OLA/OATON/8E6T/TO 10 ‘NMOLETAAIR IS AVYNOR 00T
16°L €202/21/607 ONV¥D NO ¥EONOT ON 19 £ SATEYHD MOTUAIYHDS LTI6LD0~E0-610Z
ZTE9EELLZHAQLNYIE/MNABY 8/ SSYANOD/AAL/8T0Z/T0 BYW ANYT 10C LINQ ¥A INIOd ASSYED 696
T0ZL €202/21/507T ANYYD RO ¥IONOT ON hto) ¥ YEAANY OSSYS £L968L0D0~E0~6102
ZZ0SBOTHRLHIAYILS/S6TEONY/-XT A-NI/YANOH/TT0Z/T0 10 ‘NMOIATAAIN LS SSIMHOIOH ¥1
69°0F £20Z/2T/507 dNYED NO ¥IONOT ON 9 ¥ E¥¥EId HSO¥ €108L00~-€0-6102
2911008958V SOUPHL /9DXS0E/XSE/WENOY/S002/ 10 10 ‘NMOLIFTQAIRN FAY QTIIIEYD €F
8k LT £€202/21/607 ANYED NO HIDNOT ON 19 I NOYWWY IO0O¥ GZ6LLOO-E0~6T0Z
€009GLOSXSBSZOV LT/ 2607INY/HD ANVYD/dIHL/S661/T0 12 ‘NMOLFTIAAIN d93L JOOMITAYH £F
Lz 8 £202/21/60TTIARN CINYALAY TIVR 28 a¥g 80  SYIODIN ZEN9I¥A0y 6ELLLOD-E0-6T02
ZEOES9DGRVBHADFLT/ZOLEYPAY/HD ANYED/EFAL/G002/10 gD ‘YOINOW YINYS &S HITT €261
8981 £Z02/2T/607 ANTID NG WHONOT ON b5} 3 TIANYS ZAEI-YEEATY 8IGLLOC-E0-6T02
GCELTTYHISAZYOOHT/Pr6SHIY/S UYODDY/YANOR/LTOZ/10 0§ ‘EONTMOTE IS HIXIA TI§
16°99 £Z0Z/Z1/607T ANYYD NO ¥EONOT ON 9 H NOWYY NOTOD-UNIATY ZISLLOO-E0-6T02
8280TTZLTYLLIOTSL/XANL00/00TH-XSD/¥NZNS/L002/2T 0§ ‘IONTEOTA IS FIXIA TIG
06"12 ’ £202/21/607T ANYYD NO ¥AONOT ON 9 T NOWYY NOTOD-YHIATY TISLLOO-E0-610C
9¥0TOTZAPEZLXDTSL/AASYO0/HO0ETXSD/MNZAS/ET0Z/ 2T DS ‘EONFHOTE IS FIXIA ITG
96° %€ £202/2Z1/G07 ANY¥D NO ¥ADNOT ON 9 3 NOWYY NOTOO-¥HIAIY 0TGLLOO-EQ-6T102
SLIVGOADOTBONENAL/ THOGEHY/MASEXG/AIIYI/9T0Z/TT I3 ‘NMOLETIAAIA  ¥A TITH HOLYM b€
982 £702/2T/607T ONY¥S NO ¥IOHNOT ON T 5 FTIAINYG NOSHENFY Z9TLLL0O-€0-610C
GGTLGZHALEYFCHANG/CLIPESY/YLYNOS/ANQRH/GT0Z/ 10 12 ‘HOIMYON ¥d MIIANIYINOOW 92
€9°06 €Z0Z/21/607 CGNYID NO YHAINOT ON hts] ¥ AENIMNOD SIHY ZGTLLOO-E0-6T0T
$GLLFICEIUBTAHLAT/999EETI/006T W/ ADA0A/€002/€0 L0 ‘NMOTATACIN 1S "TIISSNY GLT
90°22 £Z0Z/2T/S0T GNYED NO ¥IINCT ON his) J7T SNINOAWL ¥ ONIJJdIHS YISENINOXYE SEQLLOO~E0-6T0C
OSTTZLAXBI9VSHEAT/XEHZ L9/ SH/NOHN/IHA0OA/ 0002/ 10 30 ‘ANYIINOd IS MIIANEAIY B9
9L"9 £Z02/2T/60T ANYYD NO HEONOT ON 19 £ Y9YEdvYd Oy 1869L00-€0-610¢C
T€89FFZATIOTIZALOT/TLOGE0D/Y WHIIIS/OND/ST0Z/€0 I3 ‘NMOLATGAIN  HAY ¥ANYYM 6T
89°28 £Z0Z/21/S07 GNWIS NO ¥HDNOT ON 9 S QW NYWHYY 99.9L00-€0-6T0C
GGLSZSHOTLAZOADHZ/ FT90FDY/ XTI DIAID/YANOH/9102/10 30 /NMOJATAAIN HAY WEANYYM 6T
€9°¥%¢ £202/21/607T ANYIS NO YIONOT ON s3] S QW NYWHYY $9L9L00~€0~6102
PY6E0HZECHECLNZRAT/TE[LCAY/AFOTINI/GYOE/ €002/ 10 1D ‘NIVLINE MEAN 2 14Y 1S HIOOH 76
y6 €T £202/ZT/S0ITIAND QINIALTY TIVW FE14 OIZI¥NYH STIYITONd ZT69L00~E0-6T0T
£0STEZIP 2SI TIMIDT/GIZSHAY/TX XOANI/OWD/F002/10 LD ‘NMOLITIAGIN HI I4Y FAY IATISTIIH 08
Ly 8T €202/2T/S0T ANYED NO HAINOT ON T ¥ XYYEHS ¥ESSOdd 69%9L00~-£0~6T02
© Y LOZLSINGENBLODAM/S068TIV/AN0D DID/FOYEN/6T0Z/10 A ‘NOIONIHSYM MN FAY SILESONHOYSSYW TOF
w0 60" 68T £202/2T/S0T ANYHED NO ¥IONOT ON 19 £ I¥907T ¥HILFTIAL 2825L00~-€0-6T02
— Z0Z9EOLHEDYORAANY /HEX0P S/ AOVIN0ES/YIN/LTI0Z/T0 ON ’‘NOIONITINE T IdY Td FOWIRWOD STTE
(o] 8709 €Z0Z/ZT/S0T ANYMD NO HIINOT ON ™ ¥ ENIVENOT INIWHDOYYA ZEBHLOO-E0-6T02
~ L06ZEAMBYZEGNIWAT/90F390Y/X HAYOSA/Qd0I/ 8002/ 10 10 ‘NMOLETAGIR 2Z0LZ XOH 04
o LG°8T €202/2T/60'T GNY¥D NO ¥IONCT ON 1 N ESINAG YCE0OYAYd €087L00~-E0~6T02
Q
Te30L Wo dsng/eng zsmesdsng/ang 3sTd dsng/ang umoyl 3ieq UoSE3Y 23PoD ureN 4 1119
o

oN :3sTq Ag deody ‘oN :ATuO Telol ‘IdquMN TTTE 1ISPI0 'STIIE TIV - 00 8ddi  ‘iz0z 1a@lx
LDI¥NISIQ F¥I& HINOS

8G:0T:g1T :dWTIL £€202/90/%0 :83ed

:(s) UOTITPUOD

axodey asusdsng AITPOW



09%Z6T2EISZEAITOZ/NOZ Y29/ 0UYWED /IATHD/ 566 T/ 10

LS"6 €202/21/60T ANY¥9 NO ¥ISNOT ON 19
TEGBIPTO0SATLDTHL/ POEBTMY/IN0AS 9/YAZYR/9T02/ 10
8E"6p €20Z/ZT/60T GNUYY9D NO YIFONOT ON 9
96680 I6CTESYOPL T/ 8666 EWY/ YT TONYEM/AHIAL/6002/T0

T2 %9 €Z0Z/21/607 ANYED NO YHONOT ON 9

66"E66'E
ECBYZOMPLOTOESMAN/826ZTAY/ IO YLLAL/SHTOA/ 002/ 10
T1°€T £20Z/21/60T GNYY¥D NO ¥IONOT ON 19
TOGY60dLEOELNDMAM/IMZL2G/Z IYSSYA/SHTIOA/L00Z/T0
9621 €202/2T/G0T ANYED NO ¥IDNOT ON 9
£99GZGLOZNZZENALL/AQLEDOY /YATIEA/TOR0L/ 9002/ T0
8% LT £€202/21/607 QNYY¥D NO ¥IONOT ON 15
S6L0SPOHEDIANNIDE/ Y6 LV 00D/ AVIIATIS/AARHD/ LT0Z/ €0
127911 £202/21/S07 ANYED NO YHONOT ON 19
891Z8TUGTYBYHHELT/ pTHOTUY /WAL IIYD/FDACA/ 6002/ 10
TE'FT £Z02/21/60" ANYYD NO HIAONOT ON 6]
£85LYZZELOORAEZIOL/6TOCTIO/AVIHATIS/HATHD/TTI0Z/€0
02709 €202/21/607 ANYYD NO YIONOT ON 19
L900Z22928GENTIANDZ/ONILY S/ NITENAL/OHD/2T02/ 10
08°6¢ €20Z/21/607 ANYYD NO ¥IDNOT ON 19
SLTIZTLADTANZIVANG/§LLSTAY/ /S END0¥/YSSIN/9T0Z/ 10
20°€8 £202/21/607 QNYED NO ¥HONOT ON 1
86890TLIEVIEYIING/ TEELZAY/D YRIXYR/YSSIN/T002/10
€876 £20Z/21/S07T ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19
9TTLLTTUSISTTATRNC/ LSS TSTY/ IEYAZYR/YAZYN/ 0102/ 10
€8°81 £Z02/21/607 ANYHD NO HIINOT ON 19
8T606ED LEENGTLZ/ #8G99TY/FT/T HOO/ICAOL/ST0Z/ 10
% 8E £20Z/21/507T ANYED NO HIASNOT ON 19
SZTSBYOHBAYETYPNT /HEPELTY/ 2 YRILIY/YSSIN/LTO0Z/ 10
61°2S £202/21/60 agsvadaa oa
YEQOOVAHXAYLAYINEG /T62G65TY/S YHINAS/YSSIN/LT0Z/T0
0T1°9¢% £€202/21/60 [ekcest icimlcied oa
OTAVZTIPZTE6TSEING/ T9GEQIY/ANNG/AVEYE/F002/TT
[ €202/Z1/607 ANY¥S NO ¥ASNOT ON 19
$G6ZL8AYGAY T NAHI/ £9 b 02/ YIINY'TH/ANAAH/ 0102/ T0
ZT°LY £202/21/607 UNYED NO ¥IONOT ON 19
68820L9SHZETINANY/ LLEOTAY/H YNCAIS/YIN/ G002/ 10
60°0T £202/21/607 ANYD NO HIONOT ON 19
0699 TTOYZMHZABYAT/L9E9GTY/S SNYNYL/QI0A/0T0Z/ 10
6E°62 £202/21/607T ANYED NO ¥HONOT ON 19
SOE6YZLOTHNSSIGTOT/BLTOLNY/ LT FZOMO/HATHD/9T02/ 10
LY €Z02/21/607T GNYYD NO ¥EONOT ON 9
CEECYBIIPITHHLEPNT/S69€90V/S THIXYR/YSSIN/9002/10
0T pT €202/21/50 QESYEIAA oa
SOESSBYLENZGNHEDT/E€9GGEDY/ST/88/HSAIO/966T/10
S € €202/21/60T ANWID NO YEHNOT ON 9
8E0SVERHG6LYLOEMAS/H9F60TY/ES YIIHL/SATOA/LTI0Z/T0
€6° T8 £702/21/S07T aNYID NO WHONOT ON 9
6FSTOPNTAEZHEYADS/ TOHIYS/INYA LEA/NCISY/T002/T0
9687 k2T £202/21/607 ANYYD NO ¥EONOT ON 19
680299DFONNZYOTING/$82G6TY/ANIAHLYE/YSSIN/ 102/ TO
60°1S €Z02/21/S07T ANYYD NO ¥AONOT ON pco]
Z6006TOBOBYZTHPNT/0SSAYS /€ YWILIY/YSSIN/80O0Z/10
8e° 12 £€202/21/607 ANYYD NO ¥ISNOT CN 1

LD ‘R¥NEITACIN IS GOOMIY 9

ar 4 TE

YHOIW NYNITIND

TIIH A¥O0¥ $0% IdY Q¥ ODNI¥4S 47T0D 001

WS

YHROHL OTIILSOD

I0 ‘NMOIFTIAAIN Q¥ IMYT TYLSA¥D §1Z

YNOTI NXZSRZOYVYY

6Y1 1300Y¥ FO #

10 ‘NMOJETQIIN T IdY¥ NI MOE 69
YNHIYY SYTIOHOIN SINOWYRN
ID ‘QYOZE¥WH ISEM ¥J QTITIXYEIHD 8

€ ANOHINY ZDI¥d

1D “NMOJIIIAAIR LS ¥HAOTO FEL

LD

L 'InYd NOLMOH

TIEMWOND 1D X200 §

d WYAY NOLSNHOL

1D ‘NMCIZTCAIN IO dTEIAHOLIT T1

£ NOIIM LHDIYM

ID 'NMOIITIACIN ¥ X€E9IH €61

d NOSYC SAOooM

ID ‘NMOLATIQAIN ¢0 1dY¥ NT YIHINAD ¥6

¥9 ‘NOINOLYZ

W IDTANYD J3ddam

4S8 ¥II¥Od SSHL M ZZT
T JINILSHT qIOILYM

VD ‘NOINOIYE IS ¥AIYOd SSIL M 22T

T FTINILSHA GHIOILYM

LD ‘NIVIINE MIN IS QUYAYYH 6Z

Y IANYId ATTSNIYM

I3 ‘NMOLETQAIN IS HTdYR ¥C

T ANYHZYA QdIYM

LD ‘NIYII¥E MEN MI I4¥ LS QYOMH 661

A¥DIY NIFJHA

LD ‘NIVLINE MIN MT 1d¥ LS aVO¥e 661

AMDOTY NIATIIA

LD ‘NMOLATAAIA IS NIWYR T 21§

W HAASOL OISYTIA

LD ‘NEAYH ISYE HAY MIAYANY INIYS 86

LD ‘NMCIETAQIN

OTT ONISYHT IYSYIAINA
PY # FAY IAISTIIH 69
£ ONIHOVYIO ONYITIN

I3 ‘NMOLITACIN ¥IATMOI N ST

L X9 KTERTIL

10 ‘HIMOMONITIIN 18 HINOYW ZST
¥ INNVLLI¥E IMAIWTYd-TLLOL
IO ‘NMOIZTUQIR EAY XITO0D 0Z

¥S  MNWYYd NIIDIHL

LD ‘NMOLETAGIN Z0T¢ XO0€ Od

L MTYQRY TIAIHI

N ‘EZSOOVMAS ISYE T IdY q¥ LNOWHYd £h99

& TIYHOIW XWHEL

10 ‘NMOLIIQUIN ¥d HOIHH ¥ILd0D 62

g ONYIONT YNVAYL

1D ‘CYOII¥YH IS NOIONITHY b6

d NYATLS SNITINS

AN ‘SYDIA SYT IS NIVLIIIHD S §TZ6

T ¥YHSYd ONIHD0LS

ZyZ1800-%0-6102
E£LTIT800-F0-6102
LTE0800-P0~6102

TIDTHEA YOLORW
T9£9800~-€0-610E
65€9800-£0-610C
0££9800-£0-610C
08Z9800-£0-610¢
10¥%800~£0-610¢C
Z0EG800~E£0~-6T0T
0GEFB800-£0-610¢
$L2¥800-£0-610C
€L2V800-£0-610C
CS1V800~£0-6T02
PETVB00-£0-6102
TTLEBOO-E0-610C
0TLEBOO~E0-610C
189€£800~£0~-6102
£6Z£800-£0-6102
692£800-£0-6102
0L62800-£0~6102
E£L52800-£0-6T02
LP1Z800-E0-6T0C
Zv12800~€0-610¢C
9681800~£0-610C
85.L1800-€0~6102
SEETB00-E£0-6102

YZT1800~-E0-6T0OZ

TR30L

Page 38 of 68

dsng/sng ismasdsng/eng 315Td

dsns/sng umog ated uoseay spod

ON. :3sTq Aq deoey ‘oN :ATuQ Te3ol ‘IequnN TTTL

18P0
86:0T+ZT :3WTL

‘stTId TIY - Q0

wWeN

adhy  ‘Tz0z :aeejx

£202/90/90 :91eQ LOIMISIA 3¥Id HINOS

# 1178

1 (S) UOTITPUOD

axodsy ssusdsng AITPOR



S6°EGL'ET 89€ :Tejon purid
9€°660°'T IT * TVIOL 0202 @ ¥X
61" ¥9T 8 *300Y¥ O # WIDIHEA VOLOW
CEECEVBOYPATIYLEPNT/ G69C9NY/S YRIXYN/YSSIN/9002/ 10 LD ‘NMOLIIAAIN HAY AET0O0D 02
£T°FT €202/21/50 QISYEADAA olel ¥S MNVdd NIAOTHEL 2 0L60800-£0~0202
6859682029 0¥4aTAL/ LdAAYY/VZEYANI/9YLd0S/£102/10 ON ‘X¥¥D ¥d MIIYMNITIO BOVT
98° 11T €202/21/60 SIVLS J0 IO dIAOW SO YNYHOEY aQYTIIAs Z 0ETI0800-£0-0202
T8SLETAVCNYLINXMAN/ STV LBLY/Y I¥SSYA/SHTOA/0TO2/ 10 IO NMOLITAATH €96 XOH 04
[ 4'AntA €202/2T/S0ITAOND QANEOLEY TIVW aN HLI®Y HAVIS Z £Y06L00-£0-0202
PPEE0EZECUE LAZNAT/ TEBLENY/HIIOTARE/AI0A/E00Z/TO IO ‘NIVLII¥ME MAN ¢ 1d¥ LIS HLOOH ¥6
90°¢€T €202/2T/S0TITIAND QENIONLEY TIVW qw OIZI¥NYR SIEYITIONd Z €06GL00-£0-0202
99V0Z0008EYLIUMAT/089GZSY/S IUSSYA/SHTIOA/ET02/TO L0 ‘ZENESWIS NI YOooHddy L
28°6¢ €202/2T/S0ITIANN QANNNITY TIWA -1 ¥ MHIANY NOSHYOH C T¢8E900~-£0-020C
88P6VOYMLYI GOOOHT/AMMRO0/T QIODIIY/YUNOH/866T/ G2 ID 'NMOIFTAAIR G IdY¥ LS NIMH J 7.2
69°C €Z0Z/21T/SOTTIANN QENINIEY TIVR AW d JIAYd YIHSIA Z TE€£0900-£0-0202
CrP9BLIBOVZENETRC /068E8AY/SEVAZYH/YAZYN/ 8002/ 10 1D 'NMOLITIAAIN Q¥ MOOMHAYS 827
BT LT £202/21/50 ADLAOTANTE g £ JI¥d 1dEN0ooNoLId Z 1TZ92500-£0-0202
ETTO6TLLBNSSDOHTIOT/9L6SLEY/ST FZNYD/HATHD/8T0Z/ 10 L0 ‘NMOLITAQIN 2¥ # IAY FAISTITIE 69
G0" RS €202/21/G0ITHANG INEALAY TIYN hEin JA0Td SIXIFIY Z 0650500-£0-0202
LT GE6 £ 320Y¥ FO 4 AIFFOYE TYNOSEEd
a¥ MOOYHAYS L6G L0 ‘NMOIETAAIN ¥d YIMEE0Y LT
91°%16 €202/90/907T ONYID NO ¥IDNOT ON 190 2717 IIVYHJSY ANYTILEOd ¢ 0£91%00-20-02Z0%
TAY NOSYIAIAL 96 ID 'NEQI¥EW 0Ty IdY¥ 1S JIVIS LLT
9L°¢ €202/90/%07 ANYHED NO ¥HONOT ON 9 ITTINOXT NOSYW ¢ ZS21v00-20~0202
ad Ioarg 0zz 1D ‘NMOLFEICQIN a¥ I941% 022
SZ°LT €£Z02/90/%071 ANY¥D NO ¥HIONOT ON 19 ¥IT0L INCHWISEA Z 91T90%00-20-020¢
S1°B6T'G S9T * TYIOL 6102 @ ¥X
Sb-Z8e €T :309¢ JO # TELNENETIENS AR
POZLSTCOLZBILNTAX/ZZBCTMY/Y GI 0GA/OATOA/9002/T0 L0 'NMOIATIAAIN €95 XO€ 04
0g 61 £202/TT/S0ITIARN qANIALTT TIVH W HLIFY 3JYIS Z $2vS80C~-F0-6102
LZLT0906648TYYING/8T660KY/GNIIBIVE/YSSIN/ 6002/ 10 LD ‘NMOZETIAQIN 2 14 IS OWO 6
S8°L €20¢/ZT/S07T ONYYD NO HHADNOT ON 19 YZLIYYW O9YILNYS Z ¥815800~-F0-6T02
PTOTZOMHIXYLASDAN/€229€AY/M NYNDIL/SHTIOA/LTOZ/TO 1D 'NMOXLITGATR  Id NISNELD €
26769 €202/C1/607T ANYYS NO MIONOT ON 19 a0 £ TIEMOT d#9¥d Z 96F¥800-70-6T0C
LEIBESNZTLZSANTIOT/ 228 TIYME/NEITYR/HATHD/ 2002/ 10 I0 ‘NOIONIY¥OL HAY JUISTIIH 9ZZ
6579 €Z02/2T/S0ITIAND TANYNLIY TIVR Rt ¥ ENEISYHD NOSdNo ¢ ££6Z800-70-6102
) 6T8ZLZHEENLSLZZOT/OTALIT/9D/IINOA/ 6002/ 10 10 ‘NMOIITQAIN HEDOVMHEL TIHSSIHMI 08L
09°9T €Z02/2T/S0TTAANN QANANLTE TIYW RS MHYIW NOSNHOL Z 8%82800~-70-6102
FIG6EONETATLAZHIT/ 600G MY/ MIIOTIXT/AI0I/ €002/ 10 10 ‘NMOLFTACIN O¥ TIIH YIWWAS 6€T
10711 €20T/ZT/S0T ONYYS NO 9EONCOT ON 19 W AENLIN0D XQYYH 2 00%2800-%0-6102
TSIPECENRODENIESE/L80EZAY/ T ADYDIT/IVENS/0T0Z/ 10 LD NMOITIQAIN  ¥d NYHALSYE Ib
mm v8 22 £20Z/2T/S07T ANYED NO dIONOT ON 19 ¥ ¥OI¥d dHLSO4 2 ¥L61800~-70-6T02
— GLGPOGALXZBSMHEBYT/B0ZVSUY/IT NIISY/SXUHD/LO0Z/TO ID NIQIYERN Qm NOSNIAZLS 6971
(o] €2 L £202/21/607 ONYED NO YEONOT ON 2ta) YIXHSYX ONYTIONI 2 8LL1800-F0-6T0C
[«)) BPEGECISYACTHITND /ZT896AY/ IEWAZYN/YAZYH/ G002/ 10 1D 'NMOLITAQIN ¥ID ¥II39v9l T
m F6-¢ €20T/ZT/S0I1AANN QINEOLEY TIVA i T OLYIIIEEH Z¥Id Z 83P1I800-PO0-6T0C
Q)
T230L M% dsng/sng xsmasdsng/and 3sid dsng/ang umol s3eq uosesy epo)d aweN  3sd # TIT8
o ON :3sTa Ag deos¥ ‘oN :ATuo Te30i ‘IxaqumyN TTTE I9PIC  ‘STIIE TIY - 00 :9dAkL ‘120z :x29x : (s) UOTITPUOD
8G:0T:2T :dWIL €202/90/90 :a3eqQ IDI¥LISIA @¥I& HINOS

sxodey ssusdsng AFTPOW




Page 40 of 68 South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
April and May 2023

Date Name Debit Credit Balance
A L E
7201 - Electricity
04/01/2023 Earthlight Power, LLC. 764.10 764.10
04/27/2023 Eversource 669.60 1,433.70
05/02/2023 Earthlight Power, LLC. 952.20 2,385.90
Total 7201 - Electricity 2,385.90 0.00 2,385.90
7202 - Water and Sewer
04/01/2023 Middletown Water & Sewer Dept 227.62 227.62
05/01/2023 Middietown Water & Sewer Dept 227.62 455,24
Total 7202 - Water and Sewer 455.24 0.00 455.24
7203 - Heating
04/04/2023 Eversource 1,477.91 1,477.91
05/02/2023 Eversource 1,017.45 2,495.36
Total 7203 - Heating 2,495.36 0.00 2,495.36
7204 - Telephone
04/15/2023 Frontier Communications 227.75 227.75
05/15/2023 Frontier Communications 233.56 461.31
Total 7204 - Telephone 461.31 0.00 461.31
7401 - Fuel
04/23/2023  WEX Bank - Small Bus. Card 1,517.41 1,517.41
04/28/2023 Ace Home Center 55.98 1,5673.39
05/23/2023 WEX Bank - Small Bus. Card 1,584.69 3,158.08
05/31/2023 Bank of America 84.66 3,242.74
05/31/2023 Bank of America 139.11 3,381.85
Total 7401 - Fuel 3,381.85 0.00 3,381.85
7403 - Vehicle Repairs
04/03/2023 Barnwell House of Tires, Inc. 1,804.70 1,804.70
04/14/2023 First Line Emergency 394.00 2,198.70
04/19/2023 ProTech Automotive L.L.C. 348.10 2,546.80
04/21/2023 Brake Pro, LLC 84.00 2,630.80
04/21/2023 Brake Pro, LLC 68.00 2,698.80
04/25/2023 Brake Pro, LLC 68.00 2,766.80
04/30/2023 Bank of America 52.36 2,819.16
04/30/2023 Bank of America 19.21 2,838.37
04/30/2023 Bank of America 254,02 3,092.39
05/08/2023 First Line Emergency 1,383.99 4,476.38
05/08/2023 First Line Emergency 1,834.73 6,311.11
| 05/16/2023 First Line Emergency 4,937.02 11,248.13
05/18/2023 The Trailer Depot LLC 141.74 11,389.87
05/31/2023 Bank of America 72.30 11,462.17
Total 7403 - Vehicle Repairs 11,462.17 0.00 11,462.17

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 1 of 8




Page 41 of 68

South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail

April and May 2023

Name

Date
7406 - Vehicle Supplies
04/28/2023
04/30/2023
04/30/2023
05/31/2023
Total 7406 - Vehicle Supplies
7501 - Insurance-Workers Compensation
04/01/2023

Total 7501 - Insurance-Workers Compensation

7512 - Pension - Defined Contribution
04/05/2023
05/08/2023
Total 7512 - Pension - Defined Contribution

7701 - Tax Collector's Expense

05/01/2023
Total 7701 - Tax Collector's Expense
7702 - Professional Org / Periodicals
04/01/2023
05/31/2023

Total 7702 - Professional Org / Periodicals

7703 - Office Expenses
04/13/2023
04/17/2023
04/20/2023
04/30/2023
04/30/2023
04/30/2023
05/31/2023
05/31/2023
05/31/2023

Total 7703 - Office Expenses

7706 - Postage
04/03/2023
04/06/2023
04/06/2023
05/31/2023
Total 7706 - Postage

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

Ace Home Center
Advance Auto Parts
Advance Auto Parts

Bank of America

Benchmark Insurance Company

Lincoln Financial - Pension 401

Lincoln Financial - Pension 401

Quality Data Service, Inc

Middlesex County Fire Chief's Assn.

Bank of America

Pitney Bowes - Supplies
Minuteman Press
Parmelee, Ryan

Bank of America

Bank of America

Bank of America

Bank of America

Bank of America

Bank of America

FedEx
FedEx
U. S. Postmaster

U. S. Postmaster

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Debit Credit Balance
—

23.38 23.38
14.03 37.41
21.41 58.82
15.93 7475
74.75 0.00 7475
14,018.00 14,018.00
14,018.00 0.00 14,018.00
28,571.12 28,571.12
28,908.00 57,479.12
57,479.12 0.00 57,479.12
6,204.00 6,204.00
6,204.00 0.00 6,204.00
40.00 40.00
25.00 65.00
65.00 0.00 65.00
91.29 91.29
56.00 147.29
43.03 190.32
43,71 234.03
731.54 965.57
63.89 1,020.46
134.10 1,163.56
122.29 1,285.85
273.33 1,569.18
1,559.18 0.00 1,569.18
14.81 14.81
8.35 6.46
157.11 -150.65
1,275.82 1,125.17
1,290.63 165.46 1,125.17

Page 2 of 8




Page 42 of 68 South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
April and May 2023

Date Name Debit Credit Balance
——— I I EE———
7708 - Commissioner's Compensation
04/05/2023 Paychex 750.00 750.00
05/03/2023 Paychex 750.00 1,600.00
05/31/2023 Paychex 750.00 2,250.00
Total 7708 - Commissioner's Compensation 2,250.00 0.00 2,250.00
7709 - Activity Expense
04/30/2023  Bank of America 221.38 221.38
04/30/2023 Bank of America 77.88 299.26
05/31/2023 Bank of America 51.23 350.49
05/31/2023 Bank of America 162.00 502.49
05/31/2023 Bank of America 203.96 706.45
05/31/2023 Bank of America 64.18 770.63
05/31/2023 Bank of America 4,58 775.21
05/31/2023 Bank of America 38.94 814.15
05/31/2023 Bank of America 25.50 839.65
Total 7709 - Activity Expense 839.65 0.00 839.65

7710 - Professional Services
7711 - Legal Expense
7711A - Legal Expense - General/Labor

04/11/2023 Summa & Ryan, PC 877.50 877.50
05/14/2023 Summa & Ryan, PC 1,267.50 2,145.00
Total 7711A - Legal Expense - General/Labor 2,145.00 0.00 2,145.00

7711B - Legal Expense-H & H

04/05/2023 Nuzzo & Roberts, LLC. 160.00 160.00

05/04/2023 Nuzzo & Roberts, LLC. 590.00 750.00

05/04/2023 Nuzzo & Roberts, LLC. 10.00 760.00

Total 7711B - Legal Expense - H & H 760.00 0.00 760.00
Total 7711 - Legal Expense 2,805.00 0.00 2,905.00

7710 - Professional Services - Other

04/06/2023 Paychex 130.16 130.16
04/06/2023 Paychex 55.02 185.18
04/06/2023 Paychex 58.90 244,08
04/13/2023 Paychex 115.16 3569.24
04/13/2023 Paychex 55.02 414.26
04/20/2023 Paychex 120.98 535.24
04/20/2023 Paychex 55,02 590.26
04/27/2023 Paychex 120.98 711.24
04/27/2023 Paychex 55.02 766.26
04/30/2023 Merrick & Associates, LLC 400.00 1,166.26
05/04/2023 Paychex 120.98 1,287.24

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 3 of 8




Page 43 of 68

Date

South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
April and May 2023

Name

7710 - Professional Services - Other, continued
05/04/2023
05/04/2023
05/11/2023
05/11/2023
05/18/2023
05/18/2023
05/25/2023
05/25/2023

Total 7710 - Professional Services - Other

Total 7710 - Professional Services

7712 - Office Equipment
04/30/2023
Total 7712 - Office Equipment

7715 - Lien Fees
04/11/2023
Total 7715 - Lien Fees

7717 - Software Support
04/01/2023
04/25/2023
04/30/2023
Total 7717 - Software Support

7801 - Repairs Building
04/17/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023
05/11/2023
05/23/2023
05/31/2023
05/31/2023

Total 7801 + Repairs Building

7802 - Supplies Maintenance
04/03/2023
04/21/2023
04/28/2023
04/30/2023
05/04/2023
05/28/2023
05/28/2023

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

Paychex
Paychex
Paychex
Paychex
Paychex
Paychex
Paychex
Paychex

Bank of America

Middletown Town Clerk

websolutions DBA Exposure
Hangar 14 Solutions, LLC,
Bank of America

Salafia Electric, LLC,

Municipal Emergency Services/Shipman’s
Ace Home Center

Dependable Doors

Air Cleaning Specialists of New England
Bank of America

Bank of America

W.B. Mason Company, Inc.
W.B. Mason Company, Inc.
Ace Home Center

Bank of America

Grainger

Ace Home Center

Ace Home Center

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Debit Credit Balance
——

55.02 1,342.26
58.90 1,401.16
119.04 1,520.20
55.02 1,575.22
119.04 1,694.26
55.02 1,749.28
119.04 1,868.32
55.02 1,923.34
1,923.34 0.00 1,923.34
4,828,34 0.00 4,828.34
642.73 642.73
642.73 0.00 642.73
1,260.00 1,260.00
1,260.00 0.00 1,260.00
105.00 105.00
780.00 885.00
142.00 1,027.00
1,027.00 0.00 1,027.00
417.80 417.80
483.93 901.73
199.98 1,101.71
200.00 1,301.71
394.80 1,696.51
46.90 1,743.41
18.93 1,762.34
1,762.34 0.00 1,762.34
551.46 551.46
101.84 653.30
28.56 681.86
17.94 699.80
79.64 779.44
16.99 796.43
31.98 828.41

Page 4 of 8




Page 44 of 68

7802 - Supplies Maintenance, continued

Total 7802 - Supplies Maintenance

7803 - Services

Total 7803 - Services

7805 - Equipment

Total 7805 - Equipment

7901 - Emergency Medical Equipment

Date

05/28/2023
05/28/2023
05/31/2023
05/31/2023

04/06/2023
04/06/2023
04/07/2023
04/08/2023
04/11/2023
04/21/2023
04/25/2023
04/26/2023
05/05/2023
05/06/2023
05/06/2023
05/07/2023
05/25/2023

04/30/2023

04/11/2023
04/17/2023
04/20/2023
04/25/2023
04/30/2023
04/30/2023
04/30/2023
05/01/2023
05/04/2023

Total 7901 + Emergency Medical Equipment

7903 - Training

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

04/14/12023
04/28/2023
04/30/2023
04/30/2023

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
April and May 2023

Name

Ace Home Center
Ace Home Center
W.B. Mason Company, Inc.

Bank of America

River Valley Oil Service

Comcast

Comcast

De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc.
JP Bellamo & Sons, Inc.

Municipal Emergency Services/Shipman's
All Waste

Encore Fire Protection

JP Bellamo & Sons, Inc.

De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc.
Comcast

Comcast

All Waste

Bank of America

Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC.
W.B. Mason Company, Inc.
Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC.
Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC.
Bank of America

Bank of America

Bank of America

Grainger

Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC.

Commission on Fire Prevention and Control
Ace Home Center
Bank of America

Bank of America

Debit Credit Balance
12.68 841.09
13.12 854.21
69.66 923.87
81,92 1,005.79

1,005.79 0.00 1,005.79

400.00 400.00
100.80 500.80
22.52 523.32
121.00 644.32
50.00 694.32
1,038.92 1,733.24
180.00 1,913.24
353.00 2,266.24
50.00 2,316.24
121.00 2,437.24
100.80 2,538.04
22.52 2,560.56
180.00 2,740.56
2,740.56 0.00 2,740.56
156,35 156.35
156.35 0.00 156.35
224.44 22444
94.46 318.90
112.10 431.00
66.45 497.45
15.93 513.38
65.90 579.28
27.11 606.39
29.74 636.13
155.07 791.20
791.20 0.00 791.20
10.00 10.00
42.23 52.23
220.59 272.82
262.50 535.32

Page 5 of 8




Page 45 of 68

7903 - Training, continued

Total 7903 - Training

7904 + Public Fire Education

Total 7804 - Public Fire Education

7905 - Fire Fighting Equipment

Total 7905 - Fire Fighting Equipment

7907 - Fire Marshal's Office

Total 7907 - Fire Marshal's Office

7909 - Uniforms

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

Date

04/30/2023
04/30/2023
05/02/2023
05/09/2023

04/19/2023
05/31/2023
05/31/2023

04/11/2023
04/14/2023
04/17/2023
04/20/2023
04/21/2023
04/24/2023
04/30/2023
04/30/2023
05/04/2023
05/05/2023
05/11/2023
05/31/2023
05/31/2023

04/30/2023
04/30/2023
05/31/2023

04/03/2023
04/04/2023
04/12/2023
04/17/2023
04/17/2023
04/17/2023
04/17/2023
04/20/2023

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
April and May 2023

Name

Bank of America
Bank of America
Prodigy

Yale New Haven Hospital, Inc.

ColoredSand.com
Bank of America
Bank of America

Municipal Emergency Services/Shipman's
Hall's Power Equipment

Fire Equipment Headquarters

Portland Group/Middlesex Plumbing Supply
Firematic Supply Co. Inc.

Municipal Emergency Services/Shipman's
Bank of America

Bank of America

Municipal Emergency Services/Shipman's
Firematic Supply Co. Inc.

Municipal Emergency Services/Shipman's
Bank of America

Bank of America

Bank of America
Bank of America

Connecticut Fire Marshals Association

Security Uniforms, Inc.
Security Uniforms, Inc.
Security Uniforms, Inc.
Security Uniforms, inc.
Security Uniforms, Inc.
Security Uniforms, Inc.
Security Uniforms, Inc.

Gregorio, William F. Sr.

Debit Credit Balance
57.39 592.71
1,407.07 1,999.78
1,085.00 3,084.78
1,400.00 4,484,78
4,484.78 0.00 4,484.78
284.00 284.00
1,185.00 1,469.00
471.65 1,940.65
1,940.65 0.00 1,940.65
3,113.00 3,113.00
143.96 3,256.96
924.59 4,181.55
96.17 4,277.72
166.62 4,434.34
133.03 4,567.37
46.03 4,613.40
212.45 4,825.85
35.00 4,860.85
1,818.00 6,678.85
373.83 7,052.68
40.08 7,092.76
501.90 7,594.66
7,594.66 0.00 7,594.66
748.17 748.17
1,407.07 2,155.24
40.00 2,195.24
2,195.24 0.00 2,195.24
110.00 -110.00
42.00 -68.00
88.00 20.00
53.00 73.00
508.00 581.00
401.00 982.00
605.00 1,587.00
197.00 1,390.00

Page 6 of 8




Page 46 of 68 South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
April and May 2023

Date Name Debit Credit Balance
T S

7909 - Uniforms, continued
04/25/2023 EMP Apparel, LLC. 405.00 1,795.00
04/2712023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 79.00 1,874.00
04/2712023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 340.00 2,214.00
04/27/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 340.00 2,5654.00
04/27/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 340.00 2,894.00
05/08/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 97.00 2,991.00
05/08/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 602.00 3,593.00
05/08/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 493.00 4,086.00
05/08/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 97.00 4,183.00
05/08/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 614.00 4,797.00
05/08/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 560.00 5,357.00
05/08/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 593.00 5,950.00
05/09/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 257.00 6,207.00
05/09/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 16.00 6,223.00
05/09/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 127.50 6,350.50
05/09/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 127.50 6,478.00
05/09/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 127.50 6,605.50
05/10/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 16.00 6,621.50
05/10/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 16.00 6,637.50
05/16/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 37.00 6,674.50
05/16/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 195.00 6,869.50
05/16/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 748.00 7.617.50
05/16/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 95.00 7,712.50
05/2512023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 195.00 7,907.50
05/25/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 49.00 7,856.50
05/25/2023 Security Uniforms, Inc. 686.50 8,643.00

Total 7909 - Uniforms 8,950.00 307.00 8,643.00

7910 - Protective Clothing
7910A - Gear Cleaning/Inspection/Repair

04/14/2023 Lion Group, Inc. 667.90 667.90

04/21/2023 Lion Group, Inc. 596.80 1,264.70

05/09/2023 Lion Group, Inc. 705.80 1,970.50

05/08/2023 Lion Group, Inc. 74.20 2,044.70

05/09/2023 Lion Group, Inc. 345.90 2,390.60

Total 7910A - Gear Cleaning/inspection/Repair 2,390.60 0.00 2,390.60
7910 - Protective Clothing - Other

04/28/2023 Firematic Supply Co. Inc. 441.16 441.16

04/30/2023 Bank of America 129.94 571.10

05/31/2023 Bank of America 314.64 885.74

Total 7910 - Protective Clothing - Other 885.74 0.00 885.74

Total 7910 - Protective Clothing 3,276.34 0.00 3,276.34

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 7 of 8




Page 47 of 68 South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
April and May 2023

Date Name Debit Credit Balance
——— ———
7911 - Communications
04/14/2023 Utility Communications, Inc. 1,375.00 1,375.00
04/11/2023 Capitol Uniform and Supply, LLC. 292.90 1,667.90
04/21/2023  NorcomCT 206.93 1,874.83
Total 7911 - Communications 1,874.83 0.00 1,874.83
7912 - Cellular Phones
04/11/2023  AT&T Mobility 562.37 562.37
05/11/2023  AT&T Mobility 566.90 1,129.27
Total 7912 - Cellular Phones 1,129.27 0.00 1,129.27

7916 - Breathing Apparatus-Test Repair

04/11/12023 Zajac, Robert 74.00 74.00
Total 7916 « Breathing Apparatus-Test Repair 74.00 0.00 74.00

TOTAL 150,156.24 472.46 149,683,78

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 8 of 8




Page 48 of 68

South Fire District
Bank of America Purchase Details

Billing Time Period: 4/01/2023 - 4/31/2023

Purchase Vendor Description of Purchase Line P.O. # Amount
Date Item
: Account # -0421 (DC)
4/21/23 | Amazon (3) Brannigan’s Building Construction for the Fire 7903 22-015 220.59
Service - for captain’s test
4/21/23 Fire |.>rot.ect|on (3) StructuTa! Firefighting: Initial Response Strategy 7903 22015 262.50
Publications - for captain’s test
(3) Leaders Eat Last: Why Some Teams Pull Together y
4/21/23 | Amazon and Others Don’t — for captain’s test 7903 22-015 57.39
4/25/22 | UPrinting SFD 10x8 banner and stand; SFD 6’ fabric tablecloth 7712 642.73
4/25/23 | Amazon 5::» a:aslble straps and reusable fastening tie down 7901 22-013 15.93
4/25/23 | Amazon Sheet sets for new hires (4) 7805 22-012 156.35
4/25/23 | Amazon Medical pouches (4) 7901 22-013 65.90
. ~ ; Account # -6599 (Chief) = : ;
3/30/23 | Staples Misc. office supplies 7703 | 22-004 43.71
4/4/23 Intuit Accounts payable supplies 7703 22-004 731.54
4/5/23 Fire Hose Direct | Brass 1” female NPSH to male GHT (Hex) 7905 22-017 46.03
National
4/5/23 Firefighter Service kit for Indian Fire Pumps 7905 22-017 212.45
Corp.
4/5/23 ;J:::?EAg & Maintenance Service Kit (John Deere) 7403 52.36
4/5/23 Gaan s Power Gasket set 7403 19.21
Equipment
2021 Int’l Building Code/2022 CT State Building
4/12/23 | ICC Store Code (2); 2021 Int’l Fire Code/2022 CT State Fire 7907 22-019 748.17
Safety Code (2)
4/13/23 | University of | g jiment fee - DC Fischer 7705 | 22006 |  300.00
New Haven
4/13/22 | Vero Cucino Meal for brush fire call-back (Freeman/River 7717 22-007 221.38
Rustico Road) - Jost receipt; Missing Receipt Affidavit
attached)
4/13/23 | Amazon (25) CPR face shield masks 7901 22-013 27.11
aj17/23 | NeleonsSenice | 1, ing service - C38 7403 254.02
Center
4/18/23 | NFPA NFPA Fire Codes 7907 22-019 1407.07
7903 22-015 1407.07
, Tissues 7802 22-011 17.94
4/19/23 | Sam's Club Bottled water 7709 | 22-007 77.88
Founders .
4/16/23 Monthly cloud services — Month of May 7717 22-009 142.00
Technology
4/17/23 | Amazon ';:I;s(;c)): B2g21 international fire code books (2) IFC 7703 22-004 63.89

Page 1of 2



Page 49 of 68

Purchase Vendor Description of Purchase ine P.O.# | Amount
Date Item
4/20/23 | WPSG, Inc. Ringers rope rescue gloves (1 1g, 2 xl), Hex Armor
(Witmer) EXT rescue gloves, GGTS5, (1 xl) 7910 22021 3129.94
4/28/23 | Claim Adj./First | Credit for fraudulent activity claim (March 2023 (225.00)
In Invoice statement) )
TOTAL $7,098.16

Page 2 of 2




Page 50 of 68

South Fire District

Bank of America Purchase Details
Billing Time Period: 5/01/2023 — 5/31/2023

Purchase Vendor Description of Purchase Line P.O. # Amount
Date item
Account # -0421 (DC) , :
5/2/23 WPSG, Inc. Helmet shields (1 probationary, 4 captain) 7910 22-021 314.64
5/2/23 Plaguemaker (2) Certificate plaque kits 7709 22-007 51.23
5/9/23 Staples Pamplets for swearing-in ceremony 7703 22-004 134.10
5/12/23 | Superior Accountability tags (new hire - FF Pantera) 7905 22-017 40.08
Trademark Inc.
5/12/23 i:‘::;“:;rk inc. | Accountability tags 7905 | 22-017 501.90
5/16/23 | Best Cleaners Dry cleaning — SFD tablecloth 7801 22-035 46.90
S Pizza — Adopt-a-FF graduation ceremony (Missin
5/19/23 | llliano’s Receipt Aﬁi';avit atgtache ) vi & 7700 | 22-007 152.00
5/25/23 | llliano’s Pizza — Adopt-a-FF graduation ceremony 7709 22-007 203.96
. Gas for deputy chief's car {pending new WEX Card
5/28/23 Shell Ol (Missing R:cgpt Affidavit(apttachei) : 7401 84.66
. : Account # -6809 (Chief) .
4/30/23 | Staples Printer ink (Chief Trzaski) 7703 22-004 122.29
5/1/23 Middlesex Member breakfast (Chief Trzaski) 7702 22-003 25.00
County
Chamber of
Commerce
5/2/23 Staples Misc. office supplies; printer ink (captain) 7703 22-004 273.33
5/8/23 Sam’s Club Bottled water, utensils - 5/8/23 swearing-in 7709 22-007 64.18
ceremony
5/10/23 | Price Chopper Milk, Half & Half for swearing-in 7709 22-007 4.58
5/11/23 | Sam’s Club Paper plates and towels 7802 22-011 81.92
Bottled water 7709 22-007 38.94
5/12/23 | Hannah Citgo Fuel for vehicle to transport staff members to 7401 139.11
training
5/12/23 | Price Chopper Steam pans — Ukraine relief event 7709 22-007 25.50
5/20/23 | Auto Zone Windshield wiper blades C30 7403 72.30
5/23/23 | Alert-All Corp. 6’ SFD table cloth, 1000 SFD kid’s fire hats 7904 22-016 1185.00
5/23/23 | NFPA Misc. 9pen house and public safety education 7904 22016 47165 |
materials
5/27/23 | Best Cleaners !)ry. cleaning of Russell Fire Brigade flag for display 7801 22035 18.93
in firehouse
5/29/23 | Advance Auto Tire Shine Supreme 7406 22-001 15.93
TOTAL $4,068.13




Page 51 of 68

MISSING RECEIPT AFFIDAVIT

When a receipt is lost or otherwise unavailable and all measures to obtain a copy have
been exhausted, the Missing Receipt Affidavit must be completed and signed by the
employee and the employee’s supervisor.

EmployeeName =~ ==~ = T[Today'sDate
Deputy Chief Fischer 6/5/2023
Dateof Transaction| @ Merchant | Amount of Transaction

5/28/2023

& e | Oid T34, 66
ltem(s) Purchased =

Fuel for Car 31

The receipt was: [0 Lost X Never Received [J Other Click or tap here to enter text.

I certify that the transaction documented above was incurred on behalf of the South Fire District
as a legitimate department expense. The charge complies with the department’s purchasing
policy. This form is submitted as a substitute of the original missing receipt.

»ﬂ"’&*\m\ p ﬁ%*

Employee Signature Sypgrvisor Name (Pri
(.) 5/
Date Supervisor Signature

slsl2r
Date




Page 52 of 68

MISSING RECEIPT AFFIDAVIT

When a receipt is lost or otherwise unavailable and all measures to obtain a copy have
been exhausted, the Missing Receipt Affidavit must be completed and signed by the

employee and the employee’s supervisor.

Employee Name Today’s Date

Turenne, Andrew B 6/6/2023

Date of Transaction Merchant Amount of Transaction
5/19/2023 llliano’s Pizza $152.00

Item(s) Purchased

Pizza for Bielefield Elementary Adopt-A-Firefighter Celebration

The receipt was: [] Lost Never Received [ Other Click or tap here to enter text.

I certify that the transaction documented above was incurred on behalf of the South Fire District
as a legitimate department expense. The charge complies with the department’s purchasing
policy. This form is submitted as a substitute of the original missing receipt.

Ayl AR WONCN\ OB é\sci\\fé&

Employee Signature =~ Supervisor Name (Printed)
§ QUG 2023 qj
Date Supervisor Signature
L
Y/ 2

Date



Page 53 of 68

Income
4101

4301
4901

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

* Property Tax Revenue
4102 -
4103 -
4104 -
4105 -
4109 -
4125 -
4204 -
4208 -
4210 -

Interest and Liens

Tax Refunds

Fees

Prior Year Tax Collections
Grants - FEMA

Grants

Municipal Grants & Rev. Sharing
State MV Fire District Grant
NRG Tax Revenue

« Investment Income

+ Miscellaneous Income

Total Income

Expense
7201

7403

7501

7601

7602 -
7603 -
7604 -
7606 -
7607 -
7609 -
7610 -

7701

7703

7704 -

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

- Electricity
7202 -
7203 -
7204 -
7401 -

Water and Sewer
Heating
Telephone

Fuel

-1 - Apparatus Preventative Maint.
7403 -
7404 -
7406 -

Vehicle Repairs
Annual OSHA Inpection
Vehicle Supplies

* Insurance-Workers Compensation
7502 -
7503 -
7504 -
7509 -
7512 -
7513 -

Insurance - Commercial Package
Insurance - Medical

Insurance - Cyber

Insurance - Life and Disability
Pension - Defined Contribution

Unused Sick Time

- Salaries - Fire Department

Salaries - Administrative
Replacement / Call Backs

Fringe Benefits
PEB-Uncompensated Absences Exp
PEB-Heart and Hypertension
Employer - Social Security

Employer - Medicare

- Tax Collector's Expense
7702 -

Professional Org / Periodicals

- Office Expenses

Auditor

South Fire District

July 2022 through May 2023

Jul '22 - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
5,806,722.82 5,793,283.00 13,439.82 100.23%
51,293.37 30,000.00 21,293.37 170.98%
-12,836.13 0.00 -12,836.13 100.00%
3,008.55 0.00 3,008.55 100.00%
103,412.82 0.00 103,412.82 100.00%
177,333.33 0.00 177,333.33 100.00%
110,865.10 0.00 110,865.10 100.00%
30,037.00 0.00 30,037.00 100.00%
521,885.00 521,885.00 0.00 100.00%
201,650.00 201,650.00 0.00 100.00%
46,188.13 2,000.00 44,188.13 2309.41%
376.73 0.00 376.73 100.00%
7,039,936.72 6,548,818.00 491,118.72 107.50%
20,383.83 22,500.00 -2,116.17 90.60%
2,084.66 2,500.00 -415.34 83.39%
12,633.34 12,000.00 633.34 105.28%
2,509.88 3,000.00 -490.12 83.66%
34,124.29 30,000.00 4,124.29 113.75%
10,730.50 12,000.00 -1,269.50 89.42%
50,963.56 50,000.00 963.56 101.93%
7,095.82 1,200.00 5,895.82 591.32%
286.14 2,000.00 -1,713.86 14.31%
160,066.00 190,000.00 -29,934.00 84.25%
46.619.00 51,000.00 -4,381.00 91.41%
653,349.34 911,911.00 -258,561.66 71.65%
6,250.00 6,250.00 0.00 100.00%
41,587.76 55,504.00 -13,916.24 74.93%
308,475.53 370,040.00 -61,564.47 83.36%
0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.00%
2,607,652.07 2,964,700.00 -357,147.93 87.95%
136,928.79 185,000.00 -48,071.21 74.02%
632,758.92 520,000.00 112,758.92 121.68%
120,994.00 123,600.00 -2,606.00 97.89%
75,003.36 10,000.00 65,003.36 750.03%
42,614.99 206,489.00 -163,874.01 20.64%
214,266.94 236,038.00 -21,771.06 90.78%
50,111.25 55,203.00 -5,091.75 90.78%
13,072.89 23,000.00 -9,927.11 56.84%
1,905.98 2,205.00 -299.02 86.44%
3,268.66 3,500.00 -241.34 93.11%
0.00 7,750.00 -7,750.00 0.00%

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 1 0of 2



Page 54 of 68

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Expense, continued

7705 -
7706 -
7707 -

7708

7713

777

7803

7911

7912 -

7913

Professional Development
Postage
Contingency

» Commissioner's Compensation
7709 -
7710 -
7712 -

Activity Expense
Professional Services

Office Equipment

« Actuarial Services
7714 -
7715 -
7716 -

Advertising / Voting
Lien Fees

Archive Services

- Software Support
7801 -
7802 -

Repairs Building
Supplies Maintenance

- Services
7805 -
7901 -
7902 -
7903 -
7904 -
7905 -
7906 -
7907 -
7909 -
7910 -

Equipment

Emergency Medical Equipment
Computer Equip & Supplies
Training

Public Fire Education

Fire Fighting Equipment
Special Service Units

Fire Marshal's Office

Uniforms

Protective Clothing

- Communications

Cellular Phones

» Breathing Air & Oxygen
7915 -
7916 -
8999 -

Medical Testing
Breathing Apparatus-Test Repair
CNR Current Year

Total Expense

Grant Purchases

7919 -

FEMA Grant - Brush Truck

Total Grant Purchases

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

South Fire District

July 2022 through May 2023

Jul 22 - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
482.85 4,500.00 -4,017.15 10.73%
2,548.38 4,000.00 -1,451.62 63.71%
0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.00%
9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 100.00%
3,693.60 3,500.00 193.60 105.53%
37,371.89 35,000.00 2,371.89 106.78%
684.52 1,200.00 -515.48 57.04%
0.00 3,300.00 -3,300.00 0.00%
3,161.15 4,500.00 -1,338.85 70.25%
1,260.00 1,200.00 60.00 105.00%
585.00 978.00 -393.00 59.82%
48,108.20 53,100.00 -4,991.80 90.60%
17,081.18 20,000.00 -2,918.82 85.41%
7,450.07 8,900.00 -1,449.93 83.71%
14,602.50 18,000.00 -3,397.50 81.13%
2,911.97 4,600.00 -1,688.03 63.30%
7.317.95 12,500.00 -5,182.05 58.54%
1,841.88 2,000.00 -158.12 92.09%
28,860.90 30,500.00 -1,639.10 94.63%
3,157.03 4,500.00 -1,342.97 70.16%
54,249.55 14,000.00 40,249.55 387.50%
6,601.87 5,500.00 1,101.87 120.03%
3,940.74 4,000.00 -59.26 98.52%
41,067.35 27,150.00 13,817.35 151.26%
43,021.60 30,000.00 13,021.60 143.41%
4,973.77 4,500.00 473.77 110.53%
6,764.96 5,200.00 1,564.96 130.10%
761.79 1,500.00 -738.21 50.79%
2,252.00 3,800.00 -1,548.00 59.26%
4,183.80 4,500.00 -316.20 92.97%
1,025,371.57 100,000.00 925,371.57 1025.37%
6,638,935.57 6,548,818.00 90,117.57 101.38%
177,333.33
177,333.33

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 2 of 2




Page 55 of 68

South Fire District
Cash Balance Report
May 2023

CASH Unrestricted:
Cash Balances: Tax Collector - Savings §  2,342,752.49

Operating - Checking ~ § 65,988.20

Total: $  2,408,740.69
Restricted Funds:
CNR $ 1,891,102.44
Post-Employment Benefits $ 637,161.13

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement.




Page 56 of 68

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
MONTHLY REPORT TO

South Fire District Board of Commissioners
From: Chief James Trzaski

I am submitting for your review the following items completed for the Month of May 2023

o Attended Middlesex Chamber of Commerce meetings
e Attended Connecticut Firefighters Instructor Association meeting
o Attended South Fire District building committee meeting.
o Assisted with preliminary layout of the facility
e Attended Connecticut Career Chiefs meeting
o Attended CT Joint Council meeting at Legislative Office Building
e Assisted with fire extinguisher training for 410 Saybrook Road
e Attended SFD Fire Commission meetings
e Attended pension committee meeting
o TFacilitated sale of vehicle and stove on Public Auction
e Continued efforts with weekly training on First Due Reporting
e Attended Memorial Day events and parade
e Attended appreciation lunch at Village of South Farms
e Assisted with Adopt-A-Firefighter graduation events.
e Continued mentorship program at Bielefield School
e Spoke at Italian American Club on behalf of South Fire District
e Attended and participated in swearing in of members and officers
e Attended retirement dinner for Larry McHugh

e Assisted with Fire Prevention poster contest at Farm Hill School

Respectfully submitted,
Cliief Yames Trgacke

Chief James Trzaski



Incident Type Summary
Page 57 of 68 Alarm Date Between {05/01/2023} And {05/31/2023}

Special Incident Type

Service Call

Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident

Hazardous Condition (No Fire)

Good Intent Call

Fire

False Alarm & False Call

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120



Page 58 of 68

SouthFire

Incident List by Alarm Date/Time

Alarm Date Between {05/01/2023} And {05/31/2023}

and FDID = "07121" and District = "MO2 " and
Census = "5418.00"

Incident-Exp# Alm Date Alm Time Location Incident Type
23-0000710-000 05/07/2023 07:54:25 135 HOLMES DR /CVH - WOOD 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle
23-0000714-000 05/07/2023 13:06:29 1 LABELLA CIR /CVH - EDDY 745 Alarm system activation, no
23-0000716~000 05/07/2023 17:45:;15 1 LABELLA CIR /CVH - EDDY 311 Medical assist, assist EMS ¢
23-0000721-000 05/08/2023 11:47:57 144 HOLMES DR /CVH - BATT 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c
23-0000722-000 05/08/2023 11:52:01 460 SILVER ST /DEPT. OF M 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle
23-0000724-000 05/08/2023 18:49:37 1 LABELLA CIR /CVH - EDDY 743 Smoke detector activation,
23-0000726-000 05/08/2023 19:29:17 1 LABELLA CIR /CVH - EDDY 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c¢
23-0000728-000 05/08/2023 19:44:28 1 LABELLA CIR /CVH - EDDY 744 Detector activation, no fire
23-0000732-000 05/09/2023 13:02:54 1 LABELLA CIR /CVH - EDDY 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle
23-0000735-000 05/08/2023 18:03:46 1 LABELLA CIR /CVH - EDDY 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle
23-0000742-000 05/10/2023 20:34:04 8 Bow LA /8 BOW LA/- 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle
23-0000748-000 05/11/2023 12:20:06 1 LABELLA CIR /CVH - EDDY 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle
23-0000773-000 05/15/2023 16:12:49 144 HOLMES DR /CVH - BATT 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c
23-0000805-000 05/20/2023 08:23:26 800 BOW LN /800 BOW LA/~ 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c
23-0000810-000 05/22/2023 13:41:17 144 HOLMES DR /CVH -~ BATT 741 Sprinkler activation, no fir
23-0000859-000 05/31/2023 01:23:23 135 HOLMES DR /CVH - WOOD 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle
23-0000862-000 05/31/2023 11:32:32 1 LABELLA CIR /CVH - LAGA 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro

Total Incident Count 17

06/09/2023 10:51

Page




Page 59 of 68

James Trzaski

From: Anthony Lancia

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 10:47 PM
To: James Trzaski; Nicholas Fischer
Subject: Exemplary Action

Chief | wanted to share with you that FF Defrancesco, Atwell, Mikos, Smith and Dudek tonight exhibited what it means
to be a true public servant and went above and beyond their duties.

We had a drive up from Veterinarian Jennie Scudder from Pieper Olson. She had a flat tire and wanted to inform the
crew that she was parked up front awaiting AAA for repair.

FF Smith immediately to the initiative to offer the services of the on-duty crew to change her tire and not have to wait
for AAA. They brought her car into the back bay and safely changed her tire.

The actions of the crew will have lasting effects on our neighbors and constituents, this kind of behavior sends a very
positive message to those we serve and [ would like them to be recognized for this.

Respectfully,
Lt Lancia

Lt. Anthony R. Lancia, Jr.
443 Randolph Road
Middletown, CT 06457
860-347-B661 Station
860-34B6-6787 Fax
860-208-7133 Cell

Time is consistent Life is not.
Live in the moment.



Page 60 of 68

Office of the Deputy Chief
SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 RANDOLPH ROAD
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457
860-347-6661
Fax 860-346-6787

June 5th, 2023

Greetings,

| am submitting for your review a report detailing my activities for the month of February 2023.

e Routine ordering of EMS & House supplies

e Facilitated vehicle maintenance for Marine 3, UTV Trailer, ATV 3.

e Planned & organized swearing-in ceremony for Capt., DFM & new firefighters.

o Attended ongoing planning meetings on active assailant response program with mutual
aid chiefs.

o Completed policy creation & equipment rollout for Active Assailant program. Our
personnel have all now completed training and program is up and running. This was the
culmination of a 4-year project.

e The new DFM pickup truck is now in service. Upfitting to be completed in the coming
months.

o Assisted Chief Trzaski with auction program for sale of old DFM vehicle.

e Facilitated spring cleaning activities throughout the station by Platoons.

o Assisted with development of upcoming Captain’s exam.

o \Weekly meetings with First Due software.

e Participated weekly with Hal Kaplan mentor program at Bielefeld Elementary School.

e Ongoing building committee meetings w/Landmark.

o Budget preparation w/Chief Trzaski, Alyse & Kathy

e Creation of informational budget flyer.

Page 1 of 2



Page 61 of 68

Emergency Responses

e 5/13-Station Coverage during structure fire, Portland St.
e 5/16-Brush Fire, Thistle Ln
» 5/31-Motorcycle Accident, Route 9

Respectfully Submitted,

Nick Fischer
Deputy Fire Chief

Page 2 of 2




Page 62 of 68

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT

Of the City of Middletown

MONTHLY REPORT TO
Fire Chief James Trzaski

From: Fire Marshal James M. Mastroianni

I am respectfully submitting for your review the following items completed for the month
of May, 2023:

Fire Marshal Office Activities/Duties:

-Attended Code Enforcement Meeting

-70Maynard Street - After School Program - conducted fire drill
-Middletown Kids Health & Safety Day Committee Meeting

-410 Saybrook Road Suite 200 - Fire Safety Presentation at Firehouse
-Residential Emergency Entry Meeting

-390 Ridge Road - conducted fire drill

-600 Highland Ave - conducted fire drill

-Attended Middletown Kids Health & Safety Day

-181 Randolph Road - conducted fire drill

-100 Randolph Road - conducted fire drill

-Fire Poster Certificate of Participation Presentation - Farm Hill School
-1 Wilderman's Way - conducted fire drill

-390 Ridge Road - conducted fire drill

-600 Highland Ave - conducted fire drill

-20 Pheasant Drive - Emergency Action Plan Review Meeting

-416 East Main Street - Fire Alarm Non-Compliance Meeting

Inspections:
-520 Saybrook Road - business inspection

-540 Saybrook Road - business inspection

-2100 South Main Street — new business walkthrough

-258 Saybrook Road - apartment building re-inspection

-27 Woodside Circle - progress inspection with Building Dept.

Page 1 of 2



Page 63 of 68

Inspections cont.:
-29 Woodside Circle - progress inspection with Building Dept.

-33 Woodside Circle - progress inspection with Building Dept.
-37 Woodside Circle - progress inspection with Building Dept.
-518 South Main Street - business inspection

-338 Bartholomew Road - group home inspection

-520 South Main Street - business inspection

-526 South Main Street - business inspection

-1250 Silver Street - residential board & care with Health Dept.
-482 South Main Street - business inspection

-605 Saybrook Road Suite D — assembly inspection

-749 Saybrook Road Suite 109 - business inspection

Training:

-Requirements of the 2022 CFSC for Tents and Membrane Structures - Session 1
-Connecticut Energy Code Updates, Enforcement Issues and Solutions - Session 1
-Requirements of the 2022 CFSC for Tents and Membrane Structures - Session 2
-Connecticut Energy Code Updates, Enforcement Issues and Solutions - Session 2
-SFD TECC rollout training

Incidents:
-100 Randolph Road - Hazmat Incident

Fire Marshal James M. Mastroianni
May, 2023

Page 2 of 2




Page 64 of 68

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT

Of the City of Middletown

MONTHLY REPORT TO
Fire Chief: James Trzaski

From: Deputy Fire Marshal Ryan Parmelee

I am respectfully submitting, for your review, the following items completed for the
month of May 2023:

Fire Marshal Office Activities/Duties:
-390 Ridge Rd, Farm Hill School, Fire Drill
- Kid’s Safety Fair

Inspections:
- 520, 540 Saybrook Rd

-2100 S. Main St
- 518 S Main St

- 520 S Main St

- 526 S Main St

- 50 Walnut St

Training:

- Annual Extinguisher Training for Middlesex Endoscopy
- Fire Code Inspector

Incidents:

- 170 Fowler St

Deputy Fire Marshal Ryan Parmelee
1 June, 2023

Page 1 of 1



Page 65 of 68

Office of the Training Captain

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 RANDOLPH ROAD
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457
860-347-6661
Fax B60-346-G787

4 June 2023

[ am submitting for your review a report detailing the activities of the Division of Training and
Safety for the month of May 2023.

Training Activities:

-Weekly Coffee Table Quick Tips
- Week of Monday 01 May 2023
- Week of Monday 08 May 2023
- Week of Monday 15 May 2023
- Week of Monday 22 May 2023
- Week of Monday 29 May 2023

- All four (4) Platoons received a 40 hour Rope Technician Course per NFPA 1006
Standard through First Choice Safety Solutions, LLC

- Provided MAYDAY Policy Review and Bowdoin Street Fire Video/Discussion

- Hosted Robert F Duval of NFPA for delivery of Lithium-Ion Battery Training

- Assisted Deputy Fire Chief with delivery of ASHE Policy and Ballistic Equipment
Incident Responses:

- Tuesday 16 May 2023: MVA - 600 Highland Avenue
- Tuesday 16 May 2023: Brush Fire - Thistle Lane

Respectfully Submitted, AB Turenne Training Captain



Page 66 of 68

SouthFire

Training Classes by Category

Class Date Between {05/01/2023} And {05/31/2023}

——————— Default--—-——-----
Date Time Class Description Stn Unit Shift Hours Hrs Pd Points
AERIAL TRAIN Aerial / Ladder Driver Training
05/24/2023 12:00 Aerial / Ladder Driver Training 1 D 1.00 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 1.00 0.00 0.00
ASHE Active Shooter/Hostile Event
05/30/2023 13:00 Active Shooter/Hostile Event 1 B 1.00 0.00 0.00
05/31/2023 13:00 Active Shooter/Hostile Event c 1.00 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 2.00 0.00 0.00
ENG DRIVING Engine/operator driver training
05/05/2023 09:00 Engine/operator driver training 1 E32 A 1.25 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 1.25 0.00 0.00
FO-1/2 CFA Fire Officer 1/2
05/01/2023 08:30 CFA Fire Officer 1/2 1 E 8.00 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 8.00 0.00 0.00
¥FSI-1 Fire Service Instructor I
05/02/2023 08:30 Fire Service Instructor I 1 E 7.50 0.00 0.00
05/09/2023 08:30 Fire Service Instructor I 1 E 8.00 0.00 0.00
05/16/2023 08:30 Fire Service Instructor I 1 E 8.00 0.00 0.00
05/23/2023 08:30 Fire Service Instructor I 1 E 8.00 0.00 0.00
05/30/2023 08:30 Fire Service Instructor T 1 E 8.00 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 39.50 0.00 0.00
LTHMBTTRY Lithium-Ion Batteries: Micromobility, EV's and BES
05/31/2023 10:00 Lithium-Ion Batteries: Micromobility, 1 C 1.50 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 1.50 0.00 0.00
MAYDAY PLCY MAYDAY Policy Review - Bowdoin Street Fire
05/22/2023 10:00 MAYDAY Policy Review - Bowdoin Street 1 B 1.00 0.00 0.00
05/23/2023 09:00 MAYDAY Policy Review - Bowdoin Street 1 c 1.00 0.00 0.00
05/24/2023 08:00 MAYDAY Policy Review - Bowdoin Street 1 D 1.00 0.00 0.00
06/09/2023 10:55 Page

1




Page 67 of 68

SouthFire

Training Classes by Category

Class Date Between {05/01/2023} And {05/31/2023}

——————— Default--=———--

Date Time Class Description Stn Unit Shift Hours Hrs Pd Points
MAYDAY PLCY MAYDAY Policy Review — Bowdoin Street Fire

Totals for Category: 3.00 0.00 0.00
ROPE TECH First Choice Safety Solutions
05/02/2023 08:00 First Choice Safety Sclutions 1 A 8.00 0.00 0.00
05/04/2023 08:00 First Choice Safety Solutions 1 B 8.00 0.00 0.00
05/22/2023 08:00 First Choice Safety Solutions 1 A 8.00 0.00 0.00
05/24/2023 08:00 First Choice Safety Solutions 1 E 8.00 0.00 0.00

Totals for Category: 32.00 0.00 0.00
SAM EQUIP SAM Pelvic Splint II and SAM Splint
05/08/2023 09:00 SAM Pelvic Splint II and SAM Splint 1 D 1.00 0.00 0.00
05/09/2023 10:30 SAM Pelvic Splint II and SAM Splint 1 A 1.00 0.00 0.00
05/10/2023 09:00 SAM Pelvic Splint II and SAM Splint 1 B 1.00 0.00 0.00
05/11/2023 09:00 SAM Pelvic Splint II and SAM Splint 1 c 1.00 0.00 0.00

Totals for Category: 4.00 0.00 0.00
STNDPIPE 1150 South Main Street (Stonegate)
05/02/2023 10:30 1150 South Main Street (Stonegate) 1 B 1.50 0.00 0.00
05/03/2023 09:00 1150 South Main Street (Stonegate) 1 C 0.00 0.00 0.00
05/04/2023 10:00 1150 South Main Street (Stonegate) 1 E32 D 1.50 0.00 0.00
05/05/2023 10:45 1150 South Main Street (Stonegate) 1 T34 A 1.50 0.00 06.00

Totals for Category: 4.50 0.00 0.00
STRGY/TCTCS RAerial Tactics and Strategy
05/08/2023 08:30 Aerial Tactics and Strategy 1 E 8.00 0.00 0.00
05/09/2023 08:30 Aerial Tactics and Strategy 1 E 8.00 0.00 0.00

Totals for Category: 16.00 0.00 0.00
Total Classes: 28 Grand Totals: 112.75 0.00 0.00
06/09/2023 10:55 Page




CITY OF MIDDLETOWN
CENTRAL COMMUNICATIONS CENTER

911 - POLICE - FIRE - EMS
169 CROSS ST, MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457

Public Safety Telecommunications Report
June 2023

. Monthly Call Statistics sheet is available. Activity for May is approximately 5,199
incidents. Total 911 calls are 2,823 and 10,189 administrative calls.

. Training continues. Staffing is at 16 with two in training. One trainee will be on line
this month. A certified dispatcher position is underway with the required background
check. Anticipated start would be in July. Full staffing is 21.

. No Mile Lane cell site activity this month.

. City budget complete. The department received additional overtime funds in the
amount of $54,000.

. All radio infrastructure site generators have undergone a preventative maintenance. A
significant issue was discovered with the Cross St generator that powers the 911
Center and Fire Station. The fuel has been contaminated and an emergency purchase
to remediate that is underway. The cost of the project is about $4,000.

. All employees will have completed the mandated Diversity 102 training by mid-June.
. The City engaged Baker Tilly to work on job classification study. That required all
personnel to complete a questioner as well as a meeting with myself to discuss
department operations.

. The Deputy Director did a training program with Portland Police at Liberty Bank in
Portland on bank alarm procedures.

. The Deputy Director has finalize an active assailant protocol with our first
responders. That protocol will be active by mid-June. This was a combined effort

with all agencies participating.




TIL0T | OES'STT | DAV
YIL'0T | T9S'8CT | 0T0OC
80’01 861'STT | TZOC
€P8'IT | LIT'CVT | 20T
wwmﬂu 6169S NﬁoMH mnmoﬂ mmnoﬂ mmnoﬁ G6ETT m.:<u INOHd ._<._.0h
¥88T ¥4 44" 628 mmnm oRN 1692 | 196¢C 1Nn0 m._._<u zH_zn<._<.5._.
19 S0L0€E G689 | 068G | £08S | 7965 | IST9 NI STIVD ‘NINAV TV10L1
6SET €6L11 £787 | 98¢¢C £8¢¢ w._._<u :m ._<.5h

91ze

S81¢

"110d B PPIW 104 w:ZB FE) |

VOET

29¢

bEC

12¢

woy (pjedsiq 03 siajsuel]]

puepIod Ul buneul ._._oL

SUllRJIM g SSaRIM

S61

60¢

QZS.—.N_OA_
_._z,Sm_u_u_z ul .csmc_.:o

SUIPIIM ) SSofRdIM

9441

€481

NMO.LITAAIN

J3d

Nnc | NNC

434

SELY

NVC

E>E.U< mZOIn_m._m._.

64617 6618 YELS STIS E # ASYD .FZNQHUZH ._<._.O._.
6LE 9681 68¢E LLE 99¢ 19¢ £0v s|[eD Ajuo dueinquly|

9% 84T 69 8Y bS SS [4° (puepJod) Juswpedsq ali4]

98 U134 98 96 69 66 08 PL3sig 2114 PRASIM
€L1 S98 961 0/1 [44! TL1 98T puUIsiq a4 YyInos
£0€ £LIST 6¢€ 8¢ 95¢ [£4X3 90€ "1daq a4l4 UMoIR|ppIN
<95 Ci8¢ 129 055 L6 209 bs ("PPIW) Syusuniedaq w@_
I8€ S06T S0b 1143 Iy S8¢ 8¢ "jdaq 92110d Ucm_t@_
T09¢ S008T PILE | PIVE | 908E | ZEEE | 6ELE 1daq ijod cioummuna_—_
OAY |ejol 23 | AON | 120 [ d3S [ 9nv | INL | NNL | AVIW | ddV | dVIW | 934 NVL ALIALLDV INJQIDNI

(Po1EWSD) £COC - SONSHEIS (/€D AlYIuoW

umo3d|ppIn Jo A

A91U9) suonediunwuwo) jenua)



